POLK CITY
City Commission Meeting

December 17, 2024 Polk City Government Center 6:00 pm
123 Broadway Blivd., SE

%

CALL TO ORDER - Mayor Joe LaCascia

INVOCATION — Pastor Walter Lawlor, New Life Community Church

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — Mayor Joe LaCascia

ROLL CALL - Assistant City Manager Sheandolen Dunn

ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM

APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA

PRESENTATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS

OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT — ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA (limit
comments to 3 minutes)

AGENDA

Ordinance 2024-08 - AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE POLK
CITY, FLORIDA; VOLUNTARILY ANNEXING PROPERTY INTO THE CORPORATE
LIMITS OF POLK CITY, FLORIDA, PURSUANT TO SECTION 171.044, FLORIDA
STATUTES: AMENDING THE CITY BOUNDARY TO INCLUDE SAID PROPERTY;
PROVIDING FINDINGS; PROVIDING FOR NOTICE BY PUBLICATION OF THE
PROPOSED ANNEXATION: FILING A CERTIFIED COPY OF THIS ORDINANCE AS
PROVIDED BY LAW: PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS, SEVERABILITY, AND AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

2. Resolution 2024-05 - A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF POLK CITY, GRANTING A
VARIANCE TO THE REQUIREMENT FOR A SIX-FOOT MASONRY WALL ALONG THE
PROPERTY LINES OF THE PROPERTY FOR THE PROPOSED RECREATIONAL
VEHICLE PARK TO BE LOCATED AT 425 AND 405 CITRUS GROVE BOULEVARD,
POLK CITY TO PERMIT A SIX-FOOT VYNAL PRIVACY FENCE COUPLED WITH A
VEGETATION BUFFER (PARCEL ID# 252633-296500-115010, 252632-00000-013020,
AND 252633-296500-116000).

3. Voyles Loop Lift Station Construction Services Agreement with Odom Contracting
4. Request for Proposal of an Independent Auditor — To Be Ratified

CITY MANAGER ITEMS

CITY ATTORNEY ITEMS

1. PFM Financial Advisors LLC




COMMISSIONER ITEMS

Vice Mayor Charles Nichols
Commissioner Micheal T. Blethen
Commissioner Rick Wilson
Commissioner Michelle Pettit
Mayor Joe LaCascia

ANNOUNCEMENTS
ADJOURNMENT

Poase asle Pursuant Lo Section 288 0105, Flonde Satuies, i 8 person decides 1o Sppeal any deciion made by ihe Cily Commisaion wilh 480421 (0 any maser conzdered dunng i meetng. he of e o need 10 ensiee (hat a verbatun tecand of the po

i made, nhEh the tettstany e upon which the appeal i to be based In scccrdance wilh ihe Amenican with Dinabebties Act, 8 pereon wih Saabsnes needing any special sccommadations io particpale in ety muetingt should contact the
Qffce of the Gy Clark, Pk Gy Gowernmant Cantar, 123 Broachvay. Pof City, Flonaa 13560 Teleptore (B63) 5641375, Pl City may (akn action on amy matler during tfia meetng, ncliing Aems fat ane nol set farth withen this aganda  Minules al i City
Commiatisn Mestings may be oblsmed fram the Céy Clerk's office. The minutas and recandad, bul are nol ranicnted verbatm Peisant fequsing 3 varbatios Panscripl may rrange with the City Clere b dupbcato thir fecordings. or arrange 1o have & court reporter
peesent of the mesting The cost of dupbcaban andice coust rapertar will be at the expense of Lhe raquesling party.




CONSENT AGENDA
December 17, 2024

MAY ALL BE APPROVED BY ONE VOTE OF COMMISSION TO ACCEPT CONSENT
AGENDA. Commission Members may remove a specific item below for discussion and add it
to the Regular Agenda under New or Unfinished Business, whichever category best applies to
the subject.

A. CITY CLER
1. November 19, 2024 — Regular City Commission Meeting

B. REPORTS

Building Permits Report — November 2024
Code Enforcement Report — November 2024
Financial Report — November 2024

Library Report — November 2024

Polk Sheriffs Report — November 2024

Public Works/Utilities Report — November 2024
Utility Billing Report — November 2024

NN~

C. OTHER



City Commission Meeting
December 17, 2024

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM: Accept minutes for:

1. November 19, 2024 — Regular City Commission Meeting

INFORMATION ONLY
X ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE: Minutes attached for review and approval

ATTACHMENT:

2. November 19, 2024 — Regular City Commission Meeting
ANALYSIS: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Minutes




CITY COMMISSION MINUTES
November 19, 2024

-

Mayor LaCascia called the meeting to order at 6:03 pm.

Pastor Walter Lawlor, New Life Community Church, gave the invocation.

Those present recited the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mayor LaCascia.

ROLL CALL — Assistant City Manager Sheandolen Dunn

Present: Mayor Joe LaCascia, Commissioner Micheal T. Blethen, Commissioner
Rick Wilson, Commissioner Michelle Pettit (6:05pm), Attorney Kiristie

Hatcher-Bolin (Sub for City Attorney Thomas Cloud) and City Manager
Patricia Jackson

Absent: Commissioner Charles Nichols, City Attorney Thomas Cloud

APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA

Motion by Commissioner Blethen to approve the October 15, 2024 Regular City
Commission Meeting, Department Reports, and other items on the Consent Agenda; this
motion was seconded by Commissioner Wilson.

Motion carried unanimously by Voice Vote.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Robert Longton (525 Marklen Loop) — spoke regarding the Retention Pond overflow in
the Marklen Loop area.

Carlos Santos (519 Marklen Loop)— Spoke regarding the Retention Pond overflow in the
Marlen Loop area as well.

Mayor LaCascia and City Manager Jackson addressed this matter. Staff is aware of the
issue and will be working towards a resolution. City Manager Jackson will report back
to the Commission a resolution after a thorough investigation has been done.

Chris Walters (111 Palmetto Lane) — Spoke regarding speed humps in the Palmetto
Lane area.

ORDER OF BUSINESS

Grand Marshal — New Person(s) Selection

City Manager Jackson and Mayor LaCascia discussed during the September 17, 2024
City Commission Meeting, Dr. Regina Proutsos and Dr. Rachel Bouton, co-owners of
Outback Animal Hospital were nominated to serve as Polk City’s 2024 Christmas Parade
Grand Marshal. The City Commission provided a consensus for both doctors to serve.

Unfortunately, Drs. Proutsos and Bouton had to decline due to a previous commitment.



Therefore, this item is being brought back to the City Commission to request new names
for the selection of Polk City's 2024 Christmas Parade Grand Marshal.

After brief discussion, David Byrd was nominated. However, in the event that he is not
available, Congressman Daniel Webster was nominated as the alternate.

Mayor LaCascia will reach out to Mr. Byrd on his availability to serve as the Grand
Marshal. Staff will reach out to Congressman Webster in the event Mr. Byrd is not
available.

Mayor LaCascia nominated David Byrd as the Grand Marshal for the 2024 Christmas
Parade and Congressman Daniel Webster to serve as the alternate if David Byrd is
unavailable.

Nomination approved 4/0 by Voice Vote.

GameTime Playground Equipment Presentation

City Manager Jackson discussed Brady Ruselink from GameTime Dominica Recreation
Products was present to make a full presentation on a wide variety of playground
equipment. Freedom Park and McManigle Park’s playground equipment have all
exceeded their useful life. Therefore, it is necessary that the equipment be replaced.

The proposal was in the amount of $230,000 for Freedom Park.
Commissioner Blethen asked is there any type of video monitoring for the equipment.
Mr. Ruselink responded No.

City Manager Jackson stated that Polk City has contracts with a company for video
monitoring.

Mayor LaCascia thanked Mr. Ruselink for his presentation, and that staff would get back
with him at a later date.

Potable Water Intra-System Interconnect Improvements
a. Contract with Odom Contracting
b. Polk City Purchase of parts and supplies from Empire Pipe

Craig Fuller, CivilSurv discussed as part of the Water and Sewer Master Plan, one of the
projects is the Potable Water System Interconnect Improvements Project. The City is a
municipal corporation duly organized pursuant to the laws of the State of Florida with the
authority to contract for construction services involving the Water System Intra-System
Interconnect Improvements project, per the Construction Plans and Technical
Specifications, both dated April 1, 2024, which are hereby incorporated reference in this
Agreement, and Polk City desires to have these construction services performed by
Contract in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

2



Odom Contracting, LLC, has submitted a signed bid document for this project in the
amount of $43.950 on 11/6/2024. The bid form is attached as part of the Construction
Services Agreement. Please refer to the attached contract with bid document.

Polk City will purchase parts and supplies from Empire Pipe for this project in the amount
of $33.426.33, which includes a vault with hatch doors. Please refer to the attached
quotes. There was only one quote that had all of the supplies and parts needed for this
project.

Mr. Fuller stated Polk City would see savings of $12,000-$15,000 doing the projects this
way.

Staff recommended Odom Contracting, LLC, as the contractor, which will be one
approval, and the second approval will be for the City to purchase all parts and supplies
for the project. There will be two motions that need to be made.

Motion by Commissioner Wilson to approve Contract with Odom Contracting, LLC, in
the amount of $43,950.00; this motion was seconded by Commissioner Pettit.

Motion carried 4/0 by Voice Vote.

Motion by Commissioner Wilson to approve the City’s purchase of parts and supplies
in the amount of $33,426.33; this motion was seconded by Commissioner Pettit.

Motion carried 4/0 by Voice Vote.

Cardinal Hill WWTF Plan Proposal — Stantec

As directed by the recent Consent Order issued by FDEP, Craig Fuller (CivilSurv) has
worked with Stantec Consulting Services to devise a Facility Plan for Cardinal Hill
Wastewater Treatment Facility. The plan will develop a preliminary Engineering Report
to determine the proposed build-out and estimated cost of a new Wastewater Treatment
Facility at the Cardinal Hill Site.

Craig Fuller (CivilSurv) will be at the City Commission Meeting to address any questions
or concerns brought forth.

Staff recommended approval of the Continuing Consulting Services Agreement for
Cardinal Hill WWTF with Stantec Consulting Services.

Motion by Commissioner Blethen to approve the Continuing Consulting Services
Agreement for Cardinal Hill WWTF with Stantec Consulting Services in the amount of
$54,923.00: this motion was seconded by Commissioner Pettit.

Motion carried 4/0 by Voice Vote.



Request for Proposal of an Independent Auditor

City Manager Jackson explained that Polk City’'s Auditor of many years, Mike
Brynjulfson, Brynjulfson CPA, has notified Polk City that he would no longer be Polk
City’s Independent Auditor. Brynjulfson’s contract expired on September 30, 2024,
and he has chosen not to renew his contract with the City.

Per Section 218.391, Florida Statutes:

1. Committee must be at least 3 members and one of these members must be
a member of the governing body that will serve as chair of the committee.

2. An employee of the City may not serve as a member of the Auditor Selection
Committee.
a. However, an employee may serve in an advisory capacity.
3. The Committee will:
a. Establish factors to use for evaluation.
b. Publicly announce request for proposals including a brief

description of the audit and how firms can apply.

(0] Provide interested firms with a request for proposal.
d. Evaluate proposals.
e. Rank and recommend in order of preference.
4. The Governing Board (City Commission) will then select one of the firms

recommended by the Auditor Selection Committee and negotiate a contract.

Joanna Knowles stated that Mr. Brynjulfson provided a recommendation of a
company that knows would do a great job for Polk City. We also have a 30-day
window. The contract with Brynjulfson was $32K with a 5-year contract.

Commissioner Blethen volunteered to serve on this Committee and Mayor
LaCascia would serve as the Alternate.

Staff recommended approval of the RFP for an Independent Auditor.
There was no vote on this item.
CITY MANAGER ITEMS

RLC Dinner — In Auburndale on December 4, 2024. Check the invitation in your email
for the details.

Christmas Parade — December 7, 2024 at 2 pm, Reception at 11:30 am in the
Commission Chamber, and the Parade Line-up is at 1:00 pm

Voyles Loop Lift Station — waiting on new quotes.



DEP Consent Order — Continuing with projects as ordered. Also working on the Force
Main on Mt. Olive Road.

Holiday Closings — Polk City will be closed on Thursday, November 27 for Thanksgiving
and as always closed on Friday.

CITY ATTORNEY ITEMS - None

COMMISSIONER ITEMS

Commissioner Blethen — None

Commissioner Wilson — continued comments from earlier discussion about the
Retention pond issue. Would like to observe along with the engineer or staff that comes
out to see what needs to be done to resolve this issue. Commissioner Blethen has
property in Bradenton and did not have much rise in the water level during the worst of
the storms and hurricanes this year.

Commissioner Pettit — None

Mayor LaCascia — None

ANNOUNCEMENTS - None

ADJOURNMENT — 7:15 pm

Patricia Jackson, City Manager Joe LaCascia, Mayor



City Commission Meeting
December 17, 2024

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM: Department Monthly Reports

INFORMATION ONLY
X _ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE: Department Reports attached for review and approval.

ATTACHMENTS:

Monthly Department Reports for:

Building Permits Report — November 2024
Code Enforcement Report — November 2024
Financial Report — November 2024

Library Report — November 2024

Polk Sheriff's Report — November 2024

Public Works/Utilities Report — November 2024
Utility Billing Report — November 2024

NOGORWN =

ANALYSIS:

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Department Reports via Consent Agenda




Polk City Permits Added
From: 11/01/24 To: 11/30/2024

DEMO
Permit Number Address Declared Value  Date Added
B8T-2024-17585 140 SUNSHINE BLVD, POLK CITY, FL 33868 500.00 11/05/2024
Subtotal: $500.00
FENCE WALL
Permi be Address Declared Value  Date Added
BT-2024-19205 119 S CITRUS GROVE BLVD, POLK CITY, FL 33868 2,185.00 11/26/2024
Subtotal: $2,185.00
RE-ROOF
Permit Number Address Declar alue Date Added
BT-2024-17533 710 MEANDERING WAY, POLK CITY, FL 33868 22,500.00 11/05/2024
BT-2024-17545 750 MEANDERING WAY, POLK CITY, FL 33868 18,700.00 11/05/2024
BT-2024-17568 641 ATH ST, POLK CITY, FL 33868 22,000.00 11/05/2024
BT-2024-17708 547 ASHLEY RD, POLK CITY, FL 33868 9,825.00 11/07/2024
BT-2024-17914 242 BAYBERRY DR, POLK CITY, FL 33868 22,000.00 11/11/2024
BT-2024-18071 520 2ND ST, POLK CITY, FL 33868 8,000.00 11/12/2024
BT-2024-18327 541 ASHLEY RD, POLK CITY, FL 33868 8,700.00 11/14/2024
BT-2024-18750 257 SUNSET BLVD, POLK CITY, FL 33868 9,000.00 11/18/2024
BT-2024-18784 740 N CITRUS GROVE BLVD, POLK CITY, FL 33868 6,300.00 11/20/2024
BT-2024-18953 416 HONEY BEE LN, POLK CITY, FL 33868 19,969.00 11/22/2024
BT-2024-19186 362 CRAPE MYRTLE LN, POLK CITY, FL 33868 19,800.00 11/26/2024
Subtotal: $166,794.00
RESIDENTIAL
Permit Number Address : Declare | Date Added
BR-2024-8861 519 MARKLEN LOOP, POLK CITY, FL 33868 6,155.22 11/05/2024
BR-2024-8886 512 ROSEWOOD LN, POLK CITY, FL 33868 2,500.00 11/06/2024

Subtotal: $8,655.22

Grand Total: $178,134.22

P@. bm
&Wﬂ

Polk Clty Permits Page 1 of 1 12/2/2024 7:26 AM



Code Enforcement Report

. NOVEMBER2024

SNIPE SIGNS REMOVED 76

LIEN SEARCHES 11

INSPECTIONS 38

CLOSED QUT CASES 14

SPECIAL MAGISTRATE CASES 3

CLOSED OUT SPECIAL MAGISTRATE CASES 2

CASE SUBIJECTS

REFERRED TO COUNTY

DISABLE VEHICLES

BUILDING WITHOUT PERMIT

OVERGROWTH

HOUSE NUMBERS

FENCE/INSPECTIONS

JUNK AND DEBRIS

RV/TRAILER PARKING

OPEN STRUCTURE

MET WITH CITIZEN

NOISE

PLACE LIEN

CLOSE OUT LIEN

YARD SALE

ANIMAL

POSTINGS

EXTENDED CASES

ACCESSORY USE

DEMOLITION

BUSINESS LICENSE

olo|lo|lo|lNvM|Ww|O|lr|Oo|lNMN]|]O|lBW]|O|lO|O|»r|O|O|RrR|O]|W

MINIMUM STANDARD HOUSING




CITY OF POLK CITY

;ﬁ?ﬁfﬁﬂﬁ,ﬂfw No: 27589 Simple Balance Sheet D! SOANNAK
For Fiscal Year: 2025 thru Month: Nov
Fund: 01 OPERATING FUND
Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount
01-101-100 Cash - Checking 3,243,057.89
01-101-990 Library Van Fleet Cycling Challenge 859,09
01-101-995 City Centennial 10,445.00
01-102-100 Cash on Hand 875.00
01-115-100 Accounts Receivable - Utilities 1,553.43-
01-115-120 Accounts Receivable - Local Bus Licenses 3,540.00
01-115-200 Accounts Receivable - Year End 235,327.83-
01-117-100 Allowance for Bad Debt 131.83-
01-131-500 Due from Enterprise Fund 31,844.15-
01-133-100 Due From Other Governmental Units 55,408.15
01-133-101 Due from Others (Franchise & Public Serv. Tax} 59,124.23
01-151-100 Investments - FL SAFE GF 1,234,991.70
01-151-902 Investments - FL SAFE GF Reserves 87,307.20
01-153-302 Restricted Cash - New Local Opt Gas Tax 378,688.97
01-155-100 Prepaid Expenses 12,327.76
01-160-902 Reserve Account 100,000,59
01-160-9503 Reserve Acct - Emergencies & Contingency 62,924.00
+* TOTAL ASSET** 4,980,692.34
01-202-100 Accounts Payable 71,036.46-
01-202-200 Accounts Payable - Year End 69,274.28
01-202-900 Customer Deposits 8,310.00
01-202-950 Other Deposits 150,000.00
01-20B-300 Due to County - Impact Fees 18,416.96
01-208-310 Due to DCA - Bldg Permit Surcharge 48.70
01-208-320 Due to Dept of Business - License Fees 45.16-
01-208-330 Due to PCSO - Police Education Revenue 14.32-
01-217-200 Accrued Sales Tax 179.10
01-218-100 Payroll Taxes Payable 79.89~-
01-218-200 FRS Retirement Payable 1,110.50
01-218-300 Health Plan Payable 992.66
01-218-320 Supplemental Insurance Payable 1,360.15
01-218-400 Dental Plan Payable 117.71
01-218-410 Vision Plan Payable 799.96
01-218-700 ICMA-RC 120.00
*% TOTAL LIABILITY** 179,554.19
*% TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE®** 0.00
01-271-100 Fund Balance Unreserved 5,092,961.94

*%* TQOTAL EQUITY**

#* TOTAL REVENUE**

*% TOTAL EXPENSE**

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY

5,092,961.94

358,531.71

650,355.50

4,980,692.34




% 00°0 (S56°2€) S6°Ct 00°0T 00°0 00°0 2L LSE'9L S3aUTd juswsoIoIUd SPOD 00E-TSE-TO
% 00°0 00°000°6 00°0 Q0°0 00°000'6 00°000'6 16°69L'TT n3TezIod pue ‘sSar3jfeusd ‘ssUTd 82TT0d 00Z-TSE-TO
$ 89°¢¢ 9L°2ST'Y BT LPT'T 9E"TZtE 00°00S°S 00°00S'S ZE'FI6E swooul AIeaqrT 00T-L¥E-TO
% 0070 00" %0E'9T 00°0 00°0 00 %0€'9T 00 %0E'9T E€'9E0'8T Juswsaxby soueusjuUTEK LOAd 006-%PE-TO
% 95°'8 %8 6L0'EE 9T LEQ'E 05°0T 00 LLT'9E 00 LLT'9E 26°9L6'9€ s994 AQTTT3IA I23IBMWIOAS 00L-0FE-TO
% 26 €6°6LT'0F%¥ L0 LTZ'SY 9E°6S 00 L6E'S8Y 00 LEE 'S8T LL"SOL'8ES ai1sepm PITOS 00%-0%€-TO
% 00°0 00" T9T'8¥% 000 000 00°T9T'8% 00°T9T'8% 0T I9T'8% putpung doop Axexqrl 00T-LEE-TO
% veL 0€°25L'0TT 0L €69'9T 0L"€69'9T 00°9%%‘LZT 00°9%%'LZT 29°850°'S€2 xel s87es JusD-ITeH 08T-SEE-TO
% 00°0 00°S2T'T 00°0 00°0 00°SZT'T 00°S2T'T €8°L20'T ssuspT1 sbeisnsd OTTOYEDTVY O0ST-SEE-TO
% 6C'ET %1 L88'% 98" 8%L ¢T 189 00°9€9°S 00°9€9°S 6T T20'8 9SUSDTT SWOH STTAOW OFT-SEE-TO
% LB'ST 00°60% 6T 00°099°€ 00°0€8°'T 00°690 €2 00°690°'¢€T 2y 15622 xel [end I0I0W "2IUSD Yle - SYS <TTI-SEE-TO
% LB'ST 65°6T%'88 I%"€L9'9T TL 9€E’8 00°€60°S0T 00°€60°S0T ZE€'9LS'S0T Xel Sa9Tes ©3e35 - SAW 0CT-SEE-TO
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SL €8T 0T €707 BITepI - ~quray 23835 VWAA Z0v-PEC-TO
% 0070 (sZ°82%) ¢ 8CY SZ°8C% 00°0 00°0 00°'0 €Z0Z BTITEPI - "qUTSY TRISPSsd WWAd Z0v-TEE-TO
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 L0°59Z'89 zz0Z uel - ‘quTSY [eIspad VWAd TOP-TEE-TO
% 0070 (00°05) 00° 0§ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 98 TOYOOTY - JTWISsd 00€-6ZE-TO
% 00°0 00°0S9°'T 00°0 00°0 00°089°'T 00°059'T 00°'se8’e SMITADY UBTd 21TS 02Z-62t-T0
% 00°0 00°669'9S 00°0 00°0 00°669°9S 00°669'9S T 9€€‘29 239eM PTIOS 00€-EZE-TO
% 00°0 00°000'8S 00°0 00°0 00°000'8S 00°000'8S 6T°9%8°L6 OTIJOSTE 00T-ETE-TO
% 89'91 00°08L'SLT 00°06€SE SL 89% %1 00°0LT 2TZ 00°0LT'2TT PEETT TV suotrjoodsul - 3Twied BPTE BOT-TZE-TO
% 00°0 00°08% 00°0 000 00°08% 00" 08% 00087 Aouednoop 3o 3a8D - 3ITWIdd 6PTE LOT-ZZE-TO
%5 0" ET 00°SLO'?® 00°5¢9 00°SLE 00°00L'% 00°00L'% 00" SLE'E Teotueyoel - ITWIsd BPTE S0T-22E-TO
% BL'B 00°GLE'E 00°9¢2¢ 00°00Z 00°00L '€ 00°00L'€E 00°005'T Burqunid - 3TwIad BPTE $0T-2ZE-TO
% 00°%T 00°00€E'¥ 00°00L 00°52T 00°000°S 00°000'S 00°SZ8°€ TeoTa309tE ~ 3ITwasd Bprd €01-22E-T0
% 00°'ST 00°00% '€ 00°009 00°0¢C% 00°000'% 00°000'% 00°90T'€E 994 utwpy - 3Twisd bpTd 20T-2ZE-T10
% EEV SZ 0SE'¥T SLT6%9 SLTLOT 00°000'ST 007000 ‘ST 95 €0L'ST ButyosyD ueTd - 3ITwisd BpTE TOT-2ZE-TO
% 9¢°9 TE SLL'ZE 69°v22'C 60°09€E'T 00°000'SE 00°000'SE €0°'50L°T2 s3Twiagd butrpling 00T-TZE-T0
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00 0FEE wexboxgd xel -sng jusnbut{ed D14 €0T-9TE-TO
% t0°'¥%C €L788S LT 98T L2798T 00°SLL 00°SLL 60°€8BZ’'C Xel SsSauTsng AJjunod zOoT-9TE-TO
% S9°0% 00°%TC'¥ 00-988°'¢ 00709 00°00T L 00°00T'L €% 68F'ET S2SUBDTTT SSIUTSNH TeS0T 00T-9TE-TO
% 9L°9 ¥6° €89 '8ST 90°50S'TT 90°50S’TT 00°68T'0LT 00°68T'0LT ¥9° %S0 ‘T%T XeJ, S9OTAISS SUOTIEDTUNUWOD O0T-STE-TO
3 6L°CT 9%°588'02 $5°290'€ $5°290°€ 00°8%6 ‘€T 00 8%6 €T 6% GEL'TE xel A3TTTIA - SBD 00¥%-PTE-TO
% 00°0 00°2TZ'9 00°0 00°0 00°2TC'9 00°2T2'9 69°EST'T 95 o3 ssaurpesy - xel A3JTITIN - I93eM TOE-¥TIE-TO
% 12°8 €5°66S'TL L% 00%'9 00°0 00°000°8L 007000 8L SLTLLL'8L xe], AQTTTIN - I23eM 00€-¥T1E-TO
% €676 9L L8% 91T vz eyg’et %Z EFB'ZT 00 TEE'62T 00 TEE'6ZT 0% L%0'8PT xeL, AITTT3N - OTAIDSTA 00T-HIE-T0
% 2S°L L9° 816 '€9 EE66T'S €E"66T'S 00°8TT'69 00°8TT 69 ZL'LTO 89 xe], sep uotridp Ted0T M3N 0TI¥-2TE-10
% €C€°8 S€°L89°66 59°090'6 5970906 00°8%L 80T 00°8%L ‘80T 26 6€Z'90T xef, sep uotido TedOT 00%-ZTE-TO
% 0070 00°T08'8T 00°0 00°0 00°T08'8T 00°T08'8T 69°8T% LT XeL SeD JUSD Y6 00€-2TE-TO
% CC'TT ¥8 IS 'CTHT'T 9T " E€€0'LST 9T " E€€0’'LST 00°8PS'66€'T 00°8%5'66€E°T €4°056'8EE'T SEXVI WHIOTYA T¥ 00T-TITE-TO
QIZITVEY 1IDI143a/ (88IDXT) FONFATH LA SONIATY LNIEAONO QIIVIIDILNY HONHASY QIIVAIDILINY | SANSANY YA ¥OTI¥Ed NOILAI¥OESEA LNOODDY
ADYINIOYA | 6208 S202 §Z02 rav s2z02 144114 /9
LI / SZ0T :1ed [e9sly 104 9)9|dwoY JA % 99'9)
SINNIAIY ANN TVHINIO
e STVIONVNIJ ATHLNOW $20Z ¥IGWIAON Ll o L B

ALID M10d 40 ALID




00°L20'685'¢€ 00°L20'68S"€E TE PSE'96% '€ STYLOL INIWLAYIIA

% 00'0 007000’0ST 00°0 00°0 00°000'0ST 00°000'0ST 00°0 premiod Aaxxed ysed 006-18t-T10
% 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 SL'909'1 Xgl seD 93e3s JO PUnI3Y 00S5-69E-TO
% 00°0 00°0 006°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 9T1'L68'9 Spe8d0Id IDUBIANSUI 00%-69¢-T0
% 00°0 (00'620°T) 00°620'T 00°620'T 00°0 00°0 Q0’0 sbexsaop Tejusy Ajndsg -~ Swooul OSTW 09T-63E-TO
% 000 (007 0¢€) 00°0¢ 00°0 oo o 00°0 00°0 SHAd ISN ¥0T-69€-TO
% 91" 1T TE"599°C 89 PEE 00°0 00°000°€ 00°000'€ 95°11Z'2 SOUBMOTTY UOTIDDTTOD - SWODUI OSTW ZO0T-69¢€-T0
% 0070 00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ¥9°0 soxeq pue s31do) - SWOSUI ISTW T0T-69E-T10
% L6°SE ST 02t SB8°6LT SZ°9% 00°00S 00° 00§ 9z zeT'e Qwodul “ISTW 00T-69€-T0
% 0072LT (00°09T'2) 00°09T'S 00°08S 00°000°€ 00°000'€ 00°SL8'S TYINNIINED ALID - SNOILYNOQ ALVYAI¥d SOT-99E-TO
% 00°S¢ 00°05L 007052 00°0 00°000'T 00°000°T 00°00% USSMOTTEH - SUOT]BUOQ 33BATId CTOT-99E-T0
% 00°0S 007009 00°00S 00°0 00°000'T 00°000'T 00°00% SeWJSTAYD - SUQOTIRUOQ 23PATAd TOT-99€-T0
% 00°'0 (00°29) 00°¢39 00°0 00°0 00°0 00" 0 suoTjeuod 23®ATad 00T-99¢€-T0
% 00°'0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 SE€"08Z'T A3zedoxg sniding Jo S3TES 00T-S9E-TO
% 66'CY 00°050'€ 00°00€°C 00°00Z°T 00°0SE’S 00°0S¢€’S 00°059°'071 equay I9IUS) AJTUNWWOD UOSUCIH PTRUCG 007-29€-TO
% Tv 82 00°0ST'E 00°0S2'T 007059 00°00%'% 00°00% % 00°008'% sTejuay I9jud) AJTATIOV 00T-Z9E-TO
% LY"9C €0"20E'TE L6°LE9'OT €0°TIBT'S 00°000°2% 00°000'2¥ PT 9€9'89 HAYS Td - SPUSPTATQ/AS8I93ul 00Z-TOE-TO
% 9270 65°0€EV 'L %61 T96T 00°05%’L 00°0S% 'L 0T"66¥% '€ swooul 358I133ul 00T-T3E-TO
% 08" 1L 00°TL 00°6LT 06°0T 007052 00°05C go' Loz 9984 93eT 00€-65t-T0
% 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0€ET S9In3183I04 I0/pue S|UTH AIYI0 00T-69E-TO
27 1TV LIDI&AA/ (8SIDXH) SONJIASY QLA AONIATY INIFI0D AIIVIIDILNY HOANIASY QELVAIOIINY | HONIAIY ¥A ¥OI¥d NOILAI¥OBEA INACODY
FOVINADYEL | S2T02 S202 5202 rae §202 yzoz 1/0

LL / GZOZ :Je9A |easl] 1o 9jajdwo) 1A % 99°91
SANNIAIY ANNL TVEINIO

o DA E ) STVIONVNIS ATHLNOW 202 ¥IEGWIAON 06522 :oN qof/dud'Bd 1osaq0

ALID M¥170d 40 ALID vi:Ll v20T/E0rT)



% 0070 00°005°C Q00 000 00°00§'¢T 00°005'¢C 00°005‘T qI9TD A3ITD - S994 I8Y3zo ¥ burproosy zev-Z1S-10
% 00°0 00°000°'€E 00°0 00°0 007000'€ 00°000'€ 00°0 aaTINDSXE - sebaeyd USIIND ISYIO 06%-TIS-T0
% 00°0 00°000'T 00°0 00" 0 00°000'T 00°000'T 000 Jnosxg - SpY TBBaT 3 SITITATIDY owoad 08F-ZTS-TO
% 00'0 00°000°'S 000 0o0‘o0 00°000'S 00°000°S LO'66Z"L aaTInOaxXy - uorjonpoxadsy pue Buriutad O0LP-ZTS-T0
% 90°TT 77008 95°66 8L'6¥ 00006 00°006 £V C6S SATINDSXE - SIOTAIIS uOTIEDTUNMWOD OTH-ZTS-TO
% 0079 00°0T%'T 00°06 0006 00°005°T 00700G'T (448147 oATInOSxy - 3duemoTTvy 9suadxy BurlssSW §0V-ZTS-T0
% 00°0 00°000'% 000 000 00°000'% 00°000'% 00 ¥LS aaTInoexy - bututeiy SOov-ZTIS-TO
% 00°0 00°000’S 00°0 0070 00°000'S 00'000°S TE'S05°T SATINOOXY - sosuadxy [8ABIL 00%-ZTS-T0
% 0070 goroLe 000 00°0 00°0LZ 00-oLe 0z 0TS aaTINOex" - uorjesuadwo] S!EEHPIINIOM 0¥Z-ZTS-TO
% €£9°9T 81" 8Z6'ET T8 8LL'T LB TOE'T 00 L0L'9T 00'L0L’9T §9°TSEET SATINDIXY - 2OURINSUI YITedH I 2ITT 0€£Z-TTS-TO
% ST°1¢C Z8 0€E’ZS 8T ¥ZT'¥T 08°02T'S 00°55% 99 00°55%'99 69°9T1°Z3 SATIMOSXE - UOTINQTIIUOD JUSWSITIDY 0ZZ-TTIS-TO
% §8°8T €9°0TT 8T LE EVE’L 6v LLL'Y 00°'%¥S¥ 'S¢ 00°%5¥%'Se £8°0€L ‘02 BATINOOXT - SOXel BOTA 0TZ-ZIS-T0
% 92°S0T (L¥*59T°2) LY €TE'ED LY ETE' €D 00°8%T'T¥ 00'8%T TV TE'668°LE noexg - Aed ITISW UON pue Aed wntwsid 09T-TIS-T0
% 00°0 (€5°L0%'S) ES°LOT'S 00°0 000 00'0 000 SATINOSXH - SWIJISA0 O0PT-ZT5-I0
% £Z761 06°9L8'€ 0T €26 2 69¢€ 00°008'% 00°008°'% zZ1'008'% satTinosxy - sobey pue SoTARIRS ISYI0 O0ET-ZIS-TO
% 99°8T 65°9TB'66T Tv°828'SY 09°096°'8T 00" %79 °S¥2 00°¥%9'5bC ZL°566'€TT oATINOSXH - sebeM - Axeres ienbay 02ZT-ZTS-T0
HAILODAXE
% E£%°5T LT 1T6'6T £8°T0C'0T 59°LS8'L 00'€2T’'0% 00" £2T'0% z5°%08'22 TYLOL INIWLIYAIA
% 00°0S 00-052’¢c 00'0s2'T 00°000°C 00°005'% 00°005'¥ 9. 86T'% 27 - sdTysiequsW ¥ ‘"qns ‘-qnd 'S}OCH 0%¥S-1TS-T0
% 95°6T ZS E¥9 8%°95T 000 007008 00008 00°0 saTqeTsibeT - swioyTun SES-TTS-TO
% 00°0 0070001 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°'T ¥8°'S8 aaT3eTSThaT - sariddus burieasdo 0ZS-TIS-TO
% 00°0 00°00€ 000 00°0 00°00€ 00 00€ 00°0 aaT3eTSTIbT - so717ddns 30T330 0TS-TTS-T0
% 85°v6 5T %S SLTSV6 SL'S¥6 00°000°T 00°000°T 6% 0LT aATIeTSTEeT - sabieyp JusIAND I9Yl0 06%-TIS-TO
% 00°0 00°000°2 0070 0070 00°000'T 00°000°2 00°06L"T 1stbo1 - spy TebaT ¥ SOTITATIOY owoxd 08%-TITS-TO
% 0070 00005 00°0 00°0 00005 00005 000 1tae(sT6aT - uorionpoxadey pue Burjurid 0LP-TTIS-TO
% 00°2T 00°'0%% 00°09 00°09 00'005§ 00 00§ 00012 t3ersthe] - ®ouemoTTv ssuadxdy BuTi®aW §0¥-TTS-TO
% 00°0 00°000'€ 000 00°0 00°000'€ 00°000'€ 00°0 IATIVISIOIT - DONINIVHL SO0%-TTS-TO
% 00°0 00°000'% 000 00°0 00°000'% 00°000'% 00°09 saT3eTsTheT - Bururtexl pue I3AeiL 00F-TIS-TO
% 00°0 00" €T 00°0 000 00" €T 00" €T 0E"PE 13e1sTbeT - uorjesusdwod S!EEHTIIIOM 0HZ-TTS-T0
% €6°9T 0§°60E'T 06" ¢8¥ 08 ¥¥E 00°Z6L'T 00°Z6L T £0°8%T'T aaTjeTSTbeT - sexel eOTd 0TZ-T1S-T0
% L6766 060 at-LoL’e 0T LOL’T po*eoL'e 00'8oL’T 0T LOL'T sTH9] - §93eDTITIASD IFTD pue s8snuog 09T-TTS-TO
% 00°02 00°00%'¥%T 00'009'€ 00°008°T 00°000°8T 00°000'8T 00°00€E'ZT aaTaeTsTBa - sabey - Azeres aeTnbey 0zZT-TTS-TO
HATIVISIOAT
QI ZITVHY IIOang TIVAY SHGNE4XE QLX SIEINIIXT ALK 1goane ray 185008 QILIOTY STYNLOY NOILJINOEEA INOODDY
AOVINAOYHL | 5202 5202 5202 5z0Z 202 j24{:14 1/6
LL / SZOT :1edA [edsld 104 3)9jdwo) JA % 99°91
sainjipuadxg pund |eiaudn
AYNNEOR SN STVIONVNIZ ATHLNOW $20Z ¥38WIAON 06522 :ON Qordyae’ 105840

ALID ¥10d 40 ALID

vi:L) veoz/eoret




% 00°0 00°0SL 00°0 0070 00°0SL 00°0SL ZL" 52T 50¥ 3 UTd - uoTionpozdsy pue BUTIUTI4 0LP-9TS-TO
3 98°S 22" 008 8L 6% 68° %2 00°058 00" 058 S€°81E Bujooy % UTd - S9OTAISS UOTIeDTUNUMO) OTk-9TS-T0
% 00°0 0070002 00°0 00°0 00°000°2 0070002 00°66% soueutd - Butureal S50%-9TS-T0
% 0070 00°005°C 0070 00°0 00°00S'2 00°005'C 08°502'T fu3ooy 3 UTd - s9suddxd TOARIL 00%-9TS-T0
% 0070 00°000'% 00°0 000 00°000'% 00°'000'% 00°000°'2 fuqooy 3 UTJ - S3IDTAISS TPUOTSSaF0Id 0TE-9TS-TO
3 00°0 00°¥%2T 00°0 0070 00°¥2T 00°%2T 8T1°9¥%2 ooy 3 urd - uotjesusdwo) S!EEHIINNIOM 0¥Z-9TS-TO
% 09°9T 92°505'92 BL VLTS $6°209'¢ 00°08L'TE 00°08L'TE LE TES'ST U300y ® UT4 - SOUBANSUI YITBSH ¥ 9ITT 0€C-9T5-TO
% 9£° 1T 82°68L0°CT ZL 6LT € 6T LLT'T 00°85E'ST 00°85£'ST 90°2SF'PT U300y 3 UTd - UOTINGTIIUOD JUSWDITIBY 0ZZ-9TS-TO
% 9L LT LL* 880 L €2°TES‘T %2° 265 00°029'8 00°029'8 88°S0L'S Bujooy ¥ UT4 - S9Xel BOTd 01Z-9T5-T0
% 80°LO0¥ (06°%LL'T) 06°25€°T 96°LL 00°8LS 00°8LS 29" HLE Bulooy 3 UT4 - SWTIIAA0 0FT-9TS-TO
% 0070 (€9°6T) £9°6T 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 soueutd - sebem pue S9TIBTES IPYI0 0ET-9TS-TO
% ST'6T 00° 68606 00°069°12 6%°262°'6 00°6L9°2TT 00°6L9'2TT %0°88L'T0T Bujooy ® utg - sebem - Axeres ze(nb=y 0zTI-9T15-T0
ONIINNODOV QNY HONWNIA
00°000°SE TYLOL INFWINYARA
% 00°0 00°000'SE 00°0 00°0 00°000'SE 00°000'SE 00'000'S€E Butuueld dwoD - S9DTAISS [RUOTSSaIOId 0TE-SIS-TO
ONINNYId HAISNIHHNAWOD
e sEes CoEEEEEEESSSSmsSSs SoEEEESSSSSESSEEST DEEEEESSSTESSSSSSS SSSEaESSSSSSSSSSSS SEESEEESSSSSSSSSSS SosssEEssssssss=s
% TP 9 6L°STT'TIL 12" 9LB'Y T2 vL8 'Y 00°000°'9L 00°000'9L £%°800'75 TYL0L INIWINYIHA
% 98°82 6L7528'L T PLT'E T RLT'E 00°000°TT 00°000'TT 86°€98'8 Tebo - spy Te69T ¥ SOTITATIOY owoid 08%-%I15-T10
32972 00°00€‘€9 00°00L°T 00°00L'T 00°000°§9 00°000'S9 SH PPT'SY 1esuno) [eba1 - SIOTAXSS [PUOTSSDIOAd 0TE-HTS-TO
TASNAOD TVOIT
e iisemeSs SEEEESEEESsSfiStes SEassSSSSSSSSESSSs EEmEEEEESSSSSEsSSS SASSASEEEESSSSSESS SESESSImEEEERSSSSS SssSsSsEEEmssSSoSS
% 96762 $6°589°66C 90" 261821 9T 9%L VL 00°8L8’°LZY 00°'8L8°LTY ¥8°02E'69€ TYIOL LNIWINYAIQ
% 29°LO¥ (te°2s1'9) TE' 251’8 00°2E9 00°000°2 00°000°T TT°922'T xg - sdTysIsquwoW ¥ '°qus ‘°qndg ‘sjood 0¥%5-2I5-T0
% 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T 00°000°T ST'SST aaTnosxg - sar1ddng Burjexsdo 0zS-ZIS-T0
% SL°8 69°89€'T TETET TE'TET 00°00S5'T 00°005'T T0°SE9 saTInoexd - so27rddng 99TF30 0TS-ZTIS-TO
q¥ZITYEN | I¥9a08 TIVAY SHSNEJXI QLA BESNTAXT QLW 1=pand Lav 139408 4EI4OQqY STYALDY NOILATHOEHd INOODOY
FOVINZONEL | 5202 5202 5202 szoz 5202 12414 /9

MVYNNVOC -¥3sn

81 Jo ¢ obed

LL / §20Z :1e3A |e2Sly 104 9)9|dwo) IA % 99°9]
sainjipuadxg pung |elausn

STVIONVNId ATHLNON v20C ¥39INIAON

ALID ¥10d

JO ALID

06522 :oN qorydyd-6d~L058q6
PL:LL ¥20ZIE0/ZL




% 00°0 00°00¢€ a0°0 Q0°'0 a0 00¢€ 00°00¢ T8° 682 Butuoz 3 Bp1g - mmj”mnﬂm 80TIFO 0TS-%CS-T0
% 00'0 Q0" 0 Q00 00" 0 00°0 Q0°'0 00" 09 butpritng - puturteilr S0%-%¥ZS-T0
% 0070 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°000'T 00" 0 putuoz =# bpTg - S2D0TAISS mcﬂummnﬁmcm TTE-¥2S-TO
% ¥9°'S SL'%68'SET ST SO0T'%T ST TILT'ZT 007000052 00°000'0SC 8% 99€ ‘18 butuoz = BpTg - S9°TAISS [PUOTSS®JOId 0TE-¥CS-TO
% 00°0 00°908°T 00°0 00°0 00°908'T 00°908°'T YL S8%'T oz % bprd - GOﬂuMmcmmEou S!6EHRIDNIOM O0%C-$CS-TO
% 99°9T ¥9°TES 9T 9 " %2ZE’'S ¥6°209'2C 00°956 ‘1€ 00'9G86°'1¢E 95 s¥v’LE TuozZ % BpTg - IDUBINSUI YITeSH 3 2IT7T Q0EZ-%25-T0
% 86°07 LT 08%'CT £8°ZTE'E L%°822'T 00 €6L'ST 00 €E6L'ST 8% §P0'ST TuozZ 3 Bp1E - UOTINGTIIUOD JUSWSITIY 02Z-%2S-T0
% Z9'0¢ T9°9€0°L 6E°LTZE'T QL 9LS 00'v98‘8 00°'%98°8 L6'82E’'8 Butuoz 3 bp1E - seoxel ®JOTJd 01Z-%2S5-10
% TL"P0E (PE"SLT'T) $€°868°T 88°29 g0 EC8 00" €29 98 " vL putuoz ® bp1E - SWTIISA0 0F%T-%2S5-TO
% PH°6T 28°'9€8°¢C6 8T L0V 22 9T 056’8 00" $PZ’'STT 00'PPT'STT ST°'%#29°90T utuoz ¥ bptd - sebem - Axetes IeTnbey 0ZT-%¢S5-TO

OHNINOZ NV ONIJTIING

% 9T1°02 00°'6C5°'SLT 00 TTIE'¥¥ 00°TLI'6 00°'0%8 ‘612 00°0¥8'61C SL T0Z'€0C IVLOL ILNAWLIYIIA
% 00°0 00" 0 00°0 00" 0 00’0 00" 0 00°00L’'S Jux me] - uﬁmE&..ﬁs.mm ® AxsuryoeW 0%9-12S-TO
% $T°ST 00°6%9'16 00°'1SE’9T 00°TL9'6 00°000°80T 00°000'80T SL S8 'LE Jug Me] - S3DTAIBS T[BUOTSSS33I0Id 0TE-TZS-TO
% 00°5¢C 00 08B8'E8 00°096°L2 00°0 00°0%8'TTT 00°0%8'TTT 00" L%9'60T Jug mMeT - I0ge] JIDBeIJUO) G0E-TZS-TO

INAWIDHOANHT MUT

IYILOL INIWILIYdEA
% LS8 L9°6LT'9T [0 25 A4 0070 00'¥€9°8¢ 00°%€9'82 68°E08'TE sjud S2TAISS 32 I¥ED - ISSIRJUI 0ZL-LTS-TO
% 9¢°8 ZT L¥9 €8 88 625°L 00" 0 00 LLT'TE Q0" LLT'T6 £9'900°'88 sjug SOTAISS 1420 LRED - Tedroutaid OTL-LTS-TO

dDIA¥ES 183A

e e AmmmEseeses SEEEEEESSEeSSssSes EEESESSSESERSEEESE SEESSEESSSSSSSSSEE MEESSSSSSSSsSsssms SoSSSSsccsssmmmEES

% 95°8T 00 TH0'0ST 00°86T°F%E TL L98'ET 00°6€2'%8T 00°6€2°%8T TT LOB'EST AYLOL INIWLITIIA
% 00°0 00°000'T 00" 0 000 00°000°'T 00°000°T 88°68¢E T4 - m&ﬂ:muvn?_mz §¥ ‘-gqug ‘-qng ‘s3ood 0%¥S5-91S5-TO
% 0070 00°000'€ 00°0 0070 00°000'€ 00°000°€ [ 247 Buanoy 3 utrd - sor11ddns Buraezado 025-915-10
% 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°000'T 6T 9SL Bujooy ® urtd - got1ddng 257330 015-91S-10
EZITVIH 1IE5and IIVAY STSNHAIXE ALK SHENIIXE QIR IIpANg rav 1I39an8 dILdoay STYALDOVY NOILAI¥DE3A INAODOVY
FOVINIDYEd | G202 S202 S202 §202 §20C $zoZ 1/9

LL | SZOZ :1e9A [e3sSI4 104 8)8]dwo) IA % 99°91
mo._zu_ucwnxm pung _mhmcmmw
MVYNNVOr :¥3SN 06522 :ON qop/dyd-6d—L058q6
gl J0 g ebeg STVIONVYNId ATHLNOW 7202 43 8NIAON

AlID X10d 40 ALID vi:L) $2OT/E0NT)



ALID M10d 40 ALID

% 00°0 00°'000°S2 00°0 0070 00°000°s2 00°000°S2 00'%10°'6C I23BMUIO]S - S993TAxes burissutbud TTE-8ES-TO
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°SLV'¥ NALYMANOLS - SIDIA¥AS TYNOISSHIONd OTE-BES-TO
ALLYMARIOLS
emErEEScis SENEEEEEEESSseassE EESSEEEEEEEEEEEEe SESsEEEEENEEEEEESE SEEEEEFRSSSSESSISE INESSSsSsSssssEsSSs SSSSSasmssssssssss
% 9%°0T 6€ P59 €6E T9°900'9% £9°950°€2 00°T99'6EY 00°T99'6€% 68°569'90% TYLOL INIAWLAYAIA
% VE' BT 90" €0T "LET ¥6°6¥%6'22 00°0 00°€50°09T 00°€50°'09T 0L 6V%E'EET asngsy - Terorswwo) - [esodsTq SSNILY ZYE-PES-TO
% 52°8 £€°TS5'95¢2 L9'950'€T L9°950°¢€T 00°809’6LT 00°'809°6LT ST 9VE'ELT sngsy - TeTIUSpPTSey - TesodsTg 9snysd TPE-¥ES-TO
NOIIVLINYS/ESNdnd
% LD LT SL°6LT'TY SZ'67%6'8 887069 '€ 00°622'1S 00'622'1S £6°829'LY TYLOL INIWIIVIEA
% 00°LT 00°ST¥ 00°58 00°0 00°00S 007008 LT'92€E op - sdrysasquaW 3 ‘"qns ‘‘qnd ‘300" 0%5-6CS-TO
% 00°0 00°009 000 00°0 00°009 00°009 52'50§ Jug spop - so11ddng Burqexsdo 025-625-T10
% 000 00°002 00°0 00°0 00002 00°002 9E*0FT Jug ®po) - sarTddns 89TII0 0T1S-6TS-T0
% 26°%T Th STy 85 VL 67" LE 00°00S 00°00S 987562 Jug opoD - SIOTAIIS UOTIEDTUNMWO) OTH-625-T0
% 0070 00°000°T 00°0 000 00°000'T 00°'000'T 00°0TL INTWADYOANT IAOD - ONINIVEL S0%-62S5-T0
% 00°0 00°00S 0070 00°0 00°00S 00°00S 69°'56¢ Jug 9po) - sosuadxd TPARIL 00%-625-10
s PTLT 00°008°S 00°00T'T 00009 00°000°L 00°000°L 68 VL8 L Judg 9pop) - SIDOTAISS T[RUOTSSIIOId OTE-6T5-TO
% 0070 00°%08 00°0 00°0 00708 00° %08 9€°950°T jug 8pop - uotiesusdwo) S!EEHIISHION 0%Z-625-T0
% G0°LT 2S5 BET 8% 8¢ 00°0 00°L9T 00°L9T (zL"8T6) Jug Spo) - SdUBINSUI YITeSH ¥ 3ITT 0ET-6ZS5-TO
% $6°8T 8% 0%9'€ z5° 0S8 8% EVE 00°T6%'¥ 00°T6%'¥ 0z S6T'%¥ Jum ®pop - UOTINQTIIUOD JUBMSIATIDY 02Z-625-T0
% 89°8T EE 6%0°C L9 0LY TT 06T 00°0z5'z 00°025°2 L8 ¥BE'T Jug 2poD - SaXBL ©DTd 0TZ-625-T0
% $6°8T 00°'L0L'9T 00°0%2°9 00°025'¢ 00°L¥6'CE 00'L¥6'TCE 00'ELS'0E jug spo) - sabem - Axeres ieInbay 0Z1-625-10
INIWADAOINT HA0D
% LV 1T S9° 0TV LLE SE€°SL8'8% 0v°269'52 00982 ‘9T¥ 00°'982 '92% LE"69T'2VT TYL0L INIWLIYdAA
% 00°0 00°00€E 00'0 00°0 00°00€ 00°00€ (412 1€ - sdTYSISqWOW ¥ ‘°qns ’'qnd 'S300d€ 0%S5-¥2S-T0
% 00°0 00°00% 00°0 00°0 00°00% 00°'00% 00°00€ Butuoz 3 bprg - so1r1ddns Butiexsdo 025-%25-T0
qaZITYRR 1I0Q0€ TIVAY STSNALXE QLR SHNIAXT QLK 1IpANE LAV I3pang adIdoay STYALOY NOILdI¥O8EA INOODDY
HOVINIONAA | §202 6202 §20Z [$414 SZ202Z 12414 1/
L1 / SZOT :4ed ) [edsld 104 aje|dwo) JA % 99'91
sainjipuadx3 pung |eiaudg
MVNNVOF :¥3sn 065.Z :oN qor/dyd-6d—oseqb
81 30 9 ebed STVIONVNId ATHLNOW v20Z Y3GIN3AON PLiLL YZ0ZISOIZL



SLEFALS ANY SAvod

EEEEESSESsS SIEDDONFSSSSSSSSCNE ENECSSESSSSSsIESSS SSSSSSSSSENESSSSSE SSESEEERERES == sasEwmE=== eaE EEESSSSSSEENNENECES

% YE'6 £€°2¥%6°90C L9 Log’'te €8 E¥8‘9 00'052’'8aze 00°05Z'82¢C €S LET'Z0T TYLOL INIWLUYIIA

% 00°0 000 00'0 00°0 0070 000 LLVOL'9 5 u29 - Juawdtnbg 3 "yoeW - TT®H AITO T1¥9-6€5-T0
% 00°0 00°000°0S 00°0 00°0 00°000°05 00°000°0S 00" 0 9 uep - sbprd L/0 ‘aoxdwl - TTeH AJTD T€9-6€5-T0
% 00°0 00°000°T 00'0 000 00°000'T 00°000°T 00°ST8 1ing - sa77ddng 3 sterisdey adeospueT TES-6E€S-T0
% 0T L 00°858°'T 00°Z%T 00" TL 00'000°2 00000’ 82'809°T 5-got1ddns Butjezado-asjus) AJTUNUMIOD $ZTS-6ES-TO
% 00°LT 00°S9€ 00'SET 00'0 00°005 00°00§ 65°9T% 1ddng Burjexzsado - pring @sodind-TITAW EZS-6€S-TO
% 2z9°zT 80'625'T z6'02T 96°'C¥ 0070SL'T 00°0SL'T 8€°185'T ser1ddns Burtieasdo - 193us) AITATIOY 2T5-6€5-T0
% 05°L 8Z°05¢°6 L 6VL 06022 00°000'0T 00°000°0T ¥H 6¢9°L usn - sorTddns Buyrjeaado - TTeH AITD T12S-6€£5-T0
% 00°0 00° 00§ 00°0 00°0 00" 00S 007 00§ 000 1!{6EHTA0OD USD - SOBIRYD JUSAAND ISYIO 06%-6ES-TO
% 00°0 00°000‘0S Q0°0 ao'o 00'000'0S 00°000'05 LG 8LE'E usp-jute 3 satedey-i19qus) AITUNUMOD $IL-6£S-T0
% 00°0 00°000'2 00°0 00°0 00°000'¢e 00°000'c 9L"119'% INIVA ¥ SYIVddd -ATINg F50ddNd-TILAW €9%-6€5-TO
% 00°0 00°005'¥% 000 000 00"00S8'% 00°'00S’'% PETETO'T D - juteW ® satedsy - z93us) AJTATIOY 29%-6€5-T0
% €L VT 1%°9L0'T2 65"€C6'9 00°0 00°000'8%7 00°000'8¢C S0‘L8B¥%'08 A0D u2n - Jurel 3 sitedsy - TTBH AITD T9%-6E£5-T0
% 6S°TT ST E€L0'L 587926 8S°6T¥ 00°000°8 00°000°8 9€°¥S6'9 T€ 1!6EHIA0D USDH - SISLIT pue STeIUSY 0vF-6ES5-TO
% sT°el TP 26€'% 65°L09 €0°08€ 00°000'S 00°000°S 69'6TL'S £HTAOD USH-SITITTTIN-ISIUS) A3TUNWWOD HEH-6ES-TO
% ST TT 15°599°¢ 6% FEE £0°26 00°000°€ 00°000°€ 15°506'2 NEZD - SHILITILA - 4T1INd H50d¥Nd-ILTAN EEV-6ES-TO
% 82°0T 10 €ve’e 66°95¢C SL°LOT 00°005’'2 00°005’'2 99" ESE‘T A09 USP - SITITTTIN - I93us) AJTATIOY ZEP-6€£5-T0
% PL €T 0T"S€9'ST 06°%9€'C S8 69L 00°000°8T 00°000'8T 0T 06T'8T J{EEHVAOD USD - SOTITTTAIN - TTeH AITD TE€P-6ES-TO
% ¥¥ 8T vvieCe’T 95°9LT 82 8ET 00°00S8'T 00°005°T 80°125°T 0D USH-UCTIEDTUNWWOD-IIJUD AJTUNWWOD HT¥-6€5-T0
% 0T°9¢C 6Z°08E’L TL76T9'T QT LZE'T 00°000'0T 00°000°0T €L'G6L°0T #3000 USDH - uoTFEdTUNMWO) - TTBH A3TD TTP-6€5-10
% 0070 (00°S0T) 00°S0T 00°0 000 00°0 00'0 H usn - I3Y1Q - SSOTAII5 TPUOTSSIIOAd ZIE-6ES-TO
% T8°8T 59°65£'%EC SETFP9’S SEWLZ'E 00°000'0€ 00°000'0€ 2T TEV'9E J!6EHTAOD USH - SOOTAIIS TRUOTSSDIOIg 0TE-6ES-TO

SHONIQTING LiAOD TYHANID

EEESSssssss ANEESSSSESSSSSSSSN EENANNNSSETSSSSSssS COSNSAIISSESSSSSSSs CASCTNANSENEEENEERS SESSSSESENNNERNNES SESsTsSSsSSssssIEmaon

% SE°T 00°0S%'9¢ 00°005 00°008 007056 ‘9€ 00°0S6 ‘9¢€ 88 802 '8€ TVLOL INIWLIVAHA

% 00°00T 00°0 00°00S 007008 007005 00°009 00°00S 3g - sdrysasqusWw ¥ ‘'qng ‘'qng ‘S}o0€ 0%5-8£5-T0
% 0070 00°05¢ Q00 00°0 00082 00°059¢ 00°0 I973eMuIcls - 8994 I9YIo ¥ Burpaocosd Zev-8£S-T0
% 00°0 00°000'0T 00°0 00°0 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 88 €yE‘€E I97emuIo)§ - SourudjuteN pue saTedsy 09%-8€5-T0
% 00°0 00°00Z'T 00°0 00°0 00°002'T 000021 00°9L8 IsjemwIols - buturealr S0v-8£5-T0
qazITvay LIOAOE TIVAY SEABSNAIXA QLA BASNAIXE ALK lIoang prav 1gDang qardoaqay 8TVOLOY NOIL4TI¥OSaEA LNACDDY
FOVLNIO¥E | SZ0T §202Z 5202 11414 S202T | 241}4 /9

LI / §20T 4e9A |edsly 104 a}9|dwo) JA % 99°9L
sainypuadx3y pung jesauan

MVYNNVYOC :¥3ISN 065.2Z :oN qor/dyd-6d™ 105896
gl 10 2 eBeg m._<_".vz<z_;ur_F _>o._v__.__._n.v—“mw_ >w_~%~ UIGIN3IAON ph:LL $ZOZICOZL




% Tv 02 S 6£9'S 5SS 9%H T 957075 00°980'L 007980 'L 0%°0%9'9 Azexqrq - soxel ®OTd 0TZ-TLS-T0
% 1T°S%C (88°288) 88°067'T 00°0 00°809 00°809 00°0 Aze1qTT - SWIIISA0 OFTI-TLS-TO
% 62761 Lz oLz’ vl €L'9%LLT T LET L 00°LTO'Z6 00°LT0'Z6 90°5L0'S8 AxezqrT - sobem - Axeres zeTnba¥ 0ZT-TLS-TO
RAVNEIT

e s smsss SesSEEEEEESESSEsEE EEEEAESEEEEEEEEEES SESENENSESENEESEEE EEEESSSSSSSSEEEENST SRSSSSSEEEESSSSSSS SEEEESSSsssssEsmEs

% SV ET €2°%29°22S LL°TOZ'18 18°282 €L 00°928'£09 00°928°€09 00°06%'9TS TYIOL INIWLNYAEA

32 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 05°218°'T 1S ¥ speoy - SS31H0ad UT UOTIPNAISUGD 0§9-T¥S-TO
% 00°0 00°000'%T 00°0 00°0 00°000'%T 00°000°%T Z9°T9L'0T 22135 3 specy - Juswdinbg ¥ AISUTUYDEW 0¥5-THS-TO
% 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°2 00°000°'T 8L°6ET'T oy - BurprTing ueyl IsYyao sjuswasoxdur 0€9-THS-TO
% 00°0 00°009 00°0 00°0 00°009 00°009 T8°1SL oy - sdryszequsy % ‘'qns ‘"qnd ‘sS¥ood 0¥S-T¥5-TO
% 00°0 00°00S°T 00°0 000 00°005'T 00'00S'T 00°0 peoy - sot1ddns 3 s{eTi33eW odedspueT TES-TPS-TO
% 00°0 00°000°SL 00°0 00°0 00°000°SL 00°000°SL 58706612 5§ ® speoy - satiddns % STeTISIEW PROY 0ES-THS-TO
% 00°0 00°00§ 00°0 00°0 00°00S 00° 00§ 00°0 §199138 ¥ Speoy - STedTWAYd ¥zS-THS-T0
% 8L°0T £6°G55'S LO'TLY LO' €S 00°LTZ'9 00°L2Z'9 €Z°6LE'S sjoe1as ¥ speoy - s911ddng HBuraeasdo 0¢S-T¥S-T0
% 00°0 00°00§ 00°0 00°0 00°00S 00°00S 29°1ST s399135 3 gpeoy - saT1ddng 90TII0 0TIS-TPS-TO
% 00°0 00°000°Z 00°0 00°0 00°000°'2 00°000°C 00°0 399135 3 Speoy - Te]judy JuswdinbE €6%-T¥S-T0
% 00°0%C (00°008°2) 00°008'% 00°0 00°000'2 00°000'2 £9°18% dey - A3TTTo®d S9TATITAN/SYIOM OTTqNd 99%-THS-T0
% 0070 0070009 00" 0 00°0 0070009 00°000°9 677 02L'€E S399135 3 SPEOY - SOUPUSIUTEN STITYSA S9%-T¥S-T0
% L9°1I 98°Z8%'TT T LIS T FT LIS'T 00°000€T 00°000'€T €9 €EFEET $39919S ¥ Speoy - Tond S[2TUSA #9¥-TI¥S-TO
5 PE'OF 95°596°S ¥ PE0’ T 89°€20°2 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 15292 %1 eoy - juswdinbg-soueusjuteW ¥ SITedsy T9%-1I¥S-T0
% 6770 €5°5L6'7 LY ve LY T 00°000'S 00°000’S 60°T08'€ 135 3 Speoy - 9ouUPUSIUTEW pue satedsy 09v-T¥S-T0
% 00°0 (00" %1€) 00" ¥TE 00°0 00°0 00°0 69°9%T'T S3921315 ¥ Speoy - sosSea] pue sTeIUSY 0¥y-T¥S-10
% ZL'6 ST1°695'2T S8 0EV'T v LST'T 00'000°S2 00°000'ST 12°L55'92 s399135 § SPEOY - S9T3ITITIN 0EP-THS-TO
% 9€° V¥ TL"£0S°T 62°966'T 207687 T 00°005'¥ 00°00S'¥ £0°0L6'E 2175 ¥ SPEROY - S9OTAISS UOTILOTUTWMOD 0T%-THS-TO
% 00°0 00°000"'T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°'T 00°52 s39213§ - BuruTRAL SO0H-T¥S-T0
% 0070 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°T 89°89 sjo813s ¥ speoy - sosuadxmy ISARIL 00%-T¥S-TO
% ST'T 00°588'6 00°STT 00°STT 00°000'0T 00°000°0T 62°S6L'9T 390135 ¥ SpeoYW - S9dTAIeg hurissutbum TTE-T¥S-TO
% 95°S 56°609'€T G0°06€E'T 50°029 00°000°se 00°000'Se 0E"EPE‘BL 291315 3 SpEOY - SOOTAISS [PUCTSSDJOId 0TE-THG-TO
% 00°0 00°6ST’'6T 00°0 00°0 00°6ST'6T 00°'6ST’'6T €L T9% LT ©HNIS 3 SAY0d - NOTLYSNIAWOD SUMAOM 0%Z-T¥S-10
3 58" 1T 90°TS50°0L 6 ¥I¥'6 €1°555 ¥ 00°99% ‘6L 00°99% 6L 0L°ZLL'SS 13§ % Speoy - DULINSUI YITedH I SITT 0€Z-THS-T0
% 96°8T 60" TLT'9T T6°T2T'9 Ts5°€Lee 00°€62°2€ 00°€62'2E 0T"59%'92 13§ 3 SPEOY - UOTINGTIJUOD JUBWAITISI 02Z-TH5-T0
% SLTLT 09°699°ST 0% TBE'E 9T %521 00°TS0’6T 00°'TS0’'6T 98°550'%T s39911§ ¥ SpeOY - SXBI ©ITAd 0TZ-THS-10
% 9L°L8 YL LYO 92°2¥9'¥ 96°TLE 00°062'S 00°062°S 8L BLE'¥ 5389135 ¥ SPEOYW - SWIIISAQ OFT-T¥5-T0
% 00°0 (59°76) $59° 76 00°0¢ 00°0 00°0 99°00% 15 ® speoy - sobeym pue satIeles IdYI0 O0£T-T¥S-TO
% TS°91 0L'98%'€0T O£ €52 0% 12°80€'9T 00°0%L €T 00°0VL'EVT 12°25% €8T 2135 ® speoy - sobeyM - Azeres zenbed 0ZT-T¥S-TO
qEzZITVEY | IE9QO€ TIVAY SASNAIXE QLA BIASNIIXT QIR 139408 £av¥ 199008 QILI0qY TYOLIOY NOIILJINOSAA INOODDY
SOVINZDYEd | 5202 5202 5202 s202 5202 12414 1/D

MVNNVOr -¥3Sn
81 Jo 8 abed

LL / GZ0Z :Je3A |easl] 104 839|dwo IA % 99°9L
sainypuadx3 pund |eJauss

STVIONVNI4 ATHLNON ¥20Z ¥39W3AON

ALID MT0d 40 ALID

06522 :oN qor/dyd-6d~|058q6
viLiL) ye2ozico/zt




% 00°0 00°000°S a0°'0 00°'0 00°000'S 00°000°’S 00°LEV'T sjusag oo9dg - S3DTAIBS [RUOTSS33I0Id OTE-PLS-TO
SINIAZ TYIDHdS
% vVl LT 90€'0¥ €L°€69'9 15°668°'% 00°000'L¥ 00°'000'LY SE'0%9'9€E TYLOL INIWLAYIHA
% 00°0 00°000°0T 00°0 00°0 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 00°0 eg - Butpring ueyl xsyjo sjudwaroidur 0€9-ZLS-TO
% IV 1T LL ¥TIT'T €2°58¢ €EE'EPT 0070052 00°00S°T 8€°T20’T syred - serrddnsg Butiexsdo 025-2LS-TO
% 0070 00°008 00°0 00°0 00°00S 00°00S 00°0 s)aed - Tejusy juswdrinbd €6%-¢LS-T0
% 05°tS 00°06L°2 00°0TZ’ € 00°0TZ'€E 00°000°9 00°000'9 95 9€E’¥ sy)Iieq - soueusjuTeW pue satedsy 09%-ZLS-TO
% B89°9 05°TE6'FT 05°890°T 8T°2CT 00°000'9T 00°000°9T PLUETY VT syred - SITITTLTIML 0€P-2LS-TO
% SLTLT 00°0LB'6 00" 0ET'Z 00°02€’T 00°'000'2T 00°000'2T £L9°858°'ST s)iIed - SODTAIIS TEUOTSSSJ0Id 0TE-2LS-TO
SMuvYd
% 98°46T T0"LS6'€9T 66°T06'0€ T0'2S%'CT 00°6598'%6T 00°658 %61 P YT PLT TYLOL INIWILIYdId
% 6077V T9'vE6 LT 6€°59L €T’ 9¢Cy 00°00L'8T 00°00L’8T 6% STE'PT IqTT - STETISIEW AxeiqTT ¥°qnd ‘Syood 099-TLS-TO
% 0S°T 00'0L6'T 00°0¢ 00°0 00°000'2 0070002 88 Cvt 11 - sdrysIdquwan ¥ '°"qng ‘"qnd ‘Sy00d 0%5-1LS-TO
% 00°0 00°'0 00°0 00°0 00’0 060" 0 007518 aqt1 - sotiddns 3 syerI=ieW sdeospueT Te5-TLS-TO
% LS'S $872€8°2 ST L9T ZT 0€ET 00°000°€ 00°000°¢€E 58°0T8’'TC Azeaqrr - serrddng burijexsdo 0e5-1LS-TO
% 0070 00°000°T 00°'0 60" 0 00°000'T 00°000°T 6L°S¥P Azeaqri - setrddns 20TI30 0TIS-TLS-TO
% 00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°Q oo-ooc 00° 00T €9°LYT Azeaqrl - sabiaeyd JualIn) IIYI0 06%-TLG-TO
% 00°0 00°009'2 00°0Q 00°0 00°009°2 00°009°'2 Q0°0 Jeiqi1 - SpPY T[EBST 3 SSTITATIOV owoxd O0B¥-TLS-TO
% 00°0 00°00¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ 00°00€ 00°0 AzexqrT - uorionpoxadey pue BUTIUTIL OLP-TLS-TO
% 00°0 00°000's 00°0 000 00°000'S 00°000'S LY 985’6 Azeiqrl - @oueusjurely pue saTedey 09%-TLS-TO
% 09°L 60'969 '€ T6°€0€E L9°¢ST 00°000"'% 00°000'% ¥S'STO'E Azexqr1 - S9TITITIN OEP-TLS-TO
EIRARNAY 80°L05’€E 26°C6% 92 89T 00°000'% 00°000°% 05°6Z9'¢€ AxeiqrT - S9DTAISS UOTIeDdTUNWUO) QTH-TLS-TO
% 00°0 00"00L 00°0 00°0 00°00L 00°00L Qo0 AxeaqrT - ButuTexal SO0%-TLS-TO
% 0070 00°009 00°0Q 000 00°009 00°003 Qe ve Azeaqrl - sesuddxz [oARIL 00F-TLG-TO
% 0070 00°000°€ 00°0 00°0 00°000'€ 00°000°€ sg°ves’‘e exqId - I9YID - SOOTAIDS [PUOTSSSIOAd ZTE-TLS-TO
% 6976 0z L96 % 08°2CtS [0h:RA-k4 00°00S'S 00°005'S 92 €21 'L Azeiqr - S9DTAISS TEUOTSS®IOId QTE-TLS-TO
% 00°0 00°20T 00°0 00°0 00°20T 00°'20T LT TV Axexqr - uotTiesuaduwod S!EEe#FIYIOM 0PZ-TLS-TO
% L9°9T vH LIS 92 95°€0€E’S ¥6°209°2 00°TZ8'TE 00°TZ8'TE z8°081'S¢2 Azeaqr - oduEANSUL YITeSH I SITT 0€Z-TLS-TO
% LL°0T T6°200°0T 60°229'¢C T0°186 00°529’'2T 00°529'21T €5 °€00'2T ATRIqTIT - UOTINQTIIIUOD JUSWIITIDY 0ZZ-TLG-TO
QIZITVIE 1IOAA TIVAY BISNAJIXH ALX SEASNAJXH QLW LIOANE 0qV 1IOANY gGIL0aV STYALDY NOIL4I¥OBaA INOODDY
EOVINIADYAG | S202Z S202 §z02 114114 §20¢C  £414 1/
11 1 G202 :1e9 |easly 104 919|dwo JA % 99791
sainjipuadx3 pund [eJauas
il i STVIONVNI ATHLNOW $20Z ¥ISWIAON e oL

ALID MT0d 40 ALID




% 1T S8 €69°CE ST 6% ST %1 007 EVL'E 00 EBL'E zsToLT'E g-uoN - sabieyd butjeisdo-uoN - I9YI0 666-065-T0
%$(8T°L) £0°TT6 (€0 T9) 00°0 00058 00058 (LE"SOT) adeq-uoN - 1930 Ped 966-065-T0
% 00°0 00°000°€ 00'0 00°0 00°000°€ 00°000°€ 00°0 1dsg-uoN - swrer) juswhoTdwaun Z66-065-T0
% 00°0 00°000°€F 00°0 00°0 00°000°€ 00°000'€ 007000'T g-uoN - suotjeziuebio 93eATIg 03 SPTY T166-065-T0
% 00°0 00°Z8E’S 00'0 00°0 00°Z8€’S 00°ZBE'S 00°0 S9aAI3S3Y POIDTIISAAUN - SBAIABSSY 0¥%6-065-T10
% 00°0 0070 000 000 00°0 00°0S€’9 a2g-uoN - BpTdE ueyl 19y30 sjuswsAcIdUI 0£9-065-T0
% 00°0 00°000'2 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢2 00°000'2 TLTEOV'T xouutg AepTloH @2Aordwd %55-065-TO
% 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 000 00°000°T 00°000°T $0°95¢ spremy/Burissn esAorduy £55-065-10
% 0070 007005 00'0 000 00'00S 00°00S 00°0 Burasal 104 2S55-065-T0
% 00°Z€E 00°80% 00°26T 00°Z6T 00°009 00009 007226 soafoTdwg - SUOTIBZTUMWMWI TSS-065-T0
% 00°0 00°008 000 00°0 007008 00008 00°0 as91 Bnag/wexy juswAordwig-oad 055-065-T0
% 00°0 00°005'2T 0070 00°0 00°005°2T 00°005'TT 66°STE'ET NON- sdTysIisquesW ¥ ‘°qns ‘‘qnd ‘SO0 0%5-065-T0
% 00°0 00°0SL 000 000 007 0SL 007054 8L°LYT 3dsg-uoN - sbeisod 825-065-T0
% L0 BT 89 180'¥% zE°899 9T 612 00°0SL'% 00°0SL'¥ £6'EEB 'Y 3deq uON - SwiOFTUN STS-065-TO
% 9T'LY (2R 2 A 84 9L'SE6'81 62 TED'T 00°'0ST’'0% 00°'051’0% ¥8°2T10°T tyexado - seTousbutiued 3 ssTdusbrawy 125-065-10
% 9L°%T S50°%25’'8 S6'SLY'T 0§°T90°T 00°000'0T 00°000'0T S0°T0S'0T adag-uoN - set11ddns Putiexsdo 0z5-065-T0
% G8°TT £5° 188 L% 81T LY 8TT 007000°T 00°000'T 9T ¥HL Tequawjzedeq-uoN - s9T1ddns 90TII0 0TS-06S-T0
% 00°0 00°002°T 00°0 00°0 00°002'T 00°002°T 000 adsg uoN - ssbxeyp JuUsBIIND ISYIO 06%-065-T0
% 00°0 00°00§'T 0070 000 00°00S'T 00°00S'T TL'6E9 ejuswiyaedeQg-uoN - SoUBUIJUTEW STOTYSA S§9%-065-T0
% 9T €T 01" 8€EL 06°TTT 06 TTT 00°'058 00°'058 LE"BLB Tejusuizedsq -UON - T9Nd STOTYSA ¥I%-065-T0
% ¥6°28 05 €L%'0Z 05°925'66 00°0 00000 02T 00°000'02T 05°8L0'90T 3deg-uoN - soueinsul A3ITTIGeRTT 0S¥-065-T0
3 ¥L°9 9% 62T'S $5'0LE LT S8BT 00°005'S 00°005'S 9%°L80'€ jdeq-uoN - S°sEaT pue sTe3jusy 0v¥-06S-T0
% EL'Y 8% €85 '8¢ z5'9T¥ 1 Sz T0L 00°000'0€ 00°'000'0€ ¢h 28902 adeg-uoN - BuT3Tpny pue BUTIunoddy 0ZE-065-T0
% 0070 00°000°8 00°0 00°0 00°000'8B 00°000'8 000 Iay3Q - SIDTAISS [RUOTSSIIOAd TIE-065-T0
% €6°1T 00°8T0‘CE 00°286°C 00°886°T 00°000°'SeZ 00°000°ST TL'LEO'9T 3da@-uoN - S8J2TAISS TPUOTSSS3I0ad 0TE-065-T0
TYINIANINYIZJ-NON

emmEEEEEEE EEEEEESSTSESSSSSSST EEEEEEESSESSSSESSE SEEEEEANESSSSSSSSS SESSSSSSSSSATESEES SSSSssScSSSSSSSNEE EEEESESsssssSSsaae

% BY LT 92°829°'LZT VL TLE' 8% €0°€28'TE 00°000'9LT 00°000'9LT ZE°652'S9 TYLOL INIWINYAEA

% S6°€E 6L°€S0'96 T2 9%6 € 08°'TTI0’C 00°000°00T 00°000°00T L6°0T0°S szoz Tetuurijus) - soT1rddns Burierado TzS-%LS-TO
% LL'S LO ETH'6 £6°9LS €6°9LS 00°000°0T 00°000'0T TP 96T '8 sjusag oedg - so11ddns Burjexsdo 0zS-%L5-T10
% 00°0 00°000'L 000 00°0 00°'000'L 00°000'L 9 €1€ sjusag oods - sebieyd JUSIAND IBYI0 06F-¥LS-TO
% 00°0 00°000°T 000 0070 00°000°T 00°000°T 000 4 oeds - spy TebsT ¥ SSTITATIOY Oowold 08%-%LS-T0
% 00°0 00°00S 000 00°0 00°00§ 00°00§ 00°0 usag o9dg - uoTionpoxdey pue Burjutad 0LP-9LS-TO
% z5'€8 0%"T59'8 09°8%8'E¥ 0E"¥ET’'6E 00°005'2S 00°00S'eS 0E"TIE'0S sjuoag oads - S8ses] pue S{elusy 0vy-vLS-T0
qQaZITVEE I3pang TIVAY SHANILXS ALK SHSNIIXE QLK 1E0aN8 £av 1I000€ qILIOqY STNALOY NOII4TI¥DBEA INNODDY
HOVINZO¥Ed | SZ0Z 5202 (1414 14114 vzoz 1/9

MVYNNVOT ¥3sN
8} 4o 01 oBed

sainjpuadx3 pund |elaudg

Ll / GZOT :4e94 [easl] 104 9j2|dwoY JA % 99°9L

STVIONVNId ATHLNOW $20Z ¥39INIAON

ALID %170d 40 ALID

06522 :oN qor/dyd-6d™Losgqb
¥1:LL ¥202/€0/2)




KL "ETBTHE

6L"EEB'T6E—

€8 'TST ‘9~

000

[l R ]

6L '9T6'EST

FB'EZB‘BEL"T

poan) ipundxy "~6aA enueaAey TTIO0L
Teqql S=Ing IpUusdYy pun. [elasusn

%08"'T8 NS"TLO *BE6 ‘T 0S*S5E “0G9% 9B OLZ 66T 00"LED‘BRBE‘E a0 *LZTO /8BS C

TTD° 05 S5Z G50 ‘oET 'S TL TES "88¢€ c0'HTn'EST N0 LE0’s8S’E ON“LTD'‘sRS"E €2 0OSL'ESE'E TEIOL SONUeASY PULE TEasuen

% 65°'F%% 26 °88Z'9ST 80°98L°SeT 66°220°'9 00°'5L0°'282 00°GL0'eg8T €8'9%T°'10T TYLOL LNIWIAYAEA

qaZITVIN LADANE TIVAY SASNIAXS QLA ISNAIXE QLK LEpans oav 1LIAPANY QALIOAY STYOLOY NOIL4IHOEIA AINN0ODY
HSOVINIDEA | 6202 6202 5202 5Z0Z §202 veoz 1/

MVNNVOP :y3sn
8l Jo |} ebed

L1 / STOT :1ed |edsld 104 9)9|dwoY IA % 99'9)
sainjipuadx3 pund |B42U39

STVIONVNIA ATHLNONW $202 YIGWIAON
ALID M10d 40 ALID

06522 0N qop/dyd-6d L058qb
PLiLL YZOZIEOMT)




CITY OF POLK CITY

;igfii:?;r;’;ﬁob No: 27589 Simple Balance Sheet D 2 OANNAK
For Fiscal Year: 2025 thru Month: Nov
Fund: 05 ENTERPRISE FUND

Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount
05-101-100 Cash - Checking 3,151,449.71
05-101-913 DEP Loan - Sinking Fund 29,034.64
05-101-916 US Bank - Sink Fund 334,854,211
05-101-917 US Bank - Renewal & Replacement Series 205,524.29
05-101-918 DEP Loan WW531400 - Sink Fund 328,42
05-101-919 DEP Loan WW531402 - Sink Fund 4,771.74
05-101-920 Cash - Customer Deposits 370,021.20
05-101-930 Restricted Cash - Reclass 1,364,325.00
05-101-936 FDEP 531402 Sinking Fund 11,917.80
05-101-999 Restricted Class - Reclass 1,364,325.00-
05-115-100 Accounts Receivable - Utilities 20,224.80
05-115-130 Accounts Receivable - Readiness to Serve 25,219.70
05-117-100 Allowance for Bad Debt 327.41-
05-117-200 Allowance for Uncollectible A/R 38,370.95-
05-151-100 Investments - FL SAFE EF 673,631.83
05-151-902 Investments - FL SAFE EF Reserves 140,780.05
05-155-300 Prepaid Insurance - Deferred Bond Series 2017 26,413.35
05-159-100 Deferred Outflows - Related to Pension 121,152.22
05-159-200 Deferred Outflows - Loss on Refunding 572,721.48
05-160-502 Reserve Account 100,000.00
05-160-903 Reserve Acct - Emergencies & Contingency 48,044.00
05-161-900 Fixed Assets - Land 2,762,913.00
05-164-100 Utility Plant in Service 16,625,958.21
05-165-900 Acc.Dep. - Improvements Other than Build 5,469,060.53-
05-166-900 Equipment & Furniture 968,701.15
05-167-900 Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 540,263.83-
05-168-900 Furniture & Equip - Right to Use Leased Assets 9,972.92
05-168-950 Accumulated Depreciation - Right to Use Lease 1,672.75-
05-169-900 CIP - Construction Costs 95,333.71

** TOTAL ASSET** 20,249,272.96
05-202-100 Accounts Payable 30,663.96
05-202-200 Accounts Payable - Year End 32,014,.84
05-202-900 Customer Deposits 370,021.20
05-203-100 Accumulated Interest Payable 47,954.17
05-203-600 SRF Loan WW51201P 1,539,866.35
05-203-610 SRF Loan WW53140/SG531401 Effluent Disposal 28,753.70
05-203-615 SRF Loan WW531402/5G531403 751,015.82
05-203-710 US Bank 2017 Bond Note 7,135,000.00
05-203-760 Right to Use Leased Assets 8,455.61
05-203-910 Unamoritized Bond Premiums - US Bank 426,208.06
05-207-400 Due to General Fund 31,844.15-
05-208-305 Taxes Payable 2,583.51-
05-210-800 Compensated Absences - Current 8,874,81-
05-223-100 Deferred Revenue 1,364,325.00
05-225-100 Deferred Inflows - Related to Pension 19,359.90
05-234-100 L-T-D - Current Portion 446,754 .26
05-234-901 Less: Current Portion of LTD 446,754 .26~
05-235-800 OPEB Liability 18,155.80
05-235-900 Net Pension Liability 400,2B83.46

** TOTAL LIABILITY** 12,128,775.40
05-243-100 Encumbrances Placed 27,226.08
05-245-100 Reserved for Encumbrances 27,226.08-

** TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE**




CITY OF POLK CITY

12/03/2024 17:13 . Page 3 of §
gb614_pg.php/Job No: 27589 Simple Balance Sheet USER: JOANNAK
For Fiscal Year: 2025 thru Month: Nov
Fund: 05 ENTERPRISE FUND
Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount
05-250-100 Contributed Capital 598,715.40
05-255-100 Change in Fund Balance 36,514.20
05-271-100 Fund Balance Unreserved 6,969,286.97
05-271-150 Fund Balance - Restatement 12,428.57-
05-271-200 Net Asset Adjustment Account 10,071.23-
05-272-100 Retained Earmnings 734,552.82

*+* TOTAL EQUITY**

** TOTAL REVENUE**

** TOTAL EXPENSE**

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY

8,316,569.59

226,278.72

422,350.75

20,249,272.96




% ST°S 8T €8S'L9T P ZL"8LT'92T €6°686°L 00°298'€6E’'¥ 007298 '€6€E'Y €V 9%T'6LL T STYLOL INIWLAVAEA
% 00°0 00°€91'289 00°0 00°0 00°€91'289 00°€91'289 00°0 adul 185M3S VANV - pIemiod Aixed Ysed c06-18€-S0
% 00°0 00'968'599 00°0 00°0 00°968'595 00°968'59S 00°0 W ®0I104 4B TVYd¥VY - pIemIog Axzxed ysed T06-18E-S0
% 00°0 00°000°0SC 00°0 0070 00°000'05¢C 00°000'0Ss¢ 00°0 YdWI WAMAS/JEIVM - QUYMEOA AYAYD HSYO 006-TBE-SO
% 00°0 (05°9T) 05°9T 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 SOTOAUI - JUSWISINQUTSY - SWODUI OSTW 00L-69€-S0
% 00°0 0070 000 000 00°0 00°0 00'0SL JwAdisap 3o punjysy Iopusap E£IT-69€£-50
% 00°0 00°00S'€ 0070 00°0 00°00S’€E 00°006'€E (T8"LZ9'LT) sjmdIisA0 JO pungiay ISwo3Isn)d O0IT-69E-50
% 00°8T 00°00€E’'2T 00°00L'Z 00°009°'T 00°000'ST 00°000'ST 0L"%E9°ET Swooul “9STW 00T-69€-50
% ¥9°ST LO"EPS'SE £6°885'9 20" I6T'E 00"2ET'T¥ 00 ZET’'2H 6T zLZ TV HAYS Td - SPUSPTATQ/3IS8IIIUI  00Z-TI9€-SO
% S0°22¢ 00'192'9T 00°665'% 00°025'2 00°098'02 00°098'0¢ 00"8ST'SZ s@84 93eT 00€-65E-S0
% 1L 00°809'T 00°S2T 00'0¥% 00°EEL'T 00°EEL'T 00°S0T’'2 spung JusTOTIING UON 00Z-6SE-50
% vS'LZ 00°S¥T'9T 00°SET'9 00°0L6'T 00‘08Z’'22 00°08z'2tC 00"S8S'¥Z S9IN3T3IA04 I0/pue §3UT4 I9YI0 00T-6SE-S0
% 6S°L 10°590°8%2°1 66°05% 20T (9T°S8T'T) 00°9TS'0S€’T 00°915'05€°T ¥Z 0T9'60E'T snuansy AITTTIN I2M3S 005-0FE-SO
% IS L §8°692'0%2°T ST°2L9'00T (€g*8€T’e) 00°8E6'0PE'T 00°8E6'0FE’'T 69'656'¥HE'T enuaaad AITTTIN A93BM 00€-0VE-SO
% LT'LY 9€" 96T 9 €0% 00" SEE 007009 00°009 8Z°'2SL g3TWaed/se9d/ 01T I9Yl0 00Z-62TE-S0
% 89°€ ¥8°2EL 0T ST °0T¥ 80°502 00°€EPT TT 00 EFT'TT 98 9LT'TT I93eM - obaeyp SAI9g O3 SSSUTPEdY TTZ-SZE-S0
% E9°F 0970LS'8 07" 9T¥ 00°0 00°.86'8 00°Le6'8 0."950'6 Iomag - |9bIeyD SAISS 03 9SIUTPEay 0TT-52€-50
% €2°¢C L0082 'SL £€6°6TL'T TL"TES 00°000'LL 00°000'LL LL"G69°'TT sTsed ysed - I9jeM - S994 UOTIOSUUOD TITT-S5ZE-S0O
% 89°€ 86°2L0’T 20°T% 502 00" %TIT'T 00" %TIT'T T8 LIT'T I ALA %07 A3tD - SI¥ TOE-$TE-S0
QIZITYIY LIDI&=a/ (E8EDXH) HANNAATY QLA HONFATY INHEHAD QILVAIDILNY ANNFATY QIIVAIDILNY | SANIAFNY ¥X YOIdE4 NOILAIYDSEA LNOODOY
FOVINADTHG | 202 5202 §zoez orae g202 ¥202 /0
L1 / GZOZ :JedA [e9sld 104 9)3jdwo) IA % 99°91
JNNIAIYH NN ISRIdYALNT
R NOGERRS STVIONVNIZ ATHLNOW $20Z ¥IEWIAON LR Ll T T

ALID ¥170d 40 ALID




% 6E°2 S6°09L'6 S0‘6ET S0"6€T 00°000°'0T 00°000°0T £9°618°9 2dp xe3EM - SSTITTTIN - dIM SATIO "IN TEY-EES-SO
3 0%°9 ¥6°L08'T 90°26T 8165 00°000'€ 00°000'€E €T 08%'T JeM A3TTToRd S9TITTIIN/M - SITITITIN 0EP-€ES-SO
% 26°L 09°%25'S 0% SLY 8EZET 0070009 00°000'9 L8 %80T 12do 793EM - SSOTAISS UOTIBOTUNWWOD OTP-€ES-S0
% 00°0 00°0SL'T 00°0 0070 00°0SL'T 00'0SL’T 05°LE 1odo x93eM - BUTUTRIL SO0P-E€E€5-50
% 0070 00°0s2’'T Q0" 0 00°0 00°0SZ°T 00°0S8Z°T Iv ¢¥8 aado a@3em - sasuadxy [2ABIL 00P-€£5-50
% 0Z°SE 00°0%2’€E 00°09L'T 00°0ST’T 00°000'S 00°000°S 00°TT9'€E satpdwes - SIOTAISS TBUOTSSSJOId PTE-££5-S0
% ST'¥C LLT0P8'Z £2°606 00°0 00°0SL'€ 00°0SL'€ LT ETS'T Teuotboy Y[0d - SOOTAISS [RUOTSSDI0Ad ETE-E€EG-SO
% 66752 68°€£LT'9T T1'922'6 19'8%0 % 00°005'S€ 00°005’SE Zv'888°'SS 193eM - I2YI0 - SIDTAISS [LUOTSSIJOId ZTE-E€E€5-S0
% TO"E€Z 00'588'€S 00°STT'9T 00°0%L T 00°000°0L 00'000°'0L ST TTP'6T 13dp I23BM - S90TAZSS burisautbum TTE-£€5-S0
% €€°LS 00°00%°9 00°009°8 00°009°'8 00°000’ST 00°000°ST 98°86L°¢E SuAd AENJOLIV - SEDIAWES TUNOISSETAONd OTE-€£S-S0
% 0070 00887 '€ 00°0 00°0 00°887 '€ 00'88% '€ 61°220°L sdo zo3em - uoriesusdwod S!EE#NIADNIOM 0F¥T-EE£S-50
% 0€°ST 08°28% 0% 02 0TE‘L S0°6LS € 00 €6L°LY 007€6L LY 95°826'8¢€ 19do a93eM - SOUBINSUI YITESH ¥ 9FTT 0€Z-£ES-SO
% TL'8T €5°60L'1T LY STL'® 26°S6L'T 00°TZ¥'9T 00°1Z%'9T 85°€£0€'ST 19do I93eM - UOTINGTIIUOD JUSWSITISW 02Z-EE€S5-50
% L9'LT S9'€L0’0T sergot'e LT 066 00°9gz'zT 00°9€2‘2T 1596 0T xedp 197eM - Saxel BOTA 0TZ-££5-S0
% 89°€9 85°T€9'C 2P FI9' ¥ TP LE0'T 00°9%Z'L 00°9%z L BT T9S'L 12dp I33EBM - SWTIISAQ O0FT-££5-50
% 00°0 (ST LS) ST'LS 00°ST 00°0 000 £€£°002 19do xo3eM - sabey pue SOTIABTES I9YI0 OET-€£5-50
% 98°ST 8T°€8% /82T 287 €12 '¥%e 88°8ET'ZT 00°469'2ST 00°L69'2ST 6T"0SL'LET 18do T93jeM - Sobem - Axeres ae(nbsy 0ZT-££5-S0
% 8L 9T Z%° 691’002 85'302'6¢€ 6€°TEE‘0T 00°9LE'6€T 00" 9LE'6ET SL°9LB"'LOT TYIOL INIWINYdAA

% 00°0 00°'SC¥ 00°0 00" 0 00°S2% 00°52Z% £9°20% eM - sdrysIsqusW ® ‘"qns '°qnd 'S300H 0%5-8TS-S0
3 8870 ¥8'98%'T 9T €1 9T €T 00°00S°T 00°00S'T £€°852'T utwpy Isjey - s911ddng bBurjeasdo 025-815-50
% 6T'%T LB ¥1S €1°58 €T°S8 00°009 00°009 TE'SLT utwpy x33epm - soT1ddns 80T3FO 015-8T5-S0
% 00°0 00°005 00°0 0070 00° 00§ 00°00§ 00°0 utwpy I93eM - S96IRYD JUIAIND ISYIO 06%-B8TS-50
% 00°0 00°00% 0070 00°0 00°00% 00°00% 15 9L wpy x23eM - uoTjonpoidsy pue Burjutid 0LP-8TS-SO
% 0070 00'000°T Q0’0 00" 0 00°000°'T 00°000°T 00°667% UOTIeX]STUTWPY AS]EM - fututexl S0¥-8TS-SO
% 00°0 00°000°2 00°'0 00°0 00°000°'C 00°000°C 00°66T'T uTwpy I23eM - pututexl pue [3ABIL 00%-BTS-G0
% 61°ST zz 150'¢c2 8L°8%6'¢€ 8L°8%6'C 00°000'9Z 00°000°92 6E'LSL'ZE I93eM - I3YIQ - SIDTAIDS [RUOTSSIIOAd CIE-8T15-SO
% 00°0 00°¥vHT g0’ o0 go' o 00" %FT 00" ¥vFT 00°'0 wpy Is3em - noﬂumm:wasou s/ggHRIaIOM 0%Z-8TS5-S0
% L9791 9T"6LL'6€E 78°SS6°L 7 %06°€E 00°'SEL'LY 00°SEL LY IZ 1S6°'6€ uTwpy JI93eM - SJUBINSUI YITESH 3 SITT 0EZ-8TS-S0
% S8°02 €6°67T'FT Lo LzL'e PSS E6E'T 00" LLB'LT 00'LLB'LT LB'LST'CT UTWpY I23eM - UOTINQTIIUCD JUSWSITIDY Q02Z-8T5-S0
% LI'9T €5 TIV 8 L¥7 229’1 6€°T9L 00 FE0'OT 00'%E00T SE°T65'6 utwpy I91ey - SoXel ®dTd 0TZ-8T15-50
% BL'BET (v6 €¥%’'T) 76 °88%'C 2L 81T 00°'S%0'T 00°690'T 00°0 uTWpy I93BM - SWTIIBAO0 0%T-815-50
% 88 VT TB0SL'OTT 6T 99E'6T 97°'S0T’0T 00°9TT'0ET 00°'9TT'OET T 609’611 uTwpy Isjem - sobey - Axeres ze(nbay 0ZT-815-S0

I973eM
QEZITVEY | 2Z9a08 TIVAY SESNIIXE QLK SAENIIXT QIR 1IoaAng rav 1I5008 qILI0qY B'TVALOY NOILJI¥OSad INOODDY
HOVINIONEG | 5202 4414 5202 §202 5202 124114 1/9
L1 / S20Z :1e3A |edSld 404 233|dWOoD JA % 99°91
salnjipuadx3y pung ssudiajugy
R e STVIONVNIS ATHLNOW 4202 ¥IGWIAON SN ot R0 1

ALID X170d 40 ALID




% 0E°ST 6L 805'0% 1T STIE‘L S0°6LG'E 00" ¥%Z8'LY 00°%28°LY Zv 90z'82C aadp I9Ma5 - SouRANSUI Y3ITedH ¥ 9ITT 0EZ-GES-SO
% v% 8¢ B BE6'TT 8T EVT’S L5°188'T 00°Z80'8T 00°280°8T 6 T9L'8T 13dp I9M9S - UOTINGTAIUOD JUSWSITIST 0ZZ-S5ES-50
% 95°9T SL'L86'0T 52°081°¢C 78 8%0'T 00 89T'ET 00°'89T €T zs'szs’ot aadp 19M35 - S9XEL BOTA 0TZ-5ES-S0
% TT L Sy LVO'E §5°€98'S L0 0Z8 00'TT6'L 00 TT6'L TL 6T5'8 19dp I9MDS - SWTIABAQ OFT-SES-50
% 00°0 (sT'LS) STLS 00° ST 00°0 00°0 ZE 00T 1adp 18mds - sSabep pue S9TABTES ISYIA0 0€T-SE€5-S0
% Z6ET 2L 99E€'TFT 8z°558°'2C z9°¥86°2T 00°22Z'%9T 00°22Z'991 L9 %LL'6ZT 1adp 1omes - sebem - Axeres xeInbad 0ZI-SES-S0
aames

p— [ — P ——— EmEEESEEESs SEEEESSSESSSSCSEEE EESSSSSSSSSSASESSS SSSESESsssSSSsSssSS EEnENCSSosssssaaas

% E0°€T TE HST'SH8 19°'%55'8¢2T 90 060 1S 00'168°'986 00°'168'986 99° %89 €99 TYLOL INIWLIYAAQ

% 00°0 00°'2ZVL'€9 00°0 0070 00°2ZHL'E3 00°Z%L'€9 8°859'S9 1adp I93EM - 1IS9x93ul 0ZL-£ES-SO
% 0070 00°8LT'99 000 00°0 00°8LT'99 00°8LT'99 00°0 xado zojey - Tedroutad OTL-££5-50
% 00°0 00°000'€T 00°0 000 00°000'€T 00" 000 €T 08°0BE'S aadp x93eM - jusudinbm ¥ AISUTYOEW 0%9-£E€5-S0
% 00°0 00'0 oo 0o o 00°0 000 00°0sz’'y eM - BUTPTINg ueyj I3yl sjuswsaoxdul 0€£9-£€5-S0
5 0070 00°0SL 00°0 00°0 00°0SL Q0 0SL S6° LSS ep - sdiyszioqusW 3 '-qn§ ‘"qnd 'S}O0H 0FS-EE€S-S0
% 19°¥% ¥Z 6BE’'SE 9L°0T9 ¥ 95°z60'e 00°000°00T 00°00000T €0°E€E’'BT pueusjurel 3 sitedsy - sor1ddns I939W LTG-EE€S-SO
% 00°0 00°000°00T 00°0 00°0 00°000'00T 00°000°'00T 00°0 199eM - 9TTelsur maN - so1Tddns I938W 9TS-EE€S-SO
% $9°61 0T T99'€T 06 8EE'E 0€°1LS'T 00°000°LT 00°000'LT €T°2T0'€T 1adp xoaeM - STEDTWSYD HEZG-£ES-SO
% 000 00°000°Z 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢ 00°000'2 L6°1T 1ddng Hutiersdo - 4IM SWETTTTM 3IIBW'A €ZS-EES-S0
% 0070 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T 00°000'T 0070 sor1ddng Hurjexado - 4IM YITeSIMUOUWO) ZZS-EES-S0
% 00°0 00°000°T 000 000 00°000°T 00°000'T 00°8€S M - sarTddng buriexado - dim SATTO IW TTS-EES-SO
% 0L°9 LL PP9'ET 59°600'T 58°.88 00°000°ST 00°000°'ST €T ¥0E‘PT xodp 197eM - s3T11ddns buriexsdo 025-€£5-S0
% 00°0 00° 00§ 00°0 00°0 00°00S 00° 005 S0°6L¥ zadp x93eM - sat11ddng 85TIJO 0TS-€€5-S0
% 00°0 00 0% ’'% 0070 000 00" 0%%'¥ 00 0%¥%'¥ 00°00Z°'2 12dp a93eM - S994 I3Y3l0 ¥ burpIodsey zev-£eS-S0
5 0070 00°00% 00°0 0070 00°00% 00" 00% 000 adp x=3eM - uorjonpoxdey pue BUTIUTId OLP-E£E5-SO
% 06°12 56°706°€E 50°560°T 89°68 00°000°’S 00°000's 52 126°'TT Jem - juawdinbg-soueusiutew ¥ satedsy L9P-££5-S0
% 00°0 00°000'€E 00°0 00°0 00°000'€ 00°000'€E 00°T day - A3JT{ToRA SSTITTTIN/SHIOM OTTANd 99%-€LS-S0
% 00°0 00°000'0T 000 000 00'000'0T 00°000°0T BZ %08'L 12d0 a93BM - DOUPUIIUTEH SIOTUSA S9%-E€ES-SO
% £0°ST LZ LED'S €L ZOS'T EL°TOS'T 00°000'0T 00°000°0T SESTB'ET aadp a23eM - T2Nd STOTYSA ¥IP-€ES-SO
% €E7GOT (ev 992'%) £V 992'6 00°0 00°000°S 00°000°S 09°€ST'TT te pue satedsd - 4IM SWRTTTTM JIBW'A €9P-€£E€G-S0
% 20" HSE (TE°080°S) TE'08B0'L T€E°080°L 00°000°Z 00°000°C 00°009°6T Jute pue satedoy - JIM YITRIMUCWMOD Z9¥-E€£5-G0
% ST 61T (L8 %26 'T) LB ¥T6'TT 000 00°000°'0T 00'000°0T L9°Z€0'92 M - juTey pue satedoy - dIM SATTIO "AW T9¥-£ES-50
% 09°% £L°L92'0FET LL.'668°9 00’0 00°000°05T 00°000’0S5T £L'6TL B8 1ado I83jem - eoueusiurel pue siatedsy 09%-££5-S0
% 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00'628'€E aadQ x93eM - S9Sed] pue STRIUSY 0¥P-€E5-S0
% T9°L 09°0T0°ZT 0% 686 0% 686 00°000°€T 00'000°€T 0z 0€z'8 JeM - §9TATITIN - dIM SWETTTTM IIBW'A €EP-EES-S0
% TT°6 25 66%°C 8% 05¢ 8%°05¢C 00-osL'e 00°05L'T ¥Z ITT'¥ I97eM - SOTITITIN - 4IM YITesamuowwod zep-£€5-50
aIZITYHY 1S9a0€ TIVAY SHENEAXE QLA SHgNEIXT QLK 13oane Lav 135008 gEIJOaV STYALOV NOILATHDEEA INAO0DDOV
FOVINZOWH | 5T0Z 5202 5202 §202 5z02 »Z0Z 1/0

L1 / GZ0T :1edA |edsld 104 919|dwoD JA % 99°9)
sainypuadxg pund asudiajug
AN ety STVIONVNI ATHLNOW ¥20Z ¥IGWIAON 06512 10N Gof/dud B 05895

ALID X70d 40 ALID




% S¥°0S oL TYL 0€"9SL 0€°9SL 00°66%"T 00°66%'T 08°085'1 ueo TesodsTa JusnTIIE JEQ - ISBISIUL  ZTL-SES-SO
% 00°0 00°G2ZL'8%C 00°0 00°0 00°GZL'8%T 00°SZL'8%T 21" 991’LST 12do I9M3S - 1S3I93UI  0ZL-SE€G-50
% L6°6% €% LS ET LS BSS'ET LS BSS'ET 00" TET LT 00°TET'LT (o' Le) vo TesodsTg JUSNTIIE 3G - TedrouTid ZTL-SES-SO
% 00°0 00°LSB'99¢€ 00" 0 00°0 00°L58'99€ 00°L58‘99¢€ 00°0 1ado zamss - TedTourid 0TL-SE€5-50
% 9L°0 ST LLS'T9S SLTBTE'¥ 05°2Z8E'T 00°968'595 00°968'59S 20°909'12 zado xames - sso1b0xd UT UOTIONIISUOD 059-SE€S-SO
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 08°08€E'L 1ado 1omes - jusudrinby 3 AISUTYDBW 0%9-5€5-S0
% 00°0 00°0T0'0T 00°0 00°0 00°'0T0°'0T 00°0T0'0T 00°0 aado I9M5 - WRISAS VAWOS ¥E€9-S£5-50
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 8L 6ET'T o5 - BurpTing ueyl a19yjo sjuswsaoxdwi 0€9-S€S-S0
% 00°0 007005 00°0 00°0 00°'00§ 007005 SS°LES o5 - sdTysisqusW ¥ ‘'qns ‘°qnd ‘S}OO0H 0%¥S-S£5-S0
% 0070 00°000°S 00'0 00°0 00°000°S 00°000'S 00°0 ado xemas - soryddng 3 STRTIDIEW PeOA 0ES-SES-SO
3 9%° 1T LE FIT'TIE £9°585'8 €5 T96°€E 00°000'0¥ 00°000'0% 06°25V €€ zadp xomeg - STEOTWSYD HTS-SES-50
3 SLL 00°0TT €€ 00°06L°'Z 00" 0 007000 '9¢€ 00°000°9¢€ 00°€55'8T purTney oBpn{s - dlMM TTTH TBUTPIED ZZ5-SE€S-SO
% 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 LT OTE 11ddng butieisdo - diMM TTTH TBUTPI®D T2S-589-50
% 86°S 05°€08’8T 05°96T'T 05°96T'T 00700002 00°000'02 15°286°22 xodo zemag - sa17ddns Burjerado 02S5-5€£5-50
% 00°0 00°00§ 00°0 00°0 00° 00§ 00° 00§ % F0E aado 1omas - sat1ddns 90TII0 0TS-SE€S-S0
%2 00°0 00°000°¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°000'€ 00°000'€ 0070 1edo zemas - Tejusy Juswdtnby £6%-S£5-50
% 00°0 00°005 00°0 00°0 00°00S 00°00S 00°009°2 19dp I9m3S§ - S934 ISYI0 I BUTPIODSY TEF-SES-S0
% 0070 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°'2 00°000'Z 00°005§ 1odp zomas - gabreyd IUSIIND ISYIO 06%-SE€5-S0
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 L9 6¥E 1omas - SpY TeEoT ¥ S9TJTATIOY owoad 08%-S€5-50
% 00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 00°00T 00°0 adp z8mag - uoTjonpoidsy pue BuUTIUTAG OLY-GES-SO
% £V 6T 96°€€8'¥ $0°99T'T 89°68 00°000'9 00°000'9 $8°¥I9 L mos - juswmdinbg-soueusijurep 3 sitedsy L9¥-SE€S-SO
% 00°0 00°000’S 00°0 00°0 00°000'S 00°000'S 00°0 dey - A3TTTOoRg SOTITITAN/SHIOM OTTqnd 99%-S€5-50
% 00°Q 00°000°'0T 00°0 00°0 00°000°0T 00°000'0T 6€°059°'61 z8do I9M3S - IDUPUSJUTEH STOTYSA S9%-SES-S0
% L0°S 0Z°9L9'TT 08°£29 08 €29 00°00€’ZT 00'00€"'2T 85°06L'9 1edp I8M35 - Tond SIOTY2A H9P-SE€5-50
% 00°0 00°000'0€¥ 00°0 00°0 00°000’'0€D 00°000'0€¥ 96°GEV'EV s - jurew pue sitedsy - TTTH TEUTPIBD T9%-SE5-SO
% 2L T 9L7TOL'¥ES ¥2°855°6 L6°00S'6 00°508'9SS 00°508'95S LT TIL'%8 1odp 19M95 - SouURURjUTRN pue saTedsd 09%-SES-SO
$ 9L VT 80°L96'S 26°TEO'T ZT ELS 00°000'L 00°000°L £€5°L95'8 do xemes - SBTITITIN - JIMM 9ATTIO "IN ZEP-SES-SO
% 26°L 96°655'9¢€ PO FHT'E 22°S90'€E 00°00L'6€ 00°00L'6E L9°52S'9¢€ omog - SSTITTTIN - dIMM TTTH TeUuTpIBD TEP-SES-SO
% 06°S $0'596 0T 967989 S8 €TV 00°2S9'TT 00°2S9'1T 2L 666"L mas AJTTIOBJ SSTITTTIN/MA - SOTATTTIN 0EF-SES-SO
% TL°S S8°828°C ST'TLT ST 'TLT 00°000'€E 00°000°‘€E 08°€50°2 O I9M3S - SOAIS wwo) - 4IMM BATTIO "IW TIP-SE€S-S0
% SP° 0T 85°989'¢C Zv£1E TL°9ST 00°000'¢€ 00°000°€ $6°89L'T MB§ - SOAIS WwOD - dIMM TTTH TRUTPA®D TTI$-SE€5-S0
% 95°CT 5.°021'9 SZ'6L8 €L BEY 00°000L 00°000°L 06"%E6°'€ 19dp IsmSS5 - SSDTAIDS UOTIBDTUNUMOD OT¥-SES-SO
% 00°0 0070002 00°0 00°0 00°000'2 00°000'Z 05°LS 18dp x8MPg - BUTUTEAl S0%-SES-S0
$ 00°0 00°00S°T 00°0 00°0 00°00S'T 00°00S°'T €6°%TT zado xomMdS - sosuadxym [9ABAL 00%-S€S-50
% 68°1C 00°LTL'TT 00°€82°'¢€ 00802 00°000'ST 00°000°ST EL 2TV %2 goTdues - 980TAISS TRUOTSSSJOXd PHIE-SES-SO
% ZL'TY TL 0PT LT 62°6SE'TT T 8L5'0T 00°000°0S 0000008 $8°52%'€CT I9M3§ - I9YI0 - SOOIAISS [PUOTSEDIOId ZTE-SES-G0
% 00°0 00°000'06 00°0 00°0 00700006 00°000°06 ST T8L'S¥ xado zomog - s9oTazas Burassurbug TTIE-5£5-S0
s ¥8°L 00°05L'8S 00°000'S 00°0 00°05L'€9 00°0SL’'€9 9% €9L'LY gHEA AINNOLIY - SHOIAYAS TUYNOISSHAONd 0TE-SES-S0
% 00°0 00" VLL'E 00°0 00°0 00" ¥LL'E 00" ¥LL'E 00°0 ado xomag - uorjesusdwo) S!EEHIIASHION 0FZ-S€5-S0
@EZITVEY | 189a0€ TIVAY STSNIAXT QLX SISNAIXT AIK 139008 LAY 1394009 gIII0aY 9TVALOY NOILJINOSEA INAODDY
HOVINIO¥Ed | 5202 sz0zZ SZ0T SZ0Z 5202 %202 /0
LL ] SZOT 1123 |eosid 104 aj9jdwio JA % 99'9)
sainypuadx3y pun4 asudiajug
MVNNVOr :¥3sn 06522 :oN qop/dyd-Bd~) 05896

81 Jo 5| ebed

SIVIONVNI4 ATHLNOW $20Z ¥38N3AON
ALID MT0d 40 ALID

vi:l} $20Z/E0T)




€0°CLT ‘35T

€0 TLT 95T~

DT ' THEF "BFT-

oo o

no°n

DE TICT'SLY

sean) 1pusdxyg

-@a enuensy Te3C]

7975 SE TTh‘TLb“€- SL'0NSHE ZTH— €T Z8F LST— DD Z9EERE“B- DO ZAL'EREHP— ET PEO'FOTT- T304 sodn)lpuadsy pund 98 ladlaquy
$ST°S RZ°EVG L9T ‘D TLTELT9ZT £6 686 L no"Z98"E6E ‘% N0 "ZI8‘E€RE‘H CHEQFTHLL'T Te10], S2nUaAsY PUDY 9§ 1aAI33UT
e ree eeemmSmemessmsmms mEEEEEEERSEEEEEEss SeESsESEESEEESSEEE SEEEEESSSSSssEEEES SNSNESIEEEEEEEEESS SNEsEEese=s

%5 S56°8% 26 LEV'BET 80 TSL'ZET 98 9%6 ‘L 00'68T'TLE 00 68T 'TLE 9T HLS'6TZ IYLOL INIWILIVAHd
% 00°0 00°005’2 00°0 0070 00°00s’'¢ 00°00S°‘2 85°0T9 a-uonN - sebaeyp Burjeaado-uoN - ISYIO 666-065-50
%(0%°€) Z1°585°'2 (z1°58) go0°'0 00°005°C 00°005°'¢C §0°'9SV 1dsg-uoN - 3920 Ped 966-065-5S0
% 00°0 Q0°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°000'T TL TES adeg-uoN - sjuswAedianp IO PunysdA S566-065-50
% 0070 00°000°'T 00°0 0’0 00°000°'T 00°000°'T 00° 08 1deQg-uoN - s®°d quPH ¥66-065-S0
$ 0070 00°000'€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°€ 00°000°'€ 000 3dsg-uon - swrerd Juswlordwsun 766-065-S0
% 0070 00°688°9 00°0 00°0 00°688'9 0076889 00°0 -NON SoAx®s8ey pPajoTaisaiun - S9AIISSY 0%6-065-S0
% 00°0 000 00°0 0070 00°0 00'0 9% 68T %S S1S0) SDTAISS 3g8d I9YA0 0€L-065-50
% 0070 00" 009 006°0 0600 00°009 007009 00°0 glossy pasea] 9sn 03 JYBTY - ISSILIUI  §2L-065-S0
% 00°0 00°'Q 00°'0 00°0 000 00°'0 (LE'L6B'LE) anssI LT0Z Puod - 3IS2I83UI QTL-065-50
% 00°Q Q070 00°0 00°0 000 0070 05°CES'E ag-uoN - bpig ueyl I3Y1A0 sjuswanoxdul 0€9-065-50
% 0070 00°000°2 Q0@ 00°0 00°000°C 00°000°2 000 SY peseaT 28[] 03 aybty - uorjerosaded 509-065-S0
% 0070 00°0S8L"T 00°0 00’0 00°0SL'T 00°0SL"'T T8°L20'T zouutg AepTToH sakordug $55~065-50
% 00°0 00°0SL 00°'Q 00°0 00°05L 00°'0S¢L 0L’ 926 spaemy/Butiasn oahordug €55-065-S0
% 0070 00°008 00°0 00°0 00°00S 007008 00°0 But3asaL 10d ZS5-065-50
% 00°0 007009 00°0 00°0 007008 00°00S 00" 0 soshoTdug - suoTjezTunWUI TSS-065-50
% 0070 00°00S 00°0 00'0 00°00S 007008 00°'0 3881 bnad/wexy JuswfoTdug-21d 055-065-50
% 00°0 00°000°9T 00°0 000 00°000'9T 00°000'9T 2T L6L'TT NON- sdTysisqusy 3 ‘°qng ’-"qnd ‘s)ood 0¥%5-065-50
% 00°0 00°00§ Qa0 000 00°00S 007005 S9°'69t 1dag-uoN - 3beisod 8Z5-065-S0
% 06°0¢C zz-eze'e 8L LLE 29 v6t 00°00Z°% 00°002'¥ 12°650°S adeg uoN - swIrOITUN SZS-06S-S0
% §5°0CT (TE60T'%) 1€ 60T '%C 00°8L%'C 00700002 00°000'0¢ ¥8°9LL 0T taexsdo - saTouaburjuo) 3 satousbiaswg T1g¢5-065-5S0
% BL'ET S9°9%E 0T SETES9'T 98°8€Z'T 00°000°'2T 00°000°'CT 89899 1T 3dsg-uoN - sat11ddng HFurjeasdo 0€5-065-S0
% G6°TT £5°T8B8 LY 8TT LY 81T 00°000'T 00°000'T ET PPL Tejuswixedag-uoN - sa17ddng ®2T330 0TS5-065-S0
% %9798 0S5 €LV ‘ST 05925 '66 00" 0 00°000‘STT 00°000'STT 05°625'68 3dag-uoN - 9oueaAnsul AJTTIQRTT 0SH-065-S0O
% 09°C1T 6T°L0B'¥ T8°C69 9T S0¢E 00°00S'S 00°0058°S SL EBB'S jdsg-uoN - SasesT pue STRIUA 0P¥-065-50
%5 TL°¥ Z0'vZ1’'8S 86°5L8'C SLETV'T 00°000°19 00°000'T9 vy 166 T¥ 3dsq-uoN - BuTatpny pue BUTIuUNoddY 0ZE-065-50
% 98°tC 00°815°'6 00°286°'2 00°8686°'T 00°0058°2T 00°005°2T 00 LZT LT 1da@-uoN - SeDTAI5 TBUQTISS®JO0Id (QTE-065-S0

Tejuswiredsg-uoN 4F

AYLOL INIWLIVdAA
@EZITVAY LEOANE TIVAV EISNIJXE ALA gaESNAEdXd ALK 23E0ang oav LIbang aILIoay STYOLOY NOILITHOS3aA LNOODDY
HOVILNIOYEHG | ST0Z s202 §202 §202 §202 vzoe 1/

LI / 6207 183 [e9s14 104 3}a|dwioD IA % 99'9}
sainjipuadxy pund asudiajug
AL A STVIONVNI ATHLNOW $20Z ¥IGWIAON LB e

ALID M0d 40 ALID




CITY OF POLK CITY

12/03/2024 17:13 L Page 4 of 5
ab614_pg.phpiJob No: 27589 Simple Balance Sheet USER: JOANNAK
For Fiscal Year: 2025 thru Month: Nov
Fund: 08 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - GF IMPACT FEES
Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount

08-101-100 GF Police Public Safety Impact Fees 22,284.53

08-101-101 GF Fire Public Safety Impact Fees 11,388.84

08-101-102 GF Recreation Impact Fees 34,325.39

08-101-103 GF Gen Gov't Facilities Impact Fees 57,091.25

08-151-100 Investments - FL SAFE GF Police Public Safety 237,476.24

08-151-101 Investments - FL SAFE GF Fire Public Saf... 150,724.92

08-151-102 Investments - FL SAFE GF Recreation 450,720.28

08-151-103 Investments - FL SAFE GF Facilities 500,587.50
*% TOTAL ASSET** 1,464,598.95
#*#+ TOTAL LIABILITY** 0.00
*+ TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE** 0.00

08-271-100 Fund Balance Unreserved 1,453,707.85
+* TOTAL EQUITY** 1,453,707.85
+* TQTAL REVENUE** 10,891.10
w* TOTAL EXPENSE** 0.00
TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 1,464,598.95




N DZn LAt T AT T80T 95" HLZ S [+ Tipls} notn DR LHL SLT— saam)tpuadxy ‘' sA 2aULA=Y Telol
2000 00 9657885 000 0o o 00" 365 "89G~ nO'255 ‘88G— LI E0L DT Teany saIingipuadyg pimg 953 oRdwmr 35
2S8°T 0%5°$20'8LS NI T68'0T a5 " PLT 'S 00°356 '88S 00955 ‘889 LE 265 '¥8 Te3j0) senueasy pung oeg joedui IO

STYLOL INIAWLAYIIA

% 00°0 00°¥%LL'2ZT 00°0 00°0 00°¥LL'ZT 00°%LL'ZT 00°0 SPUSPTATJ/AUL D9y 3 SYIed - SOAIISIY T€6-TLS-80
% 00°0 00°T2L'¥¥T 0070 00°0 00°TZL'¥¥C 00°TZL'¥¥2 00°0 so94 joedu] 09y I SM}IBJ - SIAISSOW 0€6-CLS-80
% 00°0 00°88€E'¥T 00°0 00°0 00°88E'¥FT 00°88€E'FT 00°0 SPTATQ/IUI A3TTTORI OT[qnd - S9AISSSY TE6-6€5-80
$ 000 00°229'S¥T 00°0 00°0 00°229'S¥T 00°229'S¥T 00°0 sa4 joedwy A37TTo®d O1TqNd - SIAIISVU 0E£6-6€ES-8O
$ 00°0 00°50L'8 00°0 00°0 00°50L'8 00°50L°8 00°0 A1q/7ul A3S3es OTTIQnd ©ITd - SOAISISSY T1€6-725-80
% 00°0 00°STE’'8¥ 00°0 00°0 00°STE'8¥ 00°STE'8Y 00°0 joedwy A39Fes OTTANd SITd - SOAIISIY (E€6-TTS-80
% 00°0 00" EET'¥T 00°0 00°0 00" €ET' 7T 00 €ET'¥T 00°0 @/3ul A3s3es O1Tqnd SOTTOd - SSAISSOM TE6-1ZS-80
% 0070 00°862°'06 00°0 00°0 00°86Z'06 00°86Z'06 00°0 oedur A333es OTTqng 90704 - SOAISSIMW 0£6-T1Z5-80

SHANLIANIIXE
RS ——————— SRR TP RS S S S SRR S S
3 S8°T 06°"%90'8LS 0T T68°0T 95°¥%LT’S 00956885 00°956°'88S L£°986'%8 STYLOL INIWILAYAZA
% ST 8T 06°80T°'6% 0T°T68'0T 96" HLT’S 00°000'09 00°000'09 62 €L8 69 FAYS 14 - SPUSPTATQ/3S8I53ul 00Z-19€-80
3 00°0 00°1TZL'¥¥T 00°0 00°0 00°TZL'¥¥T 00°TZL'¥7¥T $0°266°9 osg 3oedwul S9TIT{IORM OTT4Nd 0TL-PZE-80
$ 00°0 00°229°S¥%T 00°0 00°0 00°229'S¥T 00°229'S¥T $9°09T'¥% 294 3oedw] uoTlesSIoSY 3 SAIB 0TI9-¥EE-80
% 00°0 00°STE'8BY 00°0 00°0 00°STE'BY 00°STE’'8Y 5 0BE‘T ag 3oeduy Ajajes OT1TANd - 9NOSY/3ITI 0TT-HZE-80
3 00°0 00°86Z'06 00°0 00°0 00°862'06 00°86Z'06 96°6L5'T 994 joedwy Ajsjes OTT4nNd - SOTIOd 00T-$ZE-80

SANNIATE
QEZITVEY | IIDId=a/(SSEOX=) |=ANIATN QLA FONIATY INFEE0D QIIVAIDILNY AONFATE QEIVAIDIINY | ZANSAHN ¥X WOINd NOILJI¥OSEd| INOODOY
HOVINEDYSd | §202 §202 sZ02 rav 5202 § 24114 1/9
L1/ S20Z :1e3 |eosly 104 2391dwoD JA % 99'91
sanuaaay jabpng
SONUAA3Y |e129dg 4149
il el STVIONVNIZ ATHLNOW 202 NIGWIAON i R Bl
ALID M10d 40 ALID



CITY OF POLK CITY
12/03/2024 17:13 . CITY ! Page 5 of 5
gb614_pg.phpiJob No: 27589 Simple Balance Sheet USER: JOANNAK

For Fiscal Year: 2025 thru Month: Nov
Fund: 09 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - EF IMPACT FEES

Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount
09-101-800 EF Sewer Impact Fee Account 478,140.04
09-101-900 EF Water Impact Fee Account 148,785.57
09-151-800 Investements - Sewer Impact 1,825,007.43
09-151-900 Investements - Water Impact 296,745.28
** TOTAL ASSET** 2,748,678.32
** TOTAL LIABILITY** 0.00
+* TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE** 0.00
08-271-100 Unreserved Fund Balance 2,727,645.92
*% TOTAL EQUITY** 2,727,645.92
** TOTAL REVENUE** 21,032.40
** TOTAL EXPENSE** 0.00

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 2,748,678.32




DB ZEGTT- BB ZTEC0TIT 1= E Al o [ Ja]lls] noto €0 LOB‘CE SRAN) IPURMIXT "SA SNUDASY TEIOL
0070 DR 08 TIH— 000 0o'0 00" D8F°T96— N0~ 089 ‘96— L9 EET “TH— Te3o) ssanjipuadxy pung @84 joedur 49
R8T "€ 09 LE97TTE OF"TE0R’TT 95°8%€ ‘8 oD 083296 00"0G3 "E2% 0T TES‘RFLT Te30] SSDUSASY pungd 99g joeduy JH
Cemsa e S e e S sesSscSesssmsmmmss EEEEESSSSSSSSSSSSS SmsmssssssssSSSsSSSsS Sossassossssossess
% 0070 00°089°296 00°0 0o°o0 00°089°'296 00°089'296 LS EET'TE STYLOL INIWLIYIHA
% 00°0 00°000°SL 00" 0 00°0 00°000°SL 00°000'SL 00°0 SPUSPTATQ/IUI ISMIS - SOAIISIY TE€6-5£9-60
% 00°0 00" 00T '€0€E 00°0 00°0 00°00T'€0€E 00°00T'€0€E 00" 0 goad joedul I9MBS - SBAISISIY 0€6-5€5-60
% 00°0 00°000'STE Q0" 0 co0°0 00°000°STE 00°000'STE Q00 S 41 I9MaS - ssa1boigd ul UOTIONAISUOD (0S9-9€E5-60
% Q0°0 00°000°S2 00°0 00" 0 00°000°SZ 00°000's2 00°0 SPUSPTAT(Q/IUI X93eM - SOAIISSY TE6-EELS-60
% 00°0 00°9EQ’€ST 00°0 00°0 00 9€E0'€EST 00°9€0'€EST 00°0 soag joedwI I93eM - SOAIISDY QE6-EES-60
% 00°0 00°%%5°'T6 00" 0 00°0 00 ¥¥S'T6 00 %S 'T6 LS EET'T6 S 41 x23eM - ssaxboag UI UOTIONAISUOD 0S9-£€5-60
SHANLIANIdXH
% 81°¢C 09°LP9'T¥6 0" 2£0’'TC 95°8%€’'8 00°089°'296 00°089°'296 0C THS'PLT SIVILOL ILNAWILYYdHIA
% $2°LT 09°T9L'Z8 07" BET'LT 95°BFE’B 00°000°00T 00°000°00T 0T S6S°0TT FAYS Td - SPUSPTATQ/3IS2A83Ul  002-T9€-60
% 00°'0 00°00T'8BT9 00°0 00°0 00°00T'8T9 00°00T'8T9 00°SEL'6E ab61eyp UOTIDBUUOD Te3tdep Iolem®3SeM (QZ2-%ZE-60
% G5°1T 00°98L°'0%C 00 ¥6L'E 00" 0 00°08S°'¥¥C 00°08S'¥¥ve 00" TTICZ’'¥C ab1eyD UOTIDDUUOD Tearde)y I91BM 0TZ-%2€-60
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 c0° 0 ¥Y TYLOL
SANNIATT
q@zZITVEd | LIDIAEQ/ (8E0X™) | HONFASY HONIAHY INS®MND | QIIVAIDILINY HONTASY QELVAIDIINY | ZONIASY YA HOI¥A NOILJI¥DSEA | INOODDY
SDYINAD¥IA | 5202 sZ0Z 5202 filiyd 5202 %202 1/9
L1 / GZ0T 1eaA |edsly 104 ajajdwo) JA % 99°91
sanuaAdy |e1oads 4143
MNVYNNVOF :¥3SN 06522 :oN qopydyd-6d~|058q6

81 Jo 8| 9bed

STVIONVNI4A ATHLNOW 202 Y39W3AON
ALID M170d 4O ALID

vi:L) ¥20Cieo/el




NOVEMBER 2024

CIRCULATION
ADULT BOOKS 611
JUVENILE BOOKS 616
TOTAL CIRCULATION 1,227
NEW BORROWERS
IN CITY 8
IN COUNTY 7
TOTAL NEW BORROWERS 15
NUMBER OF PROGRAMS
FAMILY
ADULT 1
JUVENILE
YOUNG ADULT
TOTAL PROGRAMS 1
PROGRAM ATTENDANCE
ADULT 8
JUVENILE
YOUNG ADULT
TOTAL ATTENDANCE 9
REFERENCE QUESTIONS
PHONE CALLS 83
NUMBER OF COMPUTER USERS
59
TOTAL PATRONS
509
Prepared by:
Hannah Ulloha

Library Director



POLK COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT

STATISTICAL DATA

West Division
#

Date: December 5, 2024 Northwest District

To: Patricia Jackson, City Manager
From: Deputy Christina Poindexter #7376

Subject:  Statistical Report for November 2024

ACTIVITY
FELONY ARREST
AFFIDAVITS FELONY
MISDEMEANOR ARREST
AFFIDAVITS MISDEMEANOR
OUT OF COUNTY/STATE
WARRANT ARRESTS
PROCAP WARRANT ARREST
TOTAL ARRESTS
SEARCH WARRANTS
FIELD INTERROGATION
REPORTS
TRAFFIC CITATIONS
INTELLIGENCE REPORTS
STOLEN PROPERTY
RECOVERED
HRS. TRANSPORTING/ 0
AGENCIES/DIVISIONS
OFFENSE REPORTS 21

NARCOTICS SEIZED

ASSETS SEIZED
PATROL NOTICES
FOXTROT REPORTS
TOW-AWAY NOTICES
COMMUNITY CONTACTS 408
TRAFFIC STOPS 23
TOTAL DISPATCHED CALLS 102
FOR SERVICE

o= |h|O|O

oo |o

N
OO

o|mo|o|o

PCSO FORM 327 (REV 12/20/07) Page lof 2



In November 2024, there was one (1) PROCAP captured crimes as compared to One (1) in
November 2023. One Grand Theft occurred while the road work on Broadway Blvd was being
done. It was discovered 6 dump trucks had not dumped their asphalt millings at the plant,
Victim/Reportee discovered through the GPS tracking 5 of the 6 dump trucks did not have their
GPS activated & 1 truck's GPS was showing a location of Dundee Rd/Carl Floyd Rd. The victim
responded to that location & located 3-4 recent dump truck loads of millings, 3 additional loads
are still unaccounted for. The company is out an approximate cost of $3,780.00 for the missing
millings. No names available for drivers from company who he contracted with to move
millings. This crime is considered a trend crime and occurring all over the county currently. In
all for 2024 we are sitting at 19 Pro-Cap related crimes compared to 18 Pro-Cap crimes reported
by this time in 2023. In an attempt to eliminate any further increase in crimes, myself and the
Detail Deputies are working hard in identifying suspicious individuals who are new in the area.
Several traffic stops are being conducted throughout the entire city limits. The amount of Semi’s
utilizing Berkley Rd. heading North bound has reduced.

CASE

Del PRINTS | WIDED STATUS

GRAND THEFT
PCSO- 2024-11-07/ [2024-11-07/ |Thur |BROADWAY BLVD it was discovered the 6 trucks had not dumped their asphalt millings
240044607 |D046hrs 0046hrs SE/HYDRANGEA AVE N at the plant, Reportee discovered through the GPS tracking 5 of the 6
trueks did not have their GPS activated & 1 lruck's GPS was showing
at Dundee Rd/Car| Floyd Rd - Reportee responded to thatlocation &
located 3-4 dump truck loads of millings, 3 additional loads were
still unaccounted for cost of $3780 /No names available for drivers

Karakash |no ng |Cngoing
—1|
i October | Nevember | December | YTD Tetals | Monthly | YTD fwneage |
0 | 2074 | 2023 | 2024 | 7073 [ 7024 | Ghange | 2025 | 2024
Ruble: [} L] ] 0 2 0% 3 1]
Burg, Busingss 1 [] 1] E 2% 4
. Residenca [ | [] % []
Structure [} Lo 1] [+ 1% ']
Burg. Cammyance 2 0 0 ] 0 i) ]
Vehicls Thatt 1 a 0 1 1] 2 0% 1
Grand Thell o 1 o 1 o 3 4 100% 1
Pott Thel [ 1 1 [ 0 A 1 0% 4 1
Mad Thefl 0 1] '] o 0 0 s L 0
Retai Thaft g 2 1 1 i 1] 1 4 4 0% 4 4
(Crorenal Mschint 1 0 ] ] ! 1] a [] [1] [i] 1 i % 1
Totals 218 B = 0 [ 1 4] | 1 ] 4 ol a 18 | 19 | 100% 1.9
% Change 200% S0% N/IA NIA A00% -T5% ﬁ 0% 3% NIA % 1 ly..ll 6% 6%
1

PCSO FORM 327 (REV 12/20/07) Page 1of 2



Public Works & Utilities Report
November 2024

Public Works Department- Work Orders: - Total - 156

Building Maintenance: 20

Custodial Services A/C: 2

Custodial Services Bronson Center: 5 Custodial Services Library & Freedom Park: 2
Vehicle/Equipment Maintenance: 34

Event Set-Up/Inspection: 19

Landscaping/Mowing: 24Parks and Recreation: 8 Repairs: 1

Stormwater: 4

Street signs: 1

Trash Parks and Facilities: 9 Trash Roads and Streets: 17 Tech Support. 4
Hurricane Natural Disaster: 2

Utilities Department- Work Orders: - Total - 334
Turn-On: 26

Temporary Shut-Off: 11

Turn-Off: 18

Turn-Off for Non — Payment Of NSF: 1
Turn-Off for Non — Payment On Account: 1
Turn Back On From Shut Off List: 9

Install Irrigation: 1

Locates: 5

Meter Maintenance: 252

Lift Station Maintenance & Repair: 8

WTP Repair Maintenance: 1

Meter Reads: 3386

Mis-Reads: 210

Water Leaks:3

Clearwater Ct. Sunset Blvd. Jacob Water Plant
Continue Flushing Fire Hydrants

Submitted By:
Rick Jiles
Public Works/Utilities Director



Utility Billing Report
November 2024

New Accounts Established: 24
Final/Terminated Service: 19
Bills Processed: 2,723

Email/ Bill Customers: 2,117
Work Orders Processed: 139
Lock off for Nonpayment: 14
Nonpayment fees ($50): 45
Billed Consumption: 14,574,000
Billed/Revenue: S 307,082.86
Residential Billing: 2,636
Irrigation Billing: 593
Commercial Billing: 95
Building Rentals Activity/Bronson Center/Freedom Park: 22

On Going Projects
-Process Deposit Refunds

-Working with the Utilities Department in Diamond Maps to verify that all meter

information is correct.

_Process monthly Adjustment Reconciliations, Zero Charge Reports and Cycle D

(Debt Consolidation).
-Meter Replacement Program

Staff Objectives

Continuing efforts on changeouts from 3g to 4g, reroute meters into walking
order. Continue to work with staff to write procedures for Utility Billing.
Continuing efforts in auditing accounts. Working with Master Meter to replace

meters with issues.

Respectfully Submitted by:
Chasity Guinn
Utility Billing Supervisor



City Commission Meeting
December 17, 2024

AGENDA ITEM #1: ORDINANCE 2024-08 - VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION INTO THE
CORPORATE CITY LIMITS OF POLK CITY, FLORIDA

____INFORMATION ONLY
X_ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE:

Ordinance 2024-08, an Ordinance of the City Commission of Polk City, Florida, voluntarily annexing
property into the corporate limits of Polk City, Florida, Pursuant to Section 171.044, Florida Statutes;
amending the City Boundary to include said property; providing findings; providing for Notice by
Publication of the Proposed Annexation; filing a certified copy this Ordinance as provided by law;
providing for conflicts, severability, and an effective date. First Reading

ATTACHMENTS:

Ordinance 2024-08
Application for Voluntary Annexation

ANALYSIS:

Polk City has received an application for Voluntary Annexation into the city limits of Polk City. The
address of the property is currently 405-415-425 North Citrus Grove Boulevard. Parcel Numbers are:

252633-296500-115010
252632-000000-013020
252633-296500-116000

The metes and bounds of the property are in the annexation request as Exhibit A.

Staff Recommendation

Adopt Ordinance 2024-08 on First Reading



ORDINANCE 2024-08

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE POLK
CITY, FLORIDA; VOLUNTARILY ANNEXING PROPERTY INTO
THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF POLK CITY, FLORIDA,
PURSUANT TO SECTION 171.044, FLORIDA STATUTES;
AMENDING THE CITY BOUNDARY TO INCLUDE SAID
PROPERTY; PROVIDING FINDINGS; PROVIDING FOR NOTICE
BY PUBLICATION OF THE PROPOSED ANNEXATION; FILING A
CERTIFIED COPY OF THIS ORDINANCE AS PROVIDED BY
LAW; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS, SEVERABILITY, AND AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, Polk City, Florida (“City”), has received a Petition for Voluntary
Annexation of certain lands (“Property”) into the incorporated boundaries of the
City; and,

WHEREAS, Polk City staff has reviewed and subsequently recommended
approval of the annexation of said property to the City Commission of Polk City,
Florida, and have accomplished all actions required under the City Charter and the
Code of Ordinances of Polk City; and,

WHEREAS, the Property is presently located in unincorporated Polk
County, is contiguous to the City, and is reasonably compact and will not result in
the creation of enclave as required by section 171.044, Florida Statutes; and,

WHEREAS, the map and legal description of the Property attached to and
incorporated in this Ordinance as Exhibit “A” depicts the land and parcel proposed
to be annexed by this Ordinance; and,

WHEREAS, the City Commission hereby determines that the Petition bears
the signature of the owner of all the Property, which means all of the owners of the
area proposed to be annexed in accordance with and pursuant to Section 171.044,
Florida Statutes, and,

WHEREAS, Polk City has furnished the Board of County Commissioners of
Polk County a copy of the published notice of annexation by certified mail no
sooner than ten (10) days prior to said publication, and said action is hereby ratified
and confirmed by the City Commission; and,

WHEREAS, all other procedural and notice requirements mandated by
State law and the City’s Charter and Code of Ordinances have been followed and
satisfied; and,



WHEREAS, the City Commission of the Polk City, Florida hereby
determines that it is to the advantage of the Polk City and in the best interests of
the citizens of Polk City to annex the property described below.

WHEREAS, the City Commission hereby determines that the owner of the
property and the area proposed to be annexed has consented to the annexation,
and pursuant to Section 171.044, Florida Statutes, no referendum is required.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF
POLK CITY, FLORIDA:

Section 1. Legislative Findings. The above recitals are hereby
adopted and incorporated into this Ordinance as legislative findings of the City
Commission of the Polk City, Florida.

Section 2. Annexation of Property. The Property described in Exhibit
“A” to this Ordinance (hereafter “Property” or “Annexed Property”) shall be and is
annexed into Polk City, Florida, and the boundary lines of the municipality shall be
redefined to include the Property described and depicted in Exhibit “A”, which is
attached to and incorporated in this Ordinance. The City Commission directs and
determines that he boundaries of Polk City as specified by the City’s Charter shall
be redefined to include the Annexed Property.

Section 3. Effect of Annexation. Upon this Ordinance becoming
effective, the property owners of the said Annexed Property shall be entitled to all
the rights and privileges and immunities as are from time-to-time granted to
property owners of Polk City, as further provided in Chapter 171, Florida Statutes,
and shall further be subject to the responsibilities of ownership as may from time-
to-time be determined by the governing authority of Davenport, and the provisions
of said Chapter 171, Florida Statutes.

Section 4. Notice of Proposed Annexation. Notice of the proposed
annexation shall be published at least once each week for two consecutive weeks
in a newspaper published in Polk City, Polk County, Florida, before final passage.
Not fewer than 10 days prior to publishing or posting the ordinance notice required
under section 171.044(2), the City Commission shall provide a copy of the notice,
via certified mail, to the Board of County Commissioners of Polk County, Florida.
A certified copy of this Ordinance shall, after adoption, be filed with the Clerk of
the Circuit Court and the Chief Administrative Officer in and for Polk County,
Florida, and with the Department of State, of the State of Florida, within seven (7)
days after the adoption of this Ordinance.

Section 5. Land Use and Zoning. The said property shall, upon its
annexation, remain subject to the County’s land use plan and zoning or subdivision




regulations until the City adopts a comprehensive plan amendment that includes
the Property annexed, as required by section 171.062, Florida Statutes.

Section 6. Conflicts. All ordinances or part of ordinances in conflict with
this Ordinance are hereby repealed.

Section 7. Severability. Upon a determination by a court of competent
jurisdiction that a portion of this ordinance is void, unconstitutional, or
unenforceable, all remaining portions shall remain in full force and effect, it being
the legislative intent that this Ordinance shall stand notwithstanding the invalidity
of any part.

Section 8. No Codification. The provisions of this Ordinance shall not
be codified, but the Annexed Property shall be incorporated and included in all
appropriate maps of the City Limits of Polk City, Florida, by the City Manager, and
the City Manager is hereby directed to take any and all appropriate actions relative
to land use planning pertaining to the Annexed Property pursuant to this
Ordinance.

Section 9. Effective Date. This ordinance shall take effect as provided
by state law within ten (10) days of adoption.

PASSED ON FIRST READING this ___ day of , 2022.

PASSED ON SECOND READING this day of , 2022.

POLK CITY, FLORIDA

Joseph LaCascia, Mayor

ATTEST:

Patricia Jackson, City Manager/Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGALITY:

Thomas A. Cloud, Esquire
City Attorney



ANNEXED PROPERTY



Prepared by and return to:
Kathy Delp

Polk City

123 Broadway Blvd., SE
Polk City, FL 33868

IRRECOVABLE PETITION TO ANNEX REAL PROPERTY INTO THE CITY OF POLK
CITY, FLORIDA

. ANA MARID GEMNIS L FREM €. SEVIL _ .
Petitioner, RE2rua M. SENILLA L Elo\sam w'ﬂheremaﬁer referred to as ‘Petitioner’),

whose mailing address iS405N CaRUS (EWE B - POLK Ly -Fi33hereby petitions Polk City,
Florida, to annex real property into Polk City, Florida (hereinafter referred to as ‘City’)

pursuant to and in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 171, Florida Statutes, and
state(s):

. . . [ 237232 -0000Q0 ~-D\3p"
|dentification Number is :algabz;-;lsgnﬁg 11 6000 ocate at

5-A15-425 5 g1\i and more particularly described on Exhibit “A"1-2-3
attached hereto and by this reference made a part of this Petitions (hereinafter
referred to as the ‘Property’.

2) When the Property is annexed into the City, Petitioner agrees to and will abide by
and comply with all of the existing and future laws, rules, and regulations which
presently and from the time to time in the future may be in effect within the City.

3) Petitioner agrees that this is a continuous and perpetual irrevocable request to
annex the Property into the municipal limits of Potk City that will be fulfilled when
the City determines the Property meets with the requirements of law, and the City
has taken final action to annex the Property.

4) The Petition shall be recorded in the Public Records of Polk County, Florida, and
shall constitute an irrevocable petition to annex into Polk City which shall run with
the land and shall be binding on all subsequent purchasers/successors in interest
and assigns of the Property.

5) Petitioner agrees that the City shall have the discretion to annex the Property at
such time as the City deems the Property is suitable for annexation. Further, the
City shall have the right to annex the Property by either using the voluntary or
involuntary annexation procedure set forth in Part | of Chapter 171, Florida
Statutes or by using the Interlocal Service Boundary Agreement procedure set
forth in Part Il of Chapter 171, Florida Statutes. In either case, this Petition shall be
deemed Petitioner’s and irrevocable and unconditional consent to the annexation
of the Property.

6) This Petition may be executed in counterparts by the parties.

7) Petitioner acknowledges and agrees that the consideration for this Agreement is
that the City will provide water, reclaimed, and/or wastewater services, in like
manner to the provision of such services to other City customers, when such
services are or become available, to the subject Property.

1) Petitioner is the owner(s) of the real rogerty whoie Polk County Tax Parcel
2633-2963 - 15010 3020

1



Wherefore, Petitioner requests that the City accept this Petition and annex the
Property into the City at the City's discretion. The undersigned affirms and
represents that all actions required to be accomplished to authorize the action
taken herein have, in fact, been taken, and that the City shall have the right to rely
on the Petitioner's signature ascribed below as obligating the Petitioner and the
Property to the terms and conditions stated herein.

Dated this “Q day of S IMO_QLf .

PETITIONER:

WITNESS: , |
g‘”é/ f//% ‘4 .O’!\Q‘-‘Pa\r-c’z QLS==_ _
7 / —

;&g’nature ignature
Seedden  Hotlevys BND MARIA GRS
Printed Name / Printed Name
L HAFQJA"\
Signatire U </
KQJ Aem r‘%& WqUle
Print@l} Name V)

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF POLK

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ‘;I o) day of

2004 by o Mana Geans , an individual who is
personally known to me or  who produced his/her O Gle2 -3~ 70-227-0
as identification.

NAYLON FUSSELL RODRIGUEZ

).“‘.ﬂu
(SEAL) z@ Netary P S of Pl
’,& Commission # HH 362361
RS’ My Comm. Expres Jul 39, 2027
%QA\ - Bonded through Natianal Netary Asw,
- m_ . |
otary/Public O\)



Wherefore, Petitioner requests that the City accept this Petition and annex the
Property into the City at the City's discretion. The undersigned affirms and
represents that all actions required to be accomplished to authorize the action
taken herein have, in fact, been taken, and that the City shall have the right to rely
on the Petitioner's signature ascribed below as obligating the Petitioner and the
Property to the terms and conditions stated herein.

Dated this |6 __ day of&;‘ﬁ@g, 2094 .

Wi s PETI?ONER:
.-‘Q:'—'--‘J___H__
: ///g'(/'!"":%%’i 7%//-5{/ ¢ _Q_M\ 2
S

igriature Signature

75 VCG/&L{ Holle « » reexd E. SENILLA
Printed Name / Printed Name

Al
Signatur.

};] 2E| M E%Zﬂ g‘ng’,
Printed'Name

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF POLK

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this LQ day of

sgfggnw 20 AY by Feedy E Sewillg , an individual who is
petsonally known to me or  who produced histher DI SHo-245-(e4 -41-0

as identification.

(SEAL_)

KA‘ILO FUSSELL RODRIGUEZ &
Notary Public - State of Florida §
Commission # HH 382161




Wherefore, Petitioner requests that the City accept this Petition and annex the
Property into the City.at the City's discretion. The undersigned affirms and
represents that all actions required to be accomplished to authorize the action
taken herein have, in fact, been taken, and that the City shall have the right to rely
on the Petitioner’s signature ascribed below as obligating the Petitioner and the
Property to the terms and conditions stated herein.

Dated this Lb day ofy gembes 20,0

PETITIONER:

// gnature

Bvcd’ﬁm Mo f/ RERTUR M. SEN (LA
Printed Name Printed Name
Signatur

‘V\(’b ¥ ‘ en FQO&( mcn)éz,

Printed Name

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF POLK

The foregoing instrument was acknow, dged before me this ”p day of

&gﬂ.ﬂ 20_%__- Roelag M. ded: o . an individual who is

personally known to me or who produced hlslherI}LSMo 051%~Yo- b (O
as identification.

(SEAL) ' KAYLON FUSSELL RODRIGUEZ
FPAWEL  Notary Public - State of Florida |
! Commission # HH 382361 |

% My Comm. Ex'plres Jut 30, 2027




Wherefore, Petitioner requests that the City accept this Petition and annex the
Property into the City at the City’s discretion. The undersigned affirms and
represents that all actions required to be accomplished to authorize the action
taken herein have, in fact, been taken, and that the City shall have the right to rely
on the Petitioner's signature ascribed below as obligating the Petitioner and the
Property to the terms and conditions stated herein.

Dated this b day of Sc;e‘a@abmo af
PETITIONER;

Gropg L] &
e

Byocder Lol (= </ ELOISA M. WING

Printed Name Printed Name

Signatzjre ‘ mg@i\rﬂ‘}
KQ ulm ((? Q@/}MU“PZ/

Printed\Name

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF POLK

ge foregom% strument was acknowledged before me this f b day of
"r by Elpisa MNabilae W an individual who is
personally known to me or  who produced hls!hede SSDeF+ - 90 33 S

as identification.

(SEAL) S8 B KAVLON FUSSELL Ronmusz -
/ f; Notary Public - State of Florida @
] *5 Commissicn # HH 382361
- \ef My Comm, Expires Jul 30, 2027 §
v " Bonded throuih Nationll Natarym
Notary Pliiblic



o

VEEA MY OIRECTION AND ThAT |1 wET

BOUNDARY SURVEY

FIIUND S Pl ACRd

a0 EAD 34V
-~ HAL @ 08 W mu..-..».%w. P e i fﬁ
L POt 3‘.4._v C0Lel N FRUCL POSY LAME P.ﬁhnﬂ_a... niw
— a9 sout
o FOUAD W IRC
- 220 1880 L
-] & =
5 [ PARCEL 110
ﬁ m 1058 S 100K A
N L0 LU
- 1296, 98" (O}
e umeaeew | 25859’ 1F)
5 T8 § & U L T e 3
FENE #DAl W &
w 40, 6K
2 m QULLPIED FENCE POST LI ”" .N...VJ_.
Bla " | Gl
8 M PARCEL 111 [%5)
ot i 4
bl )
B R @
8 eu E ] 979. 98
{ o
e i
TRACT NO. 1

CocriiC DLoce aima v |
et i

PO (SA10W LMD WRIT 1O
CALDAATED

el LINE HEALE

eI

FomrinTis MM PITE

L <)

T R TR

Than WD EAs

CERTIFICATION
. TiM R CANLILE, FLONIDA REGISTEAEN SUAVLroft
Gy 70, 0O FEREEY COATICT IMAL THES SUAVEY whd PREFARED
Tl o8B TEChe G0
S18V & FLOWIDA

S iakgaslt FUR LM SURYETING 1TH

CEIANPTCH GIGET-&F FON TN TYPL OF SUIWEY W REATON A 1

L SV

WY Mo EGDE A BELELF.
4-13-99

TN, CAPLILE P % L

FLOWIOA PuL. 5, B1TR
Pnal VAL IO WA ESS SEALEDT

N@2"S8' 23 W

i

PARCEL 115

WO 0" o

M.e...rwﬁﬁ_ﬁ.m._?\uDv.

TRACT NO. 2
el Ened A

FOUND,

o
aar Ing
IR

SET 5/8' IME
5178

S e

N92®

00 00° W 432,54’
FOUND 578’ 1RON P1
5.09° NORTH
3,47 EART

wl

TANC

T?2

\1:,— NT_OF BECINNING

.u.\.é.
_wm._..u—ﬂ»..“m mN.wuw. uﬂ.ta
ARC: 322, 54°

Na0 0o en W

s

——BUbLOA I 3D, 4>
G

(Y
8.1

TRACT NO, 3

3 Akt

g

mw ﬂhn-

11T
[HSIDE

"
ASPHALT MBMD=——

N3O (AER 30 .NOIY .ng)g

632, o0

SET S/8'
5173

PARCEL 118

[RC=

SURVEY CERTIFIED TO:

QENN

Y ORAVIS

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

TRNC

T NG L:

ALL OF BLOCK 115 OF THE NMENDED MAP OF POLK

ciry

AECORDED | M THE OFFICE OF THE CLERK OF

CERC
FLOR

TRAC
BEGL

AMENDED 144P OF POLR C11Y,

. FLORLDA AS SHOWN HY #aP OR PLAT
Ul T COURT TN AND FOR POLK COUNTY,

THENREOF
IHE

DA, TN PLAT BOOK 24, PAGES | AHD |
T NO. 2:
W AT VHE KW UORKER UF BLOCK 136 OF THE

FLORLOA,
WEREGE RECORDEL

A% SHOWN
LN THE OFFICE

OF THE CLERK OF THE CIACULT COURT IW AND FOR

POLK COUNTY, FLENOA,
| AKD th, HUM THEHCE SOUTH 499 VEET,
RAlLRGAD R GHT - OF - WAY,

WEST

10 IHE S, AL

I PLAT BUDK 24, PAGES

THENCE RORTHERLY ALONG SAl0 NMIGHD OF - WY,
10 THE MORTH LINE OF THE HW 1 /4 OF IHE NE

L/
EnGT

FOIHT OF SECINHI

TRNC

OF SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 26 SO
. THENCE €nS! ALONG SAlD NORTH |

NE

T N0, 3

AONGE 29

O THE

ALL UF BLOCK 116 OF THE AMENDED MAP OF FOLK

¥

i .
RECORDED 1K T
CIARCWIT COUAT TN

FLOAIOA AS SHOWN BY MAP OR PLAT T
NFFICE OF THE CLERK OF
i1 FOR POLK COUMTY,

EREOF

THE

FLORIDA, 1M PLAT BOOK 24, PAGES | AND 14

 CURYE CHART:
CURVE NO.| RAJUS DELTA aRC
Tl g0 | 6519 5% | 28,94
2 757, a0’ 1o 26 1% | 13806

C3 Tl o0 | 1@ 46 s> | 11238
=z 757, 99’ 1o 11 2T | 240,63
llm:...m | 896, 30" 03" 49’ 40'

NOTES

1. HU UNRERGAOUND I MPAOVEMENTS ARE LOCATED.

2. ONLY YLSLBLE IMPROVEMENIS ARE SHOWN,

3

oo

. SUBJECT 10 ALL EASDIENIS AD
AESTRICIIONS [# HECOND. TS PANLEL
Lontnlieg 7362713, 67 SOUMRE FEET (f 16 92

AES OF LASD MORE DR LOSS.

THI S SUINVET A _TRUE AND CORRECY

RLPAESENTATI OK OF THE LAND NS

SHOWN AHD NOTEU AKD MEETS TnF MINiMuUM

TECHN] CAL SIALDARDS AS SET FORTH BY

TIIE FLORLDN BOARD DF PROFESSIDNAL LAND

SURVEYONS |N CHIAPTER EIGI7-5. FLORIDA

ADMI I STRATIVE CODE, PURSUANT O SECI

472,07, FLOAIDa STATUTES

DEARINGS ARE BASEU UPON THE NDRTH LIKE

OF PARCEL 115, ASSUMEDL 10 BEAR S99° 09 00" E

APALL 8. 1979,

N

SUAVEVOR AN M&PPER, S MAP/FEPONT LS
FOR | NFORMATI CHAL PURPOSES ONLY AND 15
THIT AL

TE

4e1a-
41 204

[T, L858 T

g

FAPCEL |18 WOOZE | Ter

i

)

( BOUNDARY SUR‘V]EYJkm

GRAVIS

SURVEY FOR

(

Land Surveying

CONCRPYR.ANE.

AR

LANTT SLOYE (145 RAHEER TR, 15
1685 s WA Wand
FERA(TY _-«-au....w Timion
[ 4RI ARE G d
LA BUSIRESS =644/

e

SHEET: ) OF |
PADJECT NUMBEN
GRAYIS
fiLe nove,  GRAVLS

\




T A
! Y VEY SIIED)
BOUNDA SUR R
%. SURVEY CERTIFIED TO: a¥ |
OENNY GRAVIS &
2l wa
D AR IR LEGAL DESCRIPTION: S ML o B
TRACE BB, 1 =
- 0o pet v q -, ALL OF BLOCK 115 OF NIE AMENDED Hap DF POLK M.u mm m
P N 08" 28" W [EETH . E—— - b muw CITY. FLORIDA AS SHOWN BY #4042 OR FLAT THEREOF 21§
‘_ o T \u oy o FECORDEQ IM THE OFF]CE OF THE CLERK OF FHE (U J
A Fepme ron — i CIACULT COURT LN AMD FOR POLK COUNTY.
& * P—— FLORIDA, [N PLAT BODK 24, PAGES | AMD 1A ~—
e 220 360 '~ rascr w2
1 2 10 18 PARCEL 110 S BEDIW AT THE N LORNER OF BLOCK 116 0F THE
' ¢ . ARONUED wAR OF POLK CI VY, TLOALDA, A5 SHOW
FRRT N TSR ae rorg ¥ s kD b PLAT TMENFGF RECOADED 18 THC OFFICE
I 7 OF THE CLEAK OF IWE CIACULT COUNT 11 AND FOR
N 1296, 98° £C POLK COUNTY, FLORIOS, N PLAT BODK 24, PAGES E
* 40 00 v 1250, 58 (P} | AND 1A, RIBE THENCE SOUTH 450 FEET, THEWCE
HOH 90 90 N £ . TS et b HE 5. o 1. RAILROAD RIGHI-OF -MAY,
it THEHCE MORTHERLY ALONG SA1D RIGW! OF - WAY,
i rorm - Yo IHE MORTH LING DF THE MW 1/4 OF TWE uE
HE OCEUPI £ FENCE POST LAt i %«. |74 OF SECTIUM 32, TOWNSHIP 26 SOWTH, RANGE 25
) [ L £AST, :aumm_n:m__.._.rﬂzn SALD HORTH LINE Y0 THE
3] & [ . POIWT OF M 4G,
ul® PARCEL 111 & TRACT M. © U
: S ALL OF DLOCK t16 OF THE AMENDED AP OF PDLK
- . C1TY, FLORIDA AS SHOWN BY MAP [t PLAT THEREOF > S
saq- ow 02" E s _ TR Y anaun__ma _.HE THE o_"”.rnmum_..vﬂm. m_%u_fan THE <
* g * i 1RCY Ci T IN N Fi L .
se.ov Sl e 5= ara.se : . FLORIDA, [N PLAT BODK 24, PAGES | AND LA, oém
PART OF TRACT NO. 1~ Bl A& i T CURVE CHART:
i TRACT N L
> 3 m NO. 1 »_._m.mm...“ un..ﬁ.l [ - CURVE NO. AADLUS DELTA R
oW Gace S8z 84 o~ (U ¢ Ci 311.000 | o519 53 < R
3 PARCEL 115 ASPHALT POAG——ar mu m C2 757, 9@ FLENES W\
a mo ~ 3 75,90 | 1646 35 A
EGEMD m \2__ NI SR PEgLINING  roung wk BAfm @ c4 757, g’ 18711 29" w
il - PLS = 4] T =
i verryrerrrrros SRS, < 1 il 15 e [EE NI _ ) bl £ cs | _lowze | evaoaw = D
Contin L Ay 45 00" N9GT 80" o € DK LA e8 BE N - v
LB [0 enan sn0 car v SIS . B . 47° 2>
e et o E Sioany Sim E W RUILHEEY 25.67 Z 3
T ITT o e e R R — 4%l @ S v\l M
(o [ — § o TRy €9
e - ees! Srar e AAVIY IRV
n . —=— a
RE g TRACT No. 2 ] Y e O
-”.. Mle...a...n-.ua.ol..h? ST < digs o . Wl?x.rm_mqmmm.u.. PARCEL l16
L. T] PROFEIAI oM, e funrTen = _r.em.n..w -a,nwuﬁ\ g ® B
’ 5
e |enan g THLEAEN B TRACT NO. 3
o | cHale LI D i = | mnm« b 18 m
wow | BipteELE M o NOTES
oF [MOEmDARED WA FIFL L N ] —— . "
ol — Al M TR e T e
..“ .“..“_“..:,H. — N30° 00" 08" W 432,54 . w «a«« 5170 > ﬂ“mﬂu_—ﬁwqﬂnﬂmﬁ;&u-ﬂm PAICE L fl 7
ey FOutD 208, Lo Pl ey Tk AT RO W M e ——
B, 43" EAST 1
FPARCEL 118 Land +

CERTIC | CATION

¥ NEaI NGS AHE SaRED 1) LAKD SONVETIHA & 15,
I, T R, EAGLILE, FLOAIDA PEGISTENED SsDrOl sracn I PARCEL 119, ASSLMED TO BEAR S99 G0 P E. 1685 CHUASE HUIFLEE U
GUEN. 03 WEAERY CLOTIFY THAT TH1S SUSVEY La$ PRIracto

6. FIELD WORK COMETEQD OW APRIL O, 19130, 1o SNE
I S B RECT oM it 11 eery brepipeh 7. LEGAL DESCRI®TION AS PAOVIOED BY CLIENT, ¢ X
L 0, v vl Ih 1L STote OF R ® UNLESS |7 BCARS THE SICNATURE AND ThE LD RUSINESS head
VRSP IER GIELT-R) TON TNE TEPE OF SISWEY SIENAI NEATOM AD (S ORIGI NAL RAJSED SEAL OF & FLORIDA L{CENSEN
T ey b T ien GF 1 RHOVALOCC Sl BELIES, SURVEYNR D MAPREM, THLS MAP/MEPURT (S
¢ f.ﬂnu FOR [NFORMATIGUAL PURPOSES ONLY AND (3 ( \
= o Sl 4-13-99 HOT VALID. SHEETY | OF 1
__.g,o..cu:__-m M.r_,ﬁh. Lail T FROJECT MUMBER:
THal YALLO DR ESS SEALEm GRAYVLS A
/ FiLc noe,  DRAVIS J)




JuULC . | CUUEH, | AA CULLEUVIUH 2023 REAL ESTATE PROPERTY TAX BILL
POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA FOLIO NUMBER: 1127205.0000

ACCOUNT NUMBER
(" 252633-296500-115010

Pay, Search or Print Receipt at Polktaxes.com ]

NOTICE OF AD VALOREM TAXES AND NON-AD VALOREM ASSESSMENTS

B

425 CITRUS GROVE BLVD N
POLK CITY PB 24 PG 1 & 1A 528 29

R B245
% GRAVIS ANA MARIA 3 3 & 34 T26 R25 BLK 115 LYING
PO BOX 93113 46954 e OFFﬁEATDgﬁE?ZCSX RR PER MAP

LAKELAND FL 33804-3113
P O FURLLA W Y P PR B A [ T AV R TR 1/

C101 POLK COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 1.20000 28,772 28,772 34.53
C100 POLK COUNTY GENERAL FUND 5.03520 28,772 28,772 144 .87
C102 POLK COUNTY EMERGENCY MEDICAL 0.25000 28,772 28,772 7.19
C103 POLK COUNTY ENV LANDS 0.05000 28,772 28,772 1.44
C104 POLK_COUNTY ENV LANDS ACQUISITION 0.15000 28,772 28,772 4.32
POLK COUNTY PARKS 0.52860 28.772 28,772 15.21
POLK COUNTY LIBRARY 0.19850 28,772 28,77 5.71

K COUNTY STORMWATER 0.09410 28,772 28,772 2.71
SCHOOL GENERAL FUND 3.90800 31,427 31,427 122.82
SCHOOL LOCAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 1.50000 31,427 31,427 47.14
SOUTHWEST FLA WATER MGMT DIST 0.20430 28,772 28,772 5.88

L 90000 TOTAL MILLAGE 13.11870 AD VALOREM TAXES I 391.82 |

NON-AD VALOREM ASSESSMENTS

LEVYING AUTHORITY AMOUNT

SAHOI23H HNOA HO4
NOILHOd SIHL NIv13d

NON-AD VALOREM ASSESSMENTS I

[ COMBINED TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS 391.82 ]
PAY ONLY ONE AMOUNT See reverse side for important information
If Paid By Nov 30 2023 Dec 31 2023 Jan 31 2024 Feb 29 2024 Mar 31 2024
Please Pay 376.15 380.07 383.98 387.90 391.82
\ J
JOE G. TEDDER, TAX COLLECTOR 2023 REAL ESTATE PROPERTY TAX BILL
POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA FOLIO NUMBER: 1127205.0000
ACCOUNT NUMBER :
r ] Pay online at Polktaxes.com
2!12(53:;'2!)65;(’0F1.15(TIO RETURN WITH PAYMENT I\iulc)[]rq'r [JLJEE
“If Paid By Ploase Pay
Nov 30 2023 376.15
pec 31 2023 - 3850.07
R ANA iR Jan 31 2024 ~ 383.98
B 8 R L E
LAKELAND FL 33804-3113 ¥ax 31_202 :
425 CITRUS GROVE BLVD N PAY ONLY ONE AMOUNT

POLK CITY PB 24 PG 1 & 1A S28 29
32 33 & 34 T26 R25 BLK 116 LYING
E OF ABANDONED CSX RR PER MAP
V.5 FLA L-27-12

PLEASE PAY IN US FUNDS ON A US BANK TO JOE G TEDDER, TAX COLLECTOR - PO BOX 1189 - BARTOW, FL 33831-1189 - (863) 534-4700

0oooo39142 2023 0000127205 1 EXH\B\T g @




2023 REAL ESTATE PROPERTY TAX BILL
FOLIO NUMBER: 1127207.0000

JUE U. IEVUER, AKX CULLEUIUH
POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA

ACCOUNT NUMBER
[ 252633-296500-116000

) Pay, Search or Print Receipt at Polktaxes.com ]

NOTICE OF AD VALOREM TAXES AND NON-AD VALOREM ASSESSMENTS

B

R

B245

CITRUS GROVE BLVD N

POLK CITY PB 24 PG 1

L b sy 32 33 & 34 T26 R25 BLK 116

gk SEVILLA BERTHA M
: 2930 APPALACHIAN TRL
POLK CITY FL 33868-3063

nle e s P P lagee gt frepth
PLEASE PAY [N US FUNDS ON A US B/ BANK TO JOE G TEDDER, TAX COLLECTOR - PO BOX 1189 - BARTOW. FL 33831

AD VALOREM TAXES
MILLAGE RATE  ASSESSED VALUE

35017

TAXING AUTHORITY. EXEMPTION

o

AD VALOREM TAXES |

90000 TOTAL MILLAGE 13.11870

TAXABLE VALUE TAXES LEVIED

& 1A 528 29

C101 POLK COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 1.20000 32,432 32,43 38.92
C100 POLK COUNTY GENERAL FUND 5.03520 32,432 32,432 163.30
€102 POLK COUNTY EMERGENCY MEDICAL 0.25000 32,432 32,432 8.11
C103 POLK COUNTY ENV LANDS MGMT 0.05000 32,432 32,432 1.62
C104 POLK COUNTY ENV LANDS ACQUISITIDN 0.15000 32,432 32,432 4.86
POLK COUNTY PARKS 0.52860 32,432 32,432 17.14
POLK COUNTY LIBRARY 0.18850 32,432 32,432 6.44
POLK COUNTY STORMWATER 0.02410 32,43 32,432 3.05
SCHOOL GENERAL FUND 3.90800 35,044 35,044 136.95
SCHOOL LOCAL CAPITAL IHPROVEHENT 1.50000 5,04 35,044 52.97
SOUTHWEST FLA WATER MGMT DIS 0.20430 32,432 32,432 6.63

439.58

#

NON-AD VALOREM ASSESSMENTS

SAHOI3H HNOA HO4
NOILHOd SIHL NIvLi3d

LEVYING AUTHORITY AMOUNT
POLK COUNTY FIRE SERVICES 60.00
I NON-AD VALOREM ASSESSMENTS | 60.00 |
[ COMBINED TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS 499.59 ,
PAY ONLY ONE AMOUNT See reverse side for important information
{
If Paid By Nov 30 2023 Dec 31 2023 Jan 31 2024 Feb 29 2024 Mar 31 2024
Please Pay 479.61 484.60 489.60 494,59 499.59

JOE G. TEDDER, TAX COLLECTOR
POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA
ACCOUNT NUMBER

252633-296500-116000

RETURN WITH PAYMENT AMQUNT DUE
“If paid By Plense Pay
Nov 30 2023 479.61
Pac 31 2023 484.60
WING ELOISA M Jan 31 2024 489.60
SEVILLA BERTHA M Peb 22 2024 " 494,59

2930 APPALACHIAN TRL
POLK CITY FL 33868-3063
CITRUS GROVE BLVO N

2023 REAL ESTATE PROPERTY TAX BILL
FOLIO NUMBER: 1127207.0000

Mar 31 2024

Pay online at Polktaxes.com

499.59

PAY ONLY ONE AMOUNT

POLK CITY PB 24 PG 1 & 1A S28 29
32 33 & 34 726 R25 BLK 116

PLEASE PAY IN US FUNDS ON A US BANK TO JOE G TEDDER. TAX COLLECTOR - PO BOX 1189 - BARTOW, FL 33831-1189 - (863) 534-4700

EXH BT A @

0000049959 2023 00001127207 7



JUE . |EVUEH, |AX CULLECIUR

POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA
ACCOUNT NUMBER

2023 REAL ESTATE PROPERTY TAX BILL
FOLIO NUMBER: 1126311.0000

( 252632-000000-013020

) [ Pay, Search or Print Receipt at Polktaxes.com

NOTICE OF AD VALOREM TAXES AND NON-AD VALOREM ASSESSMENTS

R B245
GRAVIS ANA MARIA

SEVILLA FREDY ENRIQUE
1170 KITTANSETT LN
AUBURNDALE FL 33823-8438

PLEASE PAY IN US FUNDS ON A US BANK TO JOE G TEDDER, TAX COLLECTOR - PO BOX 1189 - BARTOW, FL 3383

18478

N CITRUS GROVE BLVD
gR FT OF NW1/4 OF NE1/4 E OF

AD VALOREM TAXES

TAXING AUTHORITY. MILLAGE RATE _ ASSESSED VALUE EXEMPTION
C101 POLK COUNTY TRANSPORTATION 1.20000 92,470 50,000 42,470 50.96
C100 POLK COUNTY GENERAL FUND 5.03520 92,470 50,000 42,470 213.85
C102 POLK COUNTY EMERGENCY MEDICAL 0.25000 92,470 50,000 42,470 10.62
C103 POLK COUNTY ENV LANDS M 0.05000 92,470 50,000 42,470 2.12
C104 POLK COUNTY ENV LANDS ACQUISITION 0.15000 .47 50,000 42,470 6.37
POLK COUNTY PAR KS 0.52860 92,470 50,000 42,470 22.45
POLK COUNTY LIBRARY 0.18850 92,470 50,000 42.470 8.43
COUNTY bIORMWATER 0.09410 92,470 50,000 42,470 4.00
SCHOOL GENERAL FUND 3.90800 92,470 25,000 687,470 263.67
SCHOOL LOCAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 1.50000 92,470 25,000 67,470 101.21
SOUTHWEST FLA WATER MGMT DIST 0.20430 92,470 50,000 42,470 8.68
90000 TOTAL MILLAGE 13.11870 AD VALOREM TAXES 692.36

NON-AD VALOREM ASSESSMENTS

LEVYING AUTHORITY RATE AMOUNT
POLK COUNTY FIRE SERVICES 340.00
POLK WASTE AND RECYCLING COLL 144.50
POLK WASTE AND RECYCLING DISP 62.00
NON-AD VALOREM ASSESSMENTS ] 546.50

Y

COMBINED TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS 1,238.86

O

PAY ONLY ONE AMOUNT

See reverse side for important information

If Paid By
Please Pay

\

Nov 30 2023
1,189.31

Dec 31 2023
1,201.69

Jan 31 2024
1,214.08

Feb 23 2024
1,226.47

J

Mar 31 2024
1,238.86

\

JOE G. TEDDER, TAX COLLECTOR
POLK COUNTY, FLORIDA
ACCOUNT NUMBER

( 252632-000000-013020 )

GRAVIS ANA MARIA

SEVILLA FREDY ENRIQUE

1170 KITTANSETT LN

AUBURNDALE FL 33823-9438

RETURN WITH PAYMENT

2023 REAL ESTATE PROPERTY TAX BILL
FOLIO NUMBER: 1126311.0000

Pay online at Polktaxes.com

AMOUNT DUE
“rf Paid By pPlease Fay
Nov 30 2023 1,189.31
Dag 31 2022 1,201,689
Jan 31 2024 1,214.08
Feb 29 2024 1,226.47

Mar 31 2024

1,238.86

405 N CITRUS GROVE BLVD
N 450 FT OF NW1/4 OF NE1/4 € OF

RR

PAY ONLY ONE AMOUNT

PLEASE PAY IN US FUNDS ON A US BANK TO JOE G TEDDER, TAX COLLECTOR - PO BOX 1189 - BARTOW, FL 33831-1189 - (863) 534-4700

ooool23aakL 2023 0000112b31L 7

4

1/

SAHO023H HNOA HO4
NOILHOd SIHL NIv13d

exriem o (3)



City Commission Meeting
December 17, 2024

AGENDA ITEM #:2 Resolution 2024-05 - A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF POLK
CITY, GRANTING A VARIANCE TO THE REQUIREMENT FOR
A SIX-FOOT MASONRY WALL ALONG THE PROPERTYLINES
OF THE PROPERTY FOR THE PROPOSED RECREATIONAL
VEHICLE PARK TO BE LOCATED AT 425 AND 405 CITRUS
GROVE BOULEVARD, POLK CITY TO PERMIT A SIX-FOOT
VYNAL PRIVACY FENCE COUPLED WITH A VEGETATION
BUFFER (PARCEL ID# 252633-296500-115010, 252632-00000-
013020, AND 252633-296500-116000).

INFORMATION ONLY
X ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE:
Resolution 2024-05 Granting a Variance

ATTACHMENTS:

Resolution 2024-05
CFRPC Staff Report

ANALYSIS:

The applicants are requesting a variance to the requirement for a six (6)-foot masonry wall along the
property lines of the property for a proposed recreational vehicle park to be located at 425 and 405
Citrus Grove Boulevard, Polk City. The applicant requests a 6-foot vinyl privacy fence coupled with a
vegetative buffer. The property comprises +/-16.13 acres. (Polk County Parcel Numbers 25-26-33-
296500-115010, 25-26-32-000000-013020, and 25-26-33-296500-116000).

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt Resolution 2024-05



RESOLUTION 2024-05

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF POLK CITY, GRANTING A
VARIANCE TO THE REQUIREMENT FOR A SIX-FOOT MASONRY
WALL ALONG THE PROPERTY LINES OF THE PROPERTY FOR THE
PROPOSED RECREATIONAL VEHICLE PARK TO BE LOCATED AT
425 AND 405 CITRUS GROVE BOULEVARD, POLK CITY TO PERMIT A
SIX-FOOT VYNAL PRIVACY FENCE COUPLED WITH A VEGETATION
BUFFER (PARCEL ID# 252633-296500-115010, 252632-00000-013020, AND
252633-296500-116000).

WHEREAS, Joe Dunlop, Linda Dunlop, Josh Roelofs, and Ana Maria Gravis. (‘applicants’)
on behalf of property owners Ana Maria Gravis, Sevilla Fredy Enrique, Sevilla Bertha
Mercedes, Eloisa M. Wing, Bertha M. Sevilla (‘property owners’) have requested for a
variance to the requirement for a six (6)-foot masonry wall along the property lines of the
property for a proposed recreational vehicle park to proposed to be located at 425 and 405
Citrus Grove Boulevard, Polk City hereto as Exhibit “B”; and

WHEREAS, the applicants request a 6-foot vinyl privacy fence coupled with a vegetative
buffer. (Polk County Parcel Numbers 25-26-33-296500-115010, 25-26-32-000000-013020,
and 25-26-33-296500-116000), as depicted in Exhibit “A”; and

WHEREAS, the property is located in unincorporated Polk County; and

WHEREAS, any variance approval is contingent upon approved annexation, Future Land Use
Map Amendment, Rezoning, Special Exception and Site Plan; and

WHEREAS, notice of the Public Hearing was advertised in the Lakeland Ledger and public
notices were mailed to all property owners of record within 300 feet of the subject property; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission (acting as the Zoning Board of Appeals) may authorize
variances from specific provisions of the City’s Land Development Code (‘Code’) as will not be
contrary to the public interest and the intent of the Code; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission (acting as the Zoning Board of Adjustment) conducted
a public hearing to hear the requested variance on Tuesday, December 17, 2024; and

WHEREAS, based on the evidence, testimony, exhibits, comments of the City Commission
(acting as the Zoning Board of Appeals), and comments from all interested parties, this Board finds
as follows:

1. The proposed public notice of this hearing was provided as required by law.
2. The hearing before the City Commission (acting as the Zoning Board of Appeals) was

extensive and complete, that all pertinent facts, matters, and issues were submitted and that
all interested parties were heard at said hearing.



Resolution 2024-05
Page 2

3. Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land or structure
involved and which are not applicable to other lands or structures in the same land use
classification.

4. The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the applicant.

5. The requested variance, if approved, will not confer on the applicant any special privilege
that is denied by the provisions of this Code to other lands or structures in the same land
use classification.

6. The literal interpretation of the provisions of this Code would deprive the applicant of rights
commonly enjoyed by other properties in the identical land use classification and will
constitute an unnecessary and undue hardship on the applicant.

7. The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible a reasonable use of
the land or structure.

8. The granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general intent of this Code, and
that such variance will not be injurious to the area involved or otherwise detrimental to the
public welfare.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION (ACTING
AS THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS) OF POLK CITY, FLORIDA

Section 1. Applicant-initiated request for a variance to the requirement for a six (6)-
foot masonry wall along the property lines of the property for a proposed recreational vehicle park
to proposed to be located at 425 and 405 Citrus Grove Boulevard, Polk City. The applicant requests
a 6-foot vinyl privacy fence coupled with a vegetative buffer. (Polk County Parcel Numbers 25-26-
33-296500-115010, 25-26-32-000000-013020, and 25-26-33-296500-116000), as shown in the
Conceptual Site Plan, attached hereto as Exhibit “B” is hereby by approved.

Section 2. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective at a time in the future
if annexation, Future Land Use Amendment, Rezoning and Special Exception are approved.

Section 3. A certified copy of this Resolution shall be duly recorded in the public
records of the Polk City, Polk County, Florida.

INTRODUCED AND PASSED by the City Commission (acting as the Zoning Board of
Appeals), in regular session, this day of , 2024.

CITY COMMISSION
ACTING AS
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
POLK CITY, FLORIDA



Resolution 2024-05
Page 3

Attest:

Chairperson

City Clerk

Approved as to form:

City Attorney

Exhibit “A”



Resolution 2024-05

Page 4
AERIAL MAP

Exhibit “B”
Conceptual Site plan



Resolution 2024-05

Page 5
RLLS TO TERLS BN PP«.EK
v F |
s AR l‘\lﬂlr\G(_!Hl\ LINK our || Site |
T =
I
N ! 3
25| 4
, o ¥
lil = §
= s>
| g
1
") S e
IEE
'
. A éi . 2
3 zlle? a Z Z [ -
& -—:E! —'.:g i cl s 4:& I 2
A 2 2 g = 2 I} & [
A el — (o] [y E: &1
il & ot < al ‘
@h | Dsns‘
=100
WATE b
§ | \‘- ‘/ wa _/ \ / Scme
E_ 41 TR |
i 4 ™\ o (3 e O
K - Ky
g (I #ld""" ] DRENM
§ }5' 25! 25| BAW hECEERTION RE
E 9 t w H
= ¥ E§ _ B
= 54 ¥
¥ g ' ‘[E
| fe | A

o , 3

& TERIN END 3\ l‘g\:m _/étlll
|

|

|

| EETEWTION KRER | DOG WALK PETEMT G REER
EXISTING CHAINLINK FENCE o lJ.
S5y o~ s 188

%‘

waL CIEST SrErE TEAIL



City of Polk City FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:

- Community Development Dept. Date Approved
%%l 123 Broadway Boulevard SE Plans Review
./ Polk City, Florida 33868 Hearing Date

(863) 984-1375

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

(PLEASE READ INSTRUCTIONS CAREFULLY BEFORE COMPLETING THIS APPLICATION)

1, - LOP- ZOELOES - BN & MARIR GEANIS
Applicant’s Name (Person to appear before Zoning Board) Phone

2. A05 1) SATRUS GPONE BINY - POLK Cary- 7L 337 6 - 320-
Mailing Address

DS MBS GeiN(S- FREN E. SEN LA - RERTHAM.SENULIR- ELOISA M. W{NG
Property Owner’s Name Phone

A0S L), COTRUS GROVE BINL - P01« CUTY - ¥ RBEEY ¥03-2%%- 2 LKA

Mailing Address

YRACKA ! = 425 N.CITRUS GROVE BINK-POLK ctry-F( 3336%
3. PROPERTY INFORMATION: 4pa 1/ 40 ,1‘05 N- CITRUS (RONE AN -POLK CITY-FL A3336F

Address TRACK 43 - N. C{xeus gggg@ BN D POLK etu-FL 33T 68
A33, % gana’x 300 x AAL K 300 TeRck 41

, 300 .
Square Footage __\94 A _AOQO Lot Dimensions_455 X AS0'x 43 X AS0' vRck 42
) m‘g, 400 AQ\ x 400% L3A* A0C  yRpcu 432
Present Zoning Classification _RESUAELN L= Bglioucushc

Present Use_ RESIAEATINL- AGRICUCTURHL

4, VARIANCE INFORMATION: (Please obtain the following information from a staff member. Thank you.)

Type of Variance(s) Needed _{ ~-¥OOT NIKUL PR\WNY FEWCE COURLED WirH
A NEGETAYION RUSFEE .

Ordinance Requirement(s):__b ~FOOT ConclETe WALL WETH STUCCO

Applicant’s Request:__[,-FOCT NiN%L POA\NMY FENCE COURUEDN W TH
B NegeETNT (O AUTFEL

" Dledsr <E= QEh TUSTIE)CATINN <TAYT Moy "

10of4



I, the undersigned owner or authorized representative, hereby submit this application with the attached information. The
information and documents provided are complete and rate to the best of my knowledge.

< P o e
v ~ Gl >  Q.\6-2024
ignature of orized Representative gty Date
y - N .
é%;% éﬁﬁ % —lEab-dl A-1b-2024
~— ———

City of Polk City

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION AND INSTRUCTIONS CAREFULLY
BEFORE SUBMITTING YOUR VARIANCE APPLICATION. If you have any questions concerning
the completion of the application, the documents you must submit, or the meeting itself, contact the
Building Division @ 984-1375.

1. An acceptable application and required fee must be submitted to the Building Inspection
Division by the 10th of each month to be scheduled for the Zoning Board of Adjustments and
Appeals meeting on the second Tuesday of the following month. -

2 The Zoning Board of Adjustments and Appeals cannot change or alter the zoning ordinance but
may consider granting a variance from the ordinance upon consideration of the following factors:

a) That special conditions and circumstances exist which are unique to the land, structure,
building, or property involved and which are not applicable to other lands, structures, or
buildings in the applicable zoning district.

b) That the special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the
applicant and are not purely economic in nature.

c) That granting the requested variance will not confer on the applicant any special privilege
that is otherwise denied by the provisions of the Ordinance, and that not granting the
request will constitute unnecessary and undue hardship on the applicant.

d) That the variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible reasonable use
of the land, building, or structure.

e) That granting the variance will be in accordance with the general intent and purpose of
the ordinance, and the variance will not be injurious to the area involved or otherwise
detrimental to the public welfare.

3. In the required Justification Statement, the applicant must indicate the relationship of the above

factors to the requested variance. This statement shall be typed or legibly printed on 8 1/2" x 11"
paper and submitted with the application form.

2 of4



4. The Zoning Board of Adjustments and Appeals is a five member board. The concutring vote of

four (4) members is necessary to grant a variance.

Variances for Signs

Variances may be allowed by the Board of Adjustment when, as a result of special conditions, a
literal enforcement of these provisions will, in an individual case, result in unnecessary hardship.
No variance shall be given to permit the construction of a billboard.

TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION:

1.

Along with a completed application, the applicant will need to furnish the Board with the
following documents:

a) A legal printout describing your property (called a Pic Report) which is obtained at the
Polk County Property Appraisers Office or can be printed off line using the Property
appraiser’s web site (http://www.polkpa.org).

b) A survey or hand-drawn site plan, (drawn to scale), showing the location of present and
proposed structures and indicating all necessary structure dimensions and setback
measurements. Be sure to clearly differentiate between existing and proposed structures.
(Please note: No site plans, other drawings, or documents larger than 8 1/2" x 14" will be
accepted.)

c) A Justification Statement explaining the specific hardship.

d) If the applicant is not the actual property owner, a certification from the owner of record
stating that the applicant has authorization to apply for the variance will be needed.

The original set of documents and 10 additional sets (a total of 11 sets), will be submitted to the
Building Division by the 10th of the month in order to be scheduled for the following month's
Board meeting.

A non-refundable application processing fee of $300.00 will be collected at the time the
application is submitted. (Make checks payable to: the City of Polk City).

Upon receipt by the Building Division, the application will be reviewed for sufficiency within
seven (7) calendar days. If sufficient, the Building Inspection Division will schedule the request
for a public hearing before the Zoning Board of Adjustments and Appeals. If deficient, the
applicant will be notified of the deficiencies and given a time limit to provide additional
information. As soon as the deficiencies have been corrected, the request will be scheduled for

public hearing.

IMPORTANT:
Due to specific deadlines outlined in Florida State statutes regarding the legal advertising of the
meeting's agenda and notification of surrounding property owners, an applicant's failure to carefully read

3 of4



and comply with the above requirements may result in delays that cause the scheduling of the request to
be postponed to a later meeting date.

MEETING DATE: 10-0%-2024
LOCATION AND TIME: POLK CITY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING

6:00 P.M.

4 of 4



= Justification Statement for Variance Request™*
Address: 405 N Citrus Grove Blvd, Polk City, FL 33868

**To Whom It May Concern:**

We respectfully request a variance to allow the installation of a 6-foot vinyl privacy fence,
coupled with a vegetation buffer, for the property located at 405 N Citrus Grove Blvd. This
variance seeks relief from the ordinance requiring a concrete wall for the following reasons:

1. **Economic Hardship:**

Constructing a 6-foot concrete wall along the perimeter of the property, which spans
approximately 1100 feet, would impose an undue financial burden. The cost of concrete wall
construction far exceeds that of a vinyl privacy fence, making the project economically
unfeasible. This considerable expense would cause significant financial strain on the propetty
owner, making it difficult to comply with the city’s requirements without compromising other
essential property improvements and upkeep.

2. **Aesthetic Appeal and Harmony with Surrounding Area:™

A vinyl privacy fence, paired with appropriate landscaping and vegetation as a buffer, provides
a visually appealing alternative that aligns with the aesthetics of the surrounding neighborhood.
Many neighboring properties already utilize similar fencing materials, creating a cohesive visual
environment. A concrete wall could be seen as stark and imposing, contrasting with the natural
surroundings. A vinyl fence, especially in neutral tones, will blend seamlessly with the landscape

while maintaining privacy and visual appeal.

3. *Reasonableness and Practicality:**

The installation of a vinyl privacy fence is a practical and effective solution for ensuring privacy
and security while meeting the city's intent of establishing a proper boundary. Coupling the
fence with a vegetation buffer would further enhance privacy, create a softer visual barrier, and
contribute to environmental beadutification. The combined approach of the fence and vegetation
serves the same functional purpose as a concrete wall while providing a more reasonable and

sustainable option.

4, **Maintenance and Cost Savings:™*
Vinyl fencing offers significant long-term savings compared to concrete walls in terms of

maintenance. Vinyl is virtually maintenance-free, requiring only occasional cleaning to maintain
its appearance, and it is highly resistant to Florida's harsh weather conditions, including
humidity, rain, and UV exposure. In contrast, concrete walls are prone to cracks, discoloration,
and erosion over time, particularly in areas prone to heavy rainfall and high humidity. These
walls may require frequent repairs, resealing, and repainting, leading to substantial ongoing
costs.



The cost savings associated with a vinyl fence are not only seen during installation but extend
throughout the lifespan of the fence due to lower maintenance requirements. This translates into
fewer financial burdens for the property owner and ensures the longevity of the structure without
the need for costly repairs or replacements, which are common with concrete walls.

5. *Environmental Impact:**

A concrete wall would require extensive resources for construction and would have a greater
environmental footprint compared to a vinyl fence. By opting for a vinyl fence with a vegetation
buffer, we are promoting a more environmentally responsible solution, reducing the need for
heavy construction materials, and contributing to the city’s green initiatives by incorporating
natural elements.

In conclusion, we believe that granting this variance for a vinyl privacy fence will not only
alleviate the financial hardship but also offer a solution that is in harmony with the community's
character. It will meet the city's objectives of privacy and security while being economically and
environmentally responsible, with the added benefit of reduced maintenance costs over time.
We kindly ask for your consideration in approving this request.

Sincersly,

alVay & S ‘%ﬂ% Q-16-2034

Q-\6- 8024

Property Owners/Representatives
405 N Citrus Grove Bivd
Polk City, FL 33868






Skip to main content

Change Browser Language

Home Page » It
Parcel Details: 25-26- &) £ ) e bnd “ |
33-296500-115010 TAX EST PRT CALC PRC HTMLPRC TRIM HTMLTRIM TAXBILL

owners Recently purchased this property? Click here.

GRAVIS ANA MARIA 100%

Mailing Address (Address Change form)

Address Line 1 PO BOX 93113
Address Line 2

Address Line 3 LAKELAND FL 33804-3113

Physical Street Address (ooking for site address? Click
here.

Address Line 1 425 CITRUS GROVE BLVD N

Address Line 2

Postal City and Zip
City/St/Zip POLK CITY FL 33868

Parcel Information

Municipality / ,

Taxing District UNINCORP/SWFWMD (Code: 90000)
. 330016.00

Neighborhood Show Recent Sales in this Neighborhood

Subdivision POLK CITY PB 24 PG 1 & 1A

?B%’:;JSE Unplatted up to 10 acres

Code (Code: 9900)

Acreage 6.44

Community

Redevelopment NOT IN CRA

Area

Property Desc

DISCLAIMER: This property description is a condensed version of
the original legal description recorded in the public records of Polk
County, FL. 1t does not include the section, township, range, or the
county where the property is located. It is a description of the
ownership boundaries only and does not include easements or
other interests of record. The property description should not be
used when conveying property. The Property Appraiser assumes no
responsibility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or
interpretations of the property description. No warranties,
expressed or implied, are provided for the data herein, its use, or
its interpretation.

Area Map
N
S [ TP
+ I A _
i
— e
| & -
wo oo i ] E
Camotn - W e
' '-\- =
e BT
—f = |
! I 4o r
i — -
) l : 7 -
S

Recorded Plat

Visit the Polk County Clerk of Courts website to view
the Recorded Plat for this parcel

Note: Some plats are not yet available on the Clerk's
website. The site contains images of plats recorded
on 01/05/1973 (beginning with book 058 Page 020)
or later. For information on Plats recorded before
01/05/1973 (Book 058 Page 019 or less) please
contact the Polk County Clerk's Office.

Mapping Worksheets (plats) for 252633

Mapping Mapping Worksheet Printable PDF
Worksheet HTML
(opens in new

tab)




Skip to main content

Home P » h Re
Parcel Details: 25-26- i) A
32-000000-013020 TAX EST PRT CALC

B

PRC

Change Browser Language

om
o "

2

HTML TRIM  TAX BILL

B

HTML PRC  TRIM

owners Recently purchased this property? Click here.

GRAVIS ANA MARIA 33.34%
SEVILLA FREDY ENRIQUE 33.33%
SEVILLA BERTHA MERCEDES 33.33%

Mailing Address (Address Change form)

Address Line 1
Address Line 2
Address Line 3

PO BOX 93113

LAKELAND FL 33804-3113

Physical Street Address Looking for site address? Click
here.

Address Line 1 405 N CITRUS GROVE BLVD

Address Line 2
Postal City and Zip

City/St/Zip POLK CITY FL 33868

Parcel Information

Municipality /

Taxing District UNINCORP/SWFWMD (Code: 50000)

. 330016.00
Neighborhood Show Recent Sales in this Neighborhood
Subdivision NOT IN SUBDIVISION
Property
(DOR) Use SFR 2.5 TO 9.99AC (Code: 0101)
Code
Acreage 4.81

Community
Redevelopment NOT IN CRA
Area

Property Desc

DISCLAIMER: This property description is a condensed version of
the criginal legal description recorded in the public records of Polk
County, FL. Tt does not include the section, township, range, or the
county where the property is located. It is a description of the
ownership boundaries only and does not include easements or
other interests of record. The property description should not be
used when conveying property. The Propeity Appraiser assumes no
responsivility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or
interpretations of the proper{y description. No warranties,
expressed or implied, are provided for the data herein, its use, or
its interpretation.

Area Map
N
. RO
+ =
b e
_ ™ 115040
! [ R
w E
Q24010
= BTRIC ! JEnih
_ ! _
|
AT T
| N i 1A
t i -
S

Mapping Worksheets (plats) for 252632

Mapping Mapping Worksheet Printable PDF
Worksheet HTML
(opens in new

tab)

Sales History

Important Notice: If you wish to obtain a copy of a deed for this parcel, click

on the blue OR Book/Page number. Doing so will cause you to

leave the Property Appraiser’s website and access the Polk County Clerk of the Circuit Court’s Official Records Search. Once the document
opens, click the printer icon to print the document. If you have any issues opening the document once you have met all the listed system



Skip to main content

Home Page » Retur
Parcel Details: 25-26- 7 q
33-296500-116000 TAX EST PRT CALC

PRC

Change Browser Language

-]

1) S
HTML TRIM  TAX BILL

A ™

HTML PRC  TRIM

g

Owners Recently purchased this property? Click here.

50%
50%

WING ELOISA M
SEVILLA BERTHA M

Mailing Address (Address Change form)

Address Line 1 PO BOX 93113
Address Line 2

Address Line 3 LAKELAND FL 33804-3113

Physical Street Address Looking for site address? Click
here.

Address Line 1
Address Line 2

CITRUS GROVE BLVD N

Postal City and Zip

City/St/Zip POLK CITY FL 33868

Parcel Information

Municipality / i
Taxing District UNINCORP/SWFWMD (Code: 90000)

. 330016.00
Neighborhood g0\ "Racent Sales in this Neighborhood
Subdivision POLK CITYPB 24 PG 1 & 1A
I(:‘l;(g::)rte;se Res. or MH lot w/ misc impr of some
Code value (Code: 0007)
Acreage 4.88
Community
Redevelopment NOT IN CRA
Area

Property Desc

DISCLAIMER: This property description is a condensed version of
the ariginal legal description recorded in the public records of Polk
County, FL. It does not include the section, township, range, or the
county where the property is located. It is a description of the
ownership boundaries only and does not include easements or
other interests of record. The property description should not be
used when conveying property. The Property Appraiser assumes no
responsibility for the consequences of inappropriate uses or
nterpretations of the property description. No warranties,
expressed or implied, are provided for the data herein, its use, or
its interpretation.

Area Map
N
¥ 2
M / foo d
+ ! 2
] .;' Hzf'
= —i o B
—_— y : lJ‘o :'__-
Ha010 { Lo E
41 X “ &
2 5
e e\l s
A
'f_." ., ‘I.
W é“.é _ 4 e
Y, -
i -‘% -350
: —i - YUARRRP
L— et
| ! b )
+ i il " "'_"?{_:"._ i
CIECUI 3 % b
3 ! T
S

Recorded Plat

Visit the Polk County Clerk of Courts website to view
the Recorded Plat for this parcel

Note: Some plats are not yet available on the Clerk's
website. The site contains images of plats recorded
on 01/05/1973 (beginning with book 058 Page 020)
or later. For information on Plats recorded before
01/05/1973 (Book 058 Page 019 or less) please
contact the Polk County Clerk's Office.

Mapping Worksheets (plats) for 252633
Mapping Mapping Worksheet Printable PDF
Worksheet HTML

(opens in new

tab)




{( STAUHD  "MoR 111 \

ﬂ 5 (AUET Rz
UABANM 12360V . 1 -t

1 Jo [ M3IMS ‘Qlva 10N bb-Cl-v 6 .ﬁ...w rww

\ J S7 Crw WD IS0« THHI LU0 B0 23175 Geee FHOTWONN 4 40 1530 e OL 13 1
S 160U dv SIL Tuddand i ma»u.,.zm 40 iy AR It LIAAS 40 34EL M1 LD (-2 1048 MDLNID Y
\|1.|.|I._ QISNIINT Wil (MO W 90 TUFS O3S e Tenldien HOIEOTS 10 IS WL NI AFAE ONY ) DS SOMTONGLS
Iy O IOLoNI LS Al =@pd0 4] §53wn WKL W B 34 S1T it MO ELDEE IO M B3NN
e : ) ﬁs ?:nm wwumm.k.wemww: wﬁwﬁ D35vdI¥d SWH A3AUNS TIHL 1V 1433 A02UH 00 "L lg
ey L o xuom © il

.rﬂw 14 1 ! H3RANN AOLIAUNS UIALS (948 YATHEI “3T1TUD "y vl T
o | °3.00 40,065 HUIE 0L QIWNSsv 'GHi Tidwud M
£E303 RIS BivT 3N17 HLHON 3HL NQdN QISvE 3w SO IHT36 Tt TIE R

SFAN0LLLS J__.E.: N Eey NN 14971110830
wOILIES 00 1NUnSEd 3000 IATIVH S 10 D
uEE0Ta *9-¢ 101 AL N SUOLINGTES
) WM 553 0de D OGN W0 N0
<L AL 5% MENDE 139 5% STIRDIIE Wa WL
" :

M§ we ST 2HE 51334 0% O
p ! R I ) 811 130494

Cmu:a.._,_&“ u.—_.as: v 5 »w_:uu i ¥ x_hmz,mw .wwm

o091 w0 1304 SN08 L3 LASSEE EnTuaNDd B by By 114 oW1 9/8 ORN03 T e v o i
— Yierd 1L ‘D803 ) END1131uI53Y B21Se 15 4

Lb¥Ba SEIMNTSNG QBT

)

o

v SInETEA W 01 LIWANS W1 88 138 i ¥5 2€b h 00 @0 .06N
'NMOHS 3HY SINEAAGEMM] 37181S (A ATIND :
‘319707 34N SIHMANDEE | drouIEIIN 0N 0 C2ED

S310N

Tnly Juis O
MY

" Sal w31 el
WA
)
BTN

DS el e 1153 00
CIEIOT

T TR T Ty i

B0 30w VO TR0

[

-t

€ "ON LOvdl

J_B3amn
ABIS 30

Z ON 1JvHdl

L0060t | .0 @r kB BE ‘901 R
wotgkz | o2Z.01.810 .0b "Gt v

gcav! WSGF 96 .9 @b fGL £a

90 gEl | .£1,92.01 05 SL ) m
7682 | £S5 b1.50 90 11C 10 ~ o
@8]

i

2 10vdl
NILECRENEY

vl L TvHdSY G111 130Y9d

g5 R
g;hﬂh —m«.:Tcu 1 *ON 12wyl

ik /e — P i

RIGHT OF WAY) OPEN

04 AFAANG

(g1}

B v1130 an ey "ON 3AYN3
JUoHD 3aund

.| CON LJWHL 40 iHed

i See s - 1| L 6898
s L 1.0 .08 .06S

S Qe 1 S3MWd ‘b2 HOOO LYid nl w0 |u07d
ALNNGD #0450 ONv N1 OLHNDD L INJY 1D
I 4D ¥u37) IHL 40 371490 3HL Ml 0HOI3Y

40303HL 1Y Td MO duA AB NMOHS 59 v0THONS “ALIZ s 904
9
r

W06 J0 JUW D3OH3WY THA 40 911 HI0TE &0
£ 0N 1DwEL

O nt 3038 40 LMI0d

SHL 01 3017 MAHOW 019S SH0W JSVS 3ON3IHL ‘1593
B2 30MVE CHLODS 92 d IHSNMOL “ZE HOTI0AS 40 v |
M 3L 40 2L MM DML 40 SN HIBON 31 01
AR 40 - 1O Tt O 1wS ONOTW_ ATMIHIEON 30H3HL

g - 40 LT IH Qe IVd "G IHL (L LSEM
FIMIHL 1334 BGF HIAOS FOM NOM vl ONv
£30vd ‘ve AOOE 1Wd HNIB0TS CALNNOD. AT0d

1440 HUON
MMDHS &Y
M| 40 A1 #I0TE 40 HINEO) AN 3H1 LV HID3E

iz 'ON 1Jwdl

=
Ul UMY 1 SITNE ‘b7 DDB Lvid HI1 ‘WO iEeT) /
*ALNNOD X70d B0 GMV NI LHA0D LIN3d 1D
UL 40 HH31D FHL 40 3001430 L KT 03QH0I3Y @J..
403HINL WD €O S AB NMOHS Sv 9 [HDTS AL 1D
370d 40 d¥kl O30M3AV IHL S0 SI1T N30TH 40 1Y
OO 13Vl
INOJ1d1HIS3a v93T

SIAYSY

[11 71304vd

. P47 1504 IINIS 63167230
W 0900
H Wi 32134
59 8

G ERT T . B 0 LGt
) Bt 9ee!

,00 ‘08t
£4

6 .00 .82

td)
Rol

.. 20

/8 \_ondities S,

/o @11 1394
INN0S BT T

85+i
o L% 0uN0

20 'pae

Ik gl r .l I

T

B0 "BOL

]

i

{AHAHHS AIVANAOY

;

L S
joos. 528 WY 80 Wimds 011020 H.n? a4

e e e e v e 7 (10 E R T

PUSRYEY
0,5 ONNU4

N

lea\
o

AL
Lo

AHAANMAS AdVANNOY

eI
I3
SLYHY Taid
DR e L

S [A9HO ANNIC
0L 0231411430 A3AMNS

bz 1ew] AL

O




PROPOSED vnz'\mcexqm FENCE QNS JUSMINGS

aen’

EXISTING CHAIN LINK FENCE

e

N_i_s RRILS TO TEAWLS RN PARK ]
— W EXISTING "CHAIN LINK FENCE . ’ouT :
) J CITRUS GROVE 30\1\-5‘”"“’ T ;_\ |
of M T | g
e L / \ \ [/ 1l%
] \ : 1 i i1
- 25 ] Bk} LY 757 B
of | | in
. : ; heg
o —H Eﬁ = of = NE>
° s 8
® |z &
u| =N
» Iz 2
* gl 2.2
0g gt S 7
ef? A 0 @ g oA
7 Z Z [ EE
Q) ~ ('-d o g s . i (oA {| E
o] |2 3 13 % 2l ||E8
| & X 9 g (s Eh— 1]
o = 3 2 0 = |
|®|
|9
o o
|@!
300 —CO |
t® 1]
|® .
e x NI
‘ = 2 i
I:E = : |
|e% —c " 1:% » 1
o =3 Y
”0 \_/ @r . i |
o TRAIN BWND 3 ) “I
: | '
IO l RETENTION RRERA DOG WALK. PETENTION ARER :
®
l ® EXISTING CHAIN LINK FENCE =. '
$ ’ ? WOODED ARER *
o'

=

VAN FLEET STRTE TRAIL

HER
%

d m

(o)




WELCOME TO...

RAILS TO TRAILS RV PARK RULES

The friendly staff at RAILS-TO-TRAILS RV PARK Welcomes you to “THE BEST RV PARK IN CENTRAL FLORIDA” We

hope your stay with us will be pleasant and relaxing!!!
In order to make all our guests comfortable, we have a few rules and guidelines that we request all to follow:

e Check out time is 12:00 noon.
e  Quiet timeis from 10:00 p.m. to 8:00 a.m.

e ONLY ONE CAMPING UNIT PER SITE, INCLUDING TENTS.
No open campfires
e No clotheslines

e  GENERAL CONDUCT: Behavior that is detrimental to Health, Safey, or Peaceful enjoyment of the park or
its inhabitants may cause for removal from the park.

e  PETS: All pets {including cats) must be always kept on a leashl!!
All pats must be walked in the pet section only and cleaned up after immediately.
e  Pets must never be left unattended.

¢ NO SMOKING Allowed in any building including but not limited to the Office, Recreation Hall, Laundry
rooms, Bathrooms, Exercise room and Comfort Centers, Proper attire is required.

STATE LAW requires use of a sewer donut and prohibits of grey water on the ground.

e No one under the legal Florida Driving age of 16 can operate a golf car in the park.

e  Recreational facilities are for the enjoyment of our residents and the overnight guests only.

¢  MANAGEMENT Reserves the right to refuse service to anyone for any reason and evict anyone from the
park for detrimental conduct or failure to follow rules and regulations, if you are uncertain about whether

something is permissible, piease check with the Office.

» If we may be of service to you or if you have any questions, please let us Know.

RV FACILITIES AND ACTIVITIES

e 150 Total sites

Lighted Streets

Planned Activities

Exercise Room

Laundry Room

Mail Services

LP Gas

3600 Square Foot Recreation Hall and Shelter

OPEN ALL YEAR



CITY OF POLK CITY

VARIANCE REQUEST
OVERVIEW REPORT

December 17, 2024

TO: Polk City Commission (acting as the Zoning Board of Appeals)

FROM: Central Florida Regional Planning Council

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION 2024-05%:

Applicant-initiated request for a variance to the requirement for a six (6)-foot
masonry wall along the property lines of the property for a proposed recreational
vehicle park to proposed to be located at 425 and 405 Citrus Grove Boulevard, Polk
City. The applicant requests a 6-foot vinyl privacy fence coupled with a vegetative
buffer. (Polk County Parcel Numbers 25-26-33-296500-115010, 25-26-32-
000000-013020, and 25-26-33-296500-116000)

*Please note the subject parcels are located in unincorporated Polk County.
Any variance approval would be contingent upon approved annexation,
Future Land Use Map Amendment, Rezoning, Special Exception and Site
Plan.

AGENDA & HEARING DATE:
December 17, 2024 at 7:00 pm: Polk City Zoning Board of Appeals (Public Hearing)

ATTACHMENTS:
e Location Map
e Aerial Photo Map
e Conceptual Site Plan
e Variance Application

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MOTION OPTIONS

1. I move the City Commission, acting as the Zoning Board of Appeals, approve
Resolution 2024-05 contingent upon approval of annexation, Future Land Use Map
Amendment, Rezoning, Special Exception and Site Plan.

2. I move the City Commission, acting as the Zoning Board of Appeals, deny Resolution
2024-05.

Page | of 9
Zoning Board of Appeals (Variance Request — Resolution 2024-05) December 17, 2024




3. GENERAL INFORMATION:

Joe Dunlop
. Linda Dunlop
Applicants Josh Roelofs
Ana Maria Gravis
Ana Maria Gravis
Sevilla Fredy Enrique
Property Owners Sevilla Bertha Mercedes
Eloisa M. Wing, Bertha M. Sevilla
425 and 405 Citrus Grove Boulevard
Property Location East Side of Citrus Gove Boulevard
Unincorporated Polk County
25-26-33-296500-115010 (6.44 ac)
Parcel ID 25-26-32-000000-013020 (4.81 ac)
25-26-33-296500-116000 (4.88 ac)
Subject Area +/- 16.13 acres
Assigned Future Land Use | County — A/RR
Assigned Zoning Not Applicable
Previous Hearings None

OVERVIEW OF REQUEST:

The applicants are requesting a variance to the requirement for a six (6)-foot masonry wall along
the property lines of the property for a proposed recreational vehicle park to proposed to be located
at 425 and 405 Citrus Grove Boulevard, Polk City. The applicant requests a 6-foot vinyl privacy
fence coupled with a vegetative buffer. The property comprises +/-16.13 acres. (Polk County
Parcel Numbers 25-26-33-296500-115010, 25-26-32-000000-013020, and 25-26-33-296500-

116000)

*Please note the subject parcels are located in unincorporated Polk County. Any variance
approval would be contingent upon approved annexation, Future Land Use Map
Amendment, Rezoning, Special Exception and Site Plan.

See Conceptual Site Plan below illustrating the area of the proposed variance.

Page 2 of 9

Zoning Board of Appeals (Variance Request — Resolution 2024-03)

December 17, 2024




,,j[_s RH‘[LS O Tzn‘us BY PREK _
e— ouT lSﬁTE ‘

|
: A0 4D
I
!s
y
li :3%
lE
I} 2
éa i E |1 zé‘
1 %% | 2.2
5|leg A | A
jaist o2 L
1zlef ™ JE& . } | | &
8 I A O <
- 0 = g 1
3= & o & t‘.‘ &
55 e & 9 Zz v e~ | ,
3 (eas’
0] WA clOO
g : . ) vir) A\ J - J acee
'g' A TeRer n -
£
H i
4 sl {,
| » LS 25| '
E : o ili
= W - ]?‘l
jo . 3{:&
_Je W %
slle Cl &/ \ I
le TERN BND v l
;l
|

°
|' RETENTION WEER DOG WRLK Eeﬂsnma«u KEER
|@
|® EXISTING CHAINLINK EFNCE
P——.
” WOGDEY AREA ’

waLl CIEST v TRATL

Page 3 of 9
Zoning Board of Appeals (Variance Request — Resolution 2024-05) December 17, 2024




CRITERIA FOR GRANTING VARIANCES:

Per Section 7.08.00 of the City’s Land Development Code, the granting of a variance shall be
based on a determination by the City Commission (acting as the Zoning Board of Appeals) that
the request will not be contrary to the public interest and the intent of this Code, and the strict
enforcement of the regulation in question would create an undue and unnecessary hardship for the
applicant. Consideration of health, convenience or economics shall not be considered as
justification for a variance. Approval of a variance shall be based solely on the following criteria,
all of which must be fully satisfied:

(A)

(B)

©)

(D)

(E)

)

Special conditions and circumstances exist that are peculiar to the land or structure
involved and that are not applicable to other lands or structures in the same land use
classification.

The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the
applicant.

The requested variance, if approved, will not confer on the applicant any special
privilege that is denied by the provisions of this Code to other lands or structures in the
same land use classification.

Literal interpretation of the provisions of this Code would deprive the applicant of
rights commonly enjoyed by other property owners in the identical land use
classification and will constitute an unnecessary hardship on the applicant.

That the variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible a reasonable
use of the land or structure.

That the granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general intent of this
Code, and that such variance will not be injurious to the area involved or otherwise
detrimental to the public welfare.

For each variance granted, the City Commission (acting as the Zoning Board of Appeals) shall
approve, and the chairman shall sign, a resolution listing the above criteria and attesting that each has
been satisfied.

Below is the applicant’s explanation for the request of the variance, addressing the criteria required
for granting variance approval.

Page 4 of 9

Zoning Board of Appeals (Variance Request — Resolution 2024-05) December 17, 2024



APPLICANT’S EXPLANATION FOR REQUEST OF VARIANCE:

= Justification Statement for Variance Request*™
Address: 405 N Citrus Grove Blvd, Polk City, FL 33868
**To Whom It May Concem:**

We respectfully request a variance to allow the installation of a 6-foot vinyl privacy fence,
coupled with a vegetation buffer, for the property located at 405 N Citrus Grove Blvd. This
variance seeks relief from the ordinance requiring a concrete wall for the following reasons:

1. **Economic Hardship:**

Constructing a 6-foot concrete wall along the perimeter of the property, which spans
approximately 1100 feet, would impose an undue financial burden. The cost of concrete wall
construction far exceeds that of a vinyl privacy fence, making the project economically
unfeasible. This considerable expense would cause significant financial straint on the property
owner, making it difficult to comply with the city's requirements without compromising other
essential property improvements and upkeep.

2. **Aesthetic Appeal and Harmony with Surrounding Area:™

A vinyl privacy fence, paired with appropriate landscaping and vegetation as a buffer, provides
a visually appealing alternative that aligns with the aesthetics of the surrounding neighborhood.
Many neighboring properties already utilize similar fencing materials, creating a cohesive visual
environment. A concrete wall could be seen as stark and imposing, contrasting with the natural
surroundings. A vinyl fence, especially in neutral tones, will blend seamilessly with the landscape

while maintaining privacy and visual appeal.

3. ™Reasonableness and Practicality:**

The installation of a vinyl privacy fence Is a practical and effective solution for ensuring privacy
and security while meeting the city's Intent of establishing a proper boundary. Coupling the
fence with a vegetation buffer would further enhance privacy, create a softer visual barrier, and
contribute to environmental beautification. The combined approach of the fence and vegetation
serves the same functional purpose as a concrete wall while providing a more reasonable and

sustainable option.

4 **Maintenance and Cost Savings:™

Vinyl fencing offers significant long-term savings compared to concrete walls in terms of
maintenance. Vinyl is virtually maintenance-free, requiring only occasional cleaning to maintain
its appearance, and it is highty resistant to Florida's harsh weather conditions, including
humidity, rain, and UV exposure. In contrast, concrete walls are prone to cracks, discoloration,
and erosion over time, particularly in areas prone to heavy rainfail and high humidity. These
walls may require frequent repairs, resealing, and repainting, leading to substantial ongoing
costs.

Page 5 of 9
Zoning Board of Appeals (Variance Request — Resolution 2024-05) December 17, 2024




The cost savings associated with a vinyl fence are not only seen during installation but extend
throughout the lifespan of the fence due to lower malntenance requirements. This translates into
fewer financial burdens for the property owner and ensures the longevity of the structure without
the need for costly repairs or replacements, which are common with concrete walls.

5. *Environmental Impact:*

A concrete wall would require extensive resources for construction and would have a greater
environmental footprint compared to a vinyl fence. By opting for a vinyl fence with a vegetation
buffer, we are promoting a more environmentally responsible solution, reducing the need for
heavy construction materials, and contributing to the city’s green initiatives by incorporating
natural elements,

In conclusion, we believe that granting this variance for a vinyl privacy fence will nat only
alleviate the financial hardship but also offer a solution that is in harmony with the community's
character. It will meet the city's objectives of privacy and security while being economically and
environmentally responsible, with the added benefit of reduced maintenance costs over time.
We kindly ask for your consideration in approving this request.

FINDINGS FOR CONSIDERATION:

e The application does not demonstrate consistency with the Variance Criteria listed below. In
addition, this request is premature as the property has not been annexed into the City and a full
review of an RV Park on this site has not been conducted.

(A)

®)

©

(D)

(E)

®

Special conditions and circumstances exist that are peculiar to the land or structure
involved and that are not applicable to other lands or structures in the same land use
classification.

The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the
applicant.

The requested variance, if approved, will not confer on the applicant any special
privilege that is denied by the provisions of this Code to other lands or structures in the
same land use classification.

Literal interpretation of the provisions of this Code would deprive the applicant of
rights commonly enjoyed by other property owners in the identical land use
classification and will constitute an unnecessary hardship on the applicant.

That the variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible a reasonable
use of the land or structure.

That the granting of the variance will be in harmony with the general intent of this

Code, and that such variance will not be injurious to the area involved or otherwise
detrimental to the public welfare.

Page 6 0of 9

Zoning Board of Appeals (Variance Request — Resolution 2024-05) December 17, 2024



LOCATION MAP

107040 107030

107020

0080 1000% 10
010000
006010

001010

003000

7

72

110020 110010

1010
111020 1o

115020

024010

118010

013060

013040

118020

013030

®

0 50100 200 1300 400
" — — T

119020

012050

000540

000540

17020

117080

0008

000480 ~
000420
poos0d -/

utni

102020

105000

——— ‘_CHTLF&E_RQ]__.E—B'E‘-’:

Dﬂggﬁﬂnunamcu 0680000210
00180

000480 000450000220
0470

! 1
/ nob420 00023000?090

a0posd
/ oonszg 000250
000260

000410
000270

000400

000280
Doozeo
000300

. 000310

—SWNRBE &W?—

000280
0ogo1q

000380
000371

117100
117040

%,
%

| 000360

@)*mso

000320
000320

e300

117160
17110
17120

117130

/
ANT140

117180

117050
11707 I}

/

17170 ,,?m//

¢
/

114051

00034011408
A

N 28
N

noto /

{ 126000

J
|

L ——
¥
|

| 092010

WYLANDRDH, )

Parcel Boundaries

: Polk City Boundary

US040 44

Page 7 of 9

Zoning Board of Appeals (Variance Request — Resolution 2024-05)

December 17, 2024



AERIAL MAP

Page 8 of 9
Zoning Board of Appeals (Variance Request — Resolution 2024-05)

December 17, 2024



H—jl—s ERILS TO TERWS BN PREX A _
—_— , EXISTING CHAIN LINK FESNCE = : | gnm_,]
(S 7 CITRUS GROVE FoULENRRD T = 040

l
IEN P 1
- g TN ' Il s
| 5o 25 25 s 25 g y
K 11 3
5
ol — < o JE L (S
1_.|¢ 1;%
e e
Elo lz-‘
zlle | 2 2
= A il 37
E| = 2 72—
2clle - 2 13 "z =3 I8
A Zlle Q g t o |
é%le & 5 5 s 4
8 2ol v ~ z v
& lie ;
7 M |/ \
>/ |le| TEREK
8 list —2 A
il
c |l®
- |lel -
¥l 1 25
£ 1% d
o= I.w }—5_
e X
e v
Tlie pN— |
s |
] l RETEWTION ARER 'DOG WHLK ermwiw MEER ]I
|®
P’l EXISTING CTIAIN LINK lFNLEL il
‘-’ ” woeoed nech @ —*2

wvaL TrEET |TET FeaiL

Page 9 of 9
Zoning Board of Appeals (Variance Request — Resolution 2024-05) December 17, 2024




City Commission Meeting
December 17, 2024

AGENDA ITEM #3: Voyles Loop Lift Station — Odom Contracting Construction
Services Agreement

___ INFORMATION ONLY
X ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE:

Voyles Loop Lift Station - Odom Contracting Construction Services Agreement

ATTACHMENT:

Odom Contracting Quote
Odom Contracting Construction Services Agreement

ANALYSIS:

During the October 15, 2024 City Commission Meeting, the City Commission rejected a bid that came
in from the Hinterland Group in the amount of $394,760.

The City Commission approved her to negotiate a contract with Odom Contracting not to exceed
$275,000 in the amount. However, because this item does exceed $275,000, it is being brought to the
City Commission for approval.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the Odom Contracting Construction Services Agreement contract in the amount of $288,300.



P e—

L@ - O.M. Page 1 of 1

—— 1 JeOoOMNMTRACTING
P.O. BOX 92019
LAKELAND, FL. 33804

863-337-6499 Office
863-337-5402 Fax

CITY OF POLK CITY DATE: 10/30/2024
123 BROADWAY BLVD. SE

POLK CITY, FL 33868

PH: FAX: REVISED 12/05/2024

EM: patricia.jackson@mypolkcity.org

ATTN: PATRICIA JACKSON

RE: VOYLES LOOP LIFT STATION

UNIT TOTAL

DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT PRICE PRICE
SANITARY
LIFT STATION 1 EA
DEMO AND RECONSTRUCT LIFT STATION
VALVE VAULT PIPING PER CIVILSURV PLANS
DATED 7/17/2024

TOTAL SANITARY $288,300.00

TOTAL PROJECT $288,300.00

NOTES & CONDITIONS:
1. ADDITIONAL MATERIAL COST SHALL BE ADDED BASED ON PRICE IN EFFECT
AT TIME OF SHIPMENT.
. PER DRAWINGS DESIGN & PERMITTING BY OTHERS.
. SPECIFICALLY EXCLUDED IS THE HANDLING OR REMOVAL OF ANY HAZARDOUS MATERIAL OR
UNSUITABLE MATERIALS FOUND ON THIS SITE.
4. SLEEVES IF REQUIRED NOT INCLUDED IN THIS PRICE.
OWNER TO FURNISH ALL PERMITS, APPROVED PLANS, CONSTRUCTION EASEMENTS
AND BONDS.
THIS PROPOSAL MAY BE WITHDRAWN IF NOT ACCEPTED WITHIN 30 CALENDAR DAYS.
DEMOLITION PRICES ARE BASED ON A ROUGH ESTIMATE OF PIPE FOOTAGE QUANTITY.
WATER FOR TESTING BY OTHERS.
GENERATORS FOR LIFT STATIONS UNLESS SPECIFICALLY DESIGNED & SUBMITTED IN BID PLANS
SHALL BE EXCLUDED.

W N

L

© N

EXCLUSIONS:

LAY OUT, SOIL TESTING, DEWATERING, CONFLICTS, ASBUILTS, E.P.A. POLLUTION PLAN,
RELOCATING EXISTING UTILITIES, IRRIGATION, METERS & METER BOXES FOR POTABLE WATER,
REMOVAL OR REPLACEMENT OF TREES AND LANDSCAPING (INCLUDING SOD, SEED, MULCH),
REPAIR OF ROAD, M.O.T., ROOF DRAIN TIE-INS, POLE HOLDING, ELECTRIC FOR LIFT STATION

& RESTORATION OF ANY KIND.

KEVIN ODOM

ODOM CONTRACTING LLC



CONSTRUCTION SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Construction Services Agreement (hereafter “Agreement”) is effective this
17th day of December 2024, (“‘Effective Date”) between Odom Contracting, LLC, a
Florida limited liability company authorized to do business in the State of Florida
(hereinafter “Contractor”) and Polk City, Florida, a municipal corporation created under
the laws of the State of Florida (hereafter “City”). Contractor and the City are collectively
referred to as the “Parties” (or individually as a “Party”).

1. City is a municipal corporation duly organized pursuant to the laws of the
State of Florida with the authority to contract for construction services involving the
provision of all materials, equipment, and labor necessary to complete the City’s Voyles
Loop Lift Station project per the Construction Plans and Technical Specifications, both
dated July 17, 2024 which are hereby incorporated by reference in this Agreement
(hereafter “construction services”) , and City desires to have these construction services
performed by Contractor in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

2. The City desires to employ Contractor in connection thereof upon the terms
and conditions hereinafter set forth, and Contractor is desirous of obtaining such
employment and has represented that it is qualified and competent to perform such
services upon said terms and conditions.

3. Contractor agrees to perform these services for City under the terms and
conditions set forth in this Agreement.

ACCORDINGLY, for and in consideration of the Recitals hereof, the mutual
undertakings and agreements herein contained and assumed, and other good and
valuable consideration the receipt and sufficiency of which are acknowledged by the
Parties, the Parties hereby covenant and agree as follows:

SECTION 1. RECITALS. The above Recitals are true and correct and form a
material part of this Agreement.

SECTION 2. SCOPE OF SERVICES & DESCRIPTION OF WORK. Contractor
shall be responsible for providing all materials, equipment and labor necessary for
installation of new piping, internal rails, new slab, demolition of existing piping, and bypass
pumping of Voyles Loop pump station with related restoration as necessary to complete
the project per the plans and specs.

SECTION 3. PAYMENT OF COMPENSATION FOR SERVICES. Contractor has
provided the City with a Bid Form, dated 12/05/2024, for a total of $288,300.00. A copy of
the Bid Form is hereby accepted by the City and is incorporated into this Agreement as
Exhibit “A.” Unless otherwise agreed, Contractor will invoice City monthly for services
completed, or expenses incurred, in accordance with the payment basis and markup
values set forth in Exhibit “A.” Payment of Contractor invoices shall be due upon receipt
by City. Invoices not paid within 30 calendar days shall be subject to an assessed interest
charge of eighteen percent (18%) per annum.




SECTION 4. INSURANCE. Contractor agrees to carry throughout the term of this
Agreement insurance policies of the following types and with the following limits: Workers’
compensation — statutory; employers’ liability — $1,000,000 per accident/ disease/
employee (US); automobile liability — $1,000,000 combined single limit; commercial
general liability — $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 in aggregate; and
professional liability — $1,000,000 per claim and $2,000,000 in aggregate.

SECTION 5. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AND SUBCONTRACTING. The
Parties acknowledge and agree that Contractor shall be an independent contractor and
shall have responsibility for and control over the means of providing the services.
Contractor shall have the right to use subcontractors as Contractor deems necessary to
assist in the performance of the services.

SECTION 6. PUBLIC RECORDS RETENTION. Contractor has been advised the
City and all its activities are subject to the Public Records Law (Chapter 119, Florida
Statutes) and the Sunshine Law (Section 286.011, Florida Statutes), and agrees to
maintain all records necessary to comply with the requirement of such laws, and for the
proper supervision of the services performed pursuant to this Agreement. Contractor
agrees to comply with all City policies and procedures in observing the requirement of
said laws.

SECTION 7. TERMINATION. City will have the right to terminate this Agreement
at any time with or without cause provided that Contractor is provided 30 calendar days
advance written notice of the termination. City shall pay Contractor for all services
performed and expenses incurred prior to the effective date of termination.

SECTION 8. FORCE MAJEURE. If either Party is rendered unable, wholly or in
part, by Force Majeure (as defined below) to carry out its obligations under this
Agreement, other than the obligation to pay funds due, that Party shall give the other
Party prompt written notice of the Force Majeure with reasonably full particulars thereof.
Thereupon, the obligations of the Party giving notice, so far as they are affected by the
Force Majeure, shall be suspended during, but not longer than, the continuance of the
Force Majeure. The affected Party shall use all reasonable diligence to remove or remedy
the Force Majeure as quickly as possible, except that this requirement shall not require
the settlement of strikes, lockouts, or other labor difficulty. The term "Force Majeure" as
used in this Agreement shall mean an Act of God, natural events, labor, civil, or industrial
disturbance, pandemic, governmental or legislative actions, or orders of any court or
agency having jurisdiction of the Party’s actions, unavailability of equipment, personnel,
or information, and any other cause which is not reasonably within the control of the Party
claiming suspension.

SECTION 9. SUCCESSORS & ASSIGNMENTS. Neither Party may assign,
sublet, or transfer any rights under or interest (including, but without limitation, monies
that are due or may become due) in this Agreement without the written consent of the
other Party. The obligations of the Parties under this Agreement will not terminate upon
any attempted assignment that violates this Agreement. Any assignment or attempted
assignment violating this Agreement is void.

2



SECTION 10. NOTICE. Whenever any notice, demand or consent is required or
permitted under this Agreement, such notice, demand or consent shall be written and
shall be deemed given when sent by certified mail, return receipt requested to the
following address:

To City: Polk City
123 Broadway Blvd., SE
Polk City, FL 33868
Attention: City Manager

To Contractor: Odom Contracting, LLC
4605 County Road 542
Lakeland, FL 33801

SECTION 11. SEVERABILITY. The Parties agree that, in the event one or more
of the provisions of this Agreement or a portion thereof should be declared void or
unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall not be affected and shall continue in full
force and effect. The Parties also agree that the obligations and representations which by
their nature are intended to survive the termination of this Agreement, including but not
limited to those pertaining to indemnification, limitations of liability, and intellectual
property, shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

SECTION 12. THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES. This Agreement does not and is
not intended to confer any rights or remedies upon any person other than the Parties.

SECTION 13. GOVERNING LAW. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws
and statutes of the State of Florida.

SECTION 14. AUTHORITY TO SIGN. Each of the persons signing below on behalf
of any Party hereby represents and warrants that they are signing with full and complete
authority to bind the Party on whose behalf they are signing to every term of this
Agreement. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which will be
deemed an original and which together will constitute one and the same instrument.

SECTION 15. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement, including the attached
Exhibit and documents referenced in the Exhibit, constitute the complete and final
agreement between Contractor and City regarding the subject matter hereof. This
Agreement supersedes all prior or contemporaneous communications, representations,
undertakings, or understandings of the Parties, whether oral or written, relating to the
services and subject matter of this Agreement, except to the extent that such prior
communications have explicitly been incorporated into the Agreement or one of the
attached Exhibit. Modifications of this Agreement shall not be binding unless made in
writing and signed by an authorized representative of each Party.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Contractor and City have caused this Agreement to be
executed by their duly authorized representatives as of the Effective Date.



POLK CITY, FLORIDA, a municipal
corporation

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Patricia Jackson, City Manager/Clerk Joe LaCascia, Mayor

APPROVED AS TO FORM & LEGALITY:

By:
Thomas A. Cloud, City Attorney

ODOM CONTRACTING, LLC, a Florida Corporation

By:

Print Name:

Title:




City Commission Meeting
December 17, 2024

AGENDA ITEM #4: Request for Proposal of an Independent Auditor - Ratification

___ INFORMATION ONLY
X ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE:

Request for Proposal of an independent Auditor

ATTACHMENT:

None

ANALYSIS:

At the November City Commission Meeting, this item was on the Meeting Agenda with lengthy
discussion. However, it did not receive any kind of official vote. Therefore, we need ratify this item with
a proper vote in order to proceed with advertising for Tuesday, December 17, 2024.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff is requesting approval of the RFP for an Independent Auditor.



City Commission Meeting
December 17, 2024

CITY ATTORNEY ITEM #:1 PFM Financial Advisors

____INFORMATION ONLY
_X_ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE:

FDEP Consent Order ltem — Municipal Utilities Financial Advising

ATTACHMENT:

PFM Financial Advisors Engagement Letter
ANALYSIS:
City Attorney Cloud will discuss the PFM Financial Advisors item

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize City Manager to move forward with PFM Financial Advisors



pfm

200 S Orange Avenue
Suite 760

Orlando, FL 32811
407.648.2208

pfm.com

December 9, 2024

Patricia R. Jackson
City Manager

Polk City, FL

123 Broadway Blvd. SE
Polk City, FL 33868

Dear Ms. Jackson:

The purpose of this letter (this “Engagement Letter”) is to confirm our agreement that
PFM Financial Advisors LLC (“[PFM]") will act as financial advisor to Polk City, Florida (the
“Client”). PFM will provide, upon request of the Client, services related to financial planning,
budget and strategic advice and planning, policy development and services related to debt
issuance, as applicable and set forth in Exhibit A to this Engagement Letter. Most tasks
requested by Client will not require all services provided for in Exhibit A and as such the
specific scope of services for such task shall be limited to just those services required to
complete the task.

PFM is a registered municipal advisor with the Securities and Exchange Commission
(the “SEC") and the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (the “MSRB”), pursuant to the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 Rule 15Ba1-2. If Client has designated PFM as its
independent registered municipal advisor (IRMA’) for purposes of SEC Rule 15Bat-
1(d)(3)(vi) (the "IRMA exemption”), then services provided pursuant to such designation shall
be the services described in Exhibit A hereto, subject to any agreed upon limitations.
Verification of independence (as is required under the IRMA exemption) shall be the
responsibility of such third party seeking to rely on such IRMA exemption. PFM shall have the
right to review and approve in advance any representation of PFM's role as IRMA to Client.

MSRB Rules require that municipal advisors make written disclosures to their clients
of all material conflicts of interest, certain legal or disciplinary events and certain regulatory
requirements. Such disclosures are provided in PFM’s Disclosure Statement delivered to
Client prior to or together with this Engagement Letter.

PEM's services will commence as soon as practicable after the execution of this
Engagement Letter by the Client and a request by the Client for such service. Any material
changes in or additions to the scope of services described in Exhibit A shall be promptly
reflected in a written supplement or amendment to this Engagement Letter. Services provided
by PFM which are not included in the scope of services set forth in Exhibit A of this
Engagement Letter shail be completed as agreed in writing in advance between the Client
and the PFM. Upon the request of Client, an affiliate of PFM or a third party referred or
otherwise introduced by PFM and/or designated by the Client may agree to additional services
to be provided under a separate writing, including separate scope and compensation, between
Client and such affiliate or third party.

For the services described in Exhibit A, PFM’s professional fees will be paid as
provided in Exhibit B. All fees shall be due to PFM within thirty (30) days of the date of invoice.
In addition to fees for services, PFM will be reimbursed for necessary, reasonable out-of-
pocket expenses incurred, including, but not limited to, travel, meals, lodging, telephone, mail,
and other ordinary or extraordinary costs such as for graphics, printing, document production
(including as required by a subpoena or other legal document or order), data processing and
computer time which are incurred by PFM. Upon request of Client, documentation of such
expenses will be provided.



This Engagement Letter shall be effective from December 9, 2024 until December 31,
2025 (the “Initial Term”) and shall automatically renew for additional 1 year periods (each a
“Renewal Term” and together with the Initial Term, the “Term”), unless terminated in writing
by either party upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other party. Upon any such
termination, PFM will be paid for all services performed and costs and expenses incurred up
to the termination date.

PFM shall not assign or transfer any interest in this Engagement Letter or subcontract
any of the work performed under this Engagement Letter without the prior written consent of
the Client; provided that PFM retains the right to enter into a sale, merger, internal
reorganization, or similar transaction involving PFM's business without any such consent.

All information, data, reports, and records in the possession of the Client or any third
party necessary for carrying out any services to be performed under this Engagement Letter
(“Data”) shall be furnished to PFM. PFM may rely on the Data in connection with its provision
of the services under this Engagement Letter and the provider thereof shall remain solely
responsible for the adequacy, accuracy and completeness of such Data.

All notices and other communication required under this Engagement Letter will be in
writing and may be sent by certified mail, return receipt requested, by nationally recognized
courier, with written verification of receipt, or by electronic mail. Notices shall be addressed to
the party for whom it is intended, at the addresses on the first page of this Engagement Letter.

All materials, except functioning or dynamic financial models, prepared by PFM
pursuant exclusively to this Engagement Letter will be the property of the Client. Subject to
the preceding exception, upon termination of this Engagement Letter, PFM will deliver to the
Client copies of any and deliverables pertaining to this Engagement Letter.

The following employees of PFM will provide the services set forth in this Engagement
Letter: Jay Glover and Julie Santamaria. PFM may, from time to time, supplement or
otherwise amend team members. The Client has the right to request, for any reason, PFM to
replace any member of the advisory staff. Should the Client make such a request, PFM will
promptly suggest a substitute for approval by the Client.

PFM will maintain insurance coverage with policy limits not less than as stated in
Exhibit C. Except to the extent caused by its willful misconduct, bad faith, gross negligence
or reckless disregard of obligations or duties under this Engagement Letter, PFM shall have
no liability to any party under this Engagement Letter.

PFM, its employees, officers and representatives at all times will be independent
contractors and will not be deemed to be employees, agents, partners, servants and/or joint
venturers of Client by virtue of this Engagement Letter or any actions or services rendered
under this Engagement Letter. Nothing in this Engagement Letter is intended or shall be
construed to give any person, other than the parties hereto, their successors and permitted
assigns, any legal or equitable rights, remedy or claim under or in respect of this Engagement
Letter or any provisions contained herein. In no event will PFM be liable for any act or
omission of any third party or for any circumstances beyond PFM's reasonable control
including, but not limited to, fire, flood, or other natural disaster, war, riot, strike, act of
terrorism, act of civil or military authority, software and/or equipment failure, computer virus,
or failure or interruption of electrical, telecommunications or other utility services.



This Engagement Letter shall be construed, enforced, and administered according to
the laws of the State of Florida. PFM and the Client agree that, should a disagreement arise
as to the terms or enforcement of any provision of this Engagement Letter, each party will in
good faith attempt to resolve said disagreement prior to pursuing other action.

This Engagement Letter represents the entire agreement between Client and PFM and
may not be amended or modified except in writing signed by both parties. For the sake of
clarity, any separate agreement between Client and an affiliate of PFM or a third party referred
or introduced by PFM and/or designated by the Client shall not in any way be deemed an
amendment or modification of this Engagement Letter. The invalidity in whole or in part of any
provision of this Engagement Letter shall not void or affect the validity of any other provision.

Please have an authorized official of the Client sign a copy of this Engagement Letter
and return it to us to acknowledge the terms of this engagement. This Engagement Letter may

be signed in any number or counterparts, each of which shall be an original and all of which
when taken together shall constitute one and the same document.

Sincerely,

PFM FINANCIAL ADVISORS LLC

N Qw-k&/ L1l

James%’. Glover
Managing Director

Accepted by:

POLK CITY, FLORIDA

Authorized Signature

Name

Title

Date



1

EXHIBIT A
SCOPE OF SERVICES

Services related to the Financial Planning and Policy Development upon

request of the Client:

Assist the Client in the formulation of Financial and Debt Policies and
Administrative Procedures.

Review current debt structure, identifying strengths and weaknesses of
structure so that future debt issues can be designed to maximize ability to
finance future capital needs. This will include, but not be limited to, reviewing
existing debt for the possibility of refunding that debt to provide the Client with
savings.

Analyze future debt capacity to determine the Client’s ability to raise future
debt capital.

Assist the Client in the development of the Client's Capital Improvement
Program by identifying sources of capital funding.

Assist the Client with the development of the Client's financial planning efforts
and process by assessing capital needs, identifying potential revenue
sources, analyze financing alternatives such as pay-as-you-go,
lease/purchasing, short-term vs. long-term financings, assessments, user
fees, impact fees, developer contributions, public/private projects and grants,
and provide analysis of each alternative as required as to the budgetary and
financial impact.

Review the reports of accountants, independent engineers and other project
feasibility consultants to ensure that such studies adequately address
technical, economic, and financial risk factors affecting the marketability of
any proposed revenue debt issues; provide bond market assumptions
necessary for financial projections included in these studies; attend all
relevant working sessions regarding the preparations, review and completion
of such independent studies; and provide written comments and
recommendations regarding assumptions, analytic methods, and conclusions
contained therein.

Develop, manage and maintain computer models for long-term capital
planning which provide for inputs regarding levels of ad valorem and non-ad
valorem taxation, growth rates by operating revenue and expenditure item,
timing, magnitude and cost of debt issuance, and project operating and
capital balances, selected operating and debt ratios and other financial
performance measures as may be determined by the Client.

Conduct strategic modeling and planning and related consulting.



2

Attend meetings with Client's staff, consultants and other professionals and
the Client.

Undertake financial planning and policy development assignments made by
the Client regarding financings, and financial policy including budget, tax,
cash management issues and related fiscal policy and programs.

Assist the Client in preparing financial presentations for public hearings and/
or referendums.

Provide special financial services as requested by the Client.

Services Related to Debt Transactions (Includes short term financings, notes,

loans, Iettérs of credit, line of credit and bonds); provided that if the transaction is competitive,
the services of the financial advisor will be modified to reflect that process. Upon the request

of the Client:

Analyze financial and economic factors to determine if the issuance of bonds
is appropriate.

Develop a financing plan in concert with Client’s staff which would include
recommendations as to the timing and number of series of bonds to be
issued.

Assist the Client by recommending the best method of sale, either as a
negotiated sale, private placement or a public sale. In a public sale, make
recommendation as to the determination of the best bid. In the event of a
negotiated sale, assist in the solicitation, review and evaluation of any
investment banking proposals, and provide advice and information necessary
to aid in such selection.

Advise as to the various financing alternatives available to the Client.

Develop alternatives related to debt transaction including evaluation of
revenues available, maturity schedule and cash flow requirements.

Evaluate benefits of bond insurance and/or security insurance for debt
reserve fund.

If appropriate, develop credit rating presentation and coordinate with the
Client the overall presentation to rating agencies.

Review underwriter's proposals and submit a written analysis of same to the
Client.

Assist the Client in the procurement of other services relating to debt issuance
such as printing, paying agent, registrar, etc.

Identify key bond covenant features and advise as to the financial
consequences of provisions to be included in bond indentures, resolutions or
other governing documents regarding security, creation of reserve funds, flow



of funds, redemption provisions, additional parity debt tests, etc.; review and
comment on successive drafts of bond governing documents.

Review the requirements and submit analysis to bond insurers, rating
agencies and other professionals as they pertain to the Client’s obligation.

Review the terms, conditions and structure of any proposed debt offering
undertaken by the Client and provide suggestions, modifications and
enhancements where appropriate and necessary to reflect the constraints or
current financial policy and fiscal capability.

Coordinate with Client’s staff and other advisors as respects the furnishing of
data for offering documents, it being specifically understood that PFM is not
responsible for the inclusion or omission of any material in published offering
documents.

As applicable, advise the Client on the condition of the bond market at the
time of sale, including volume, timing considerations, competing offerings,
and general economic considerations.

Assist and advise the Client in negotiations with investment banking groups
regarding fees, pricing of the bonds and final terms of any security offering,
and make recommendations regarding a proposed offering to obtain the most
favorable financial terms based on existing market conditions.

Arrange for the closing of the transaction including, but not limited, to bond
printing, signing and final delivery of the bonds.



EXHIBIT B
COMPENSATION FOR SERVICES

For the scope of services described in Exhibit A, PFM will charge a retainer fee of $6,000 paid
annually each July 1. Also, upon the successful closing of any debt transaction, PFM will
charge a $1.25 per bond with a minimum fee of $20,000 plus out-of-pocket expenses at a flat
rate of $500 per transaction. All transactional fees are contingent on the successful closing

of the transaction and will be paid from proceeds of the transaction.



EXHIBIT C

Insurance Statement

PFM Financial Advisors LLC (“PFM") has a complete insurance program, including property,
casualty, general liability, automobile liability and workers compensation. PFM maintains
Professional (E&Q)/Cyber Liability coverage which total $5 million single loss/ aggregate.

Our Professional/Cyber Liability policies are a “claims made” policy and our General Liability
policy claims would be made by occurrence.

Deductibles/SIR:

Automobile $100 comprehensive & $1,000 collision General Liability $0
Professional (E&O)/ Cyber Liability $250,000 Crime $50,000

Insurance Company & AM Best Rating

Professional Liability (E&O)...................... AIG Specialty Insurance Company; (A; Stable)
Cyber Liability...........ccoovmmiii AlG Specialty Insurance Company (A; Stable)
(0] 170 11T PP PUTRR Berkley Regional Insurance Company; (A+;
Stable)

General Liability............cocovoeiciiiii The Continental Insurance Company; (A Stable)
Automobile Liability............cc.coccoooiiiiiinen. The Continental Insurance Company; (A Stable)
Excess /Umbrella Liability......................... The Continental Insurance Company; (A Stable)
Workers Compensation................ccceeeenn. The Continental Insurance Company; (A Stable)

& Employers Liability



DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST AND OTHER
IMPORTANT MUNICIPAL ADVISORY INFORMATION
PFM Financial Advisors LLC

Introduction

PFM Financial Advisors LLC and PFM Swap Advisors LLC (hereinafter, referred to as “We,” “Us,” or “Our”) are registered
municipal advisors with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) and the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board
(the “MSRB™), pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 Rule 15Bal-2. In accordance with MSRB rules, this disclosure
statement is provided by Us to each client prior to the execution of its advisory agreement with written disclosures of all
material conflicts of interests and legal or disciplinary events that are required to be disclosed with respect to providing financial
advisory services pursuant to MSRB Rule G-42(b) and (c) (ii). We employ a number of resources to identify and subsequently
manage actual or potential conflicts of interest in addition to disclosing actual and potential conflicts of interest provided herein.

How We Identify and Manage Conflicts of Interest

Code of Ethics. The Code requires that all employees conduct all aspects of Our business with the highest standards of integrity,
honesty and fair dealing. All employees are required to avoid even the appearance of misconduct or impropriety and avoid
actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and professional relationships that would or could interfere with an
employee’s independent exercise of judgment in performing the obligations and responsibilities owed to a municipal advisor
and Our clients.

Policies and Procedures. We have adopted policies and procedures that include specific rules and standards for conduct. Some
of these policies and procedures provide guidance and reporting requirements about matters that allows Us to monitor behavior
that might give rise to a conflict of interest. These include policies concerning the making of gifts and charitable contributions,
entertaining clients, and engaging in outside activities, all of which may involve relationships with clients and others that are
important to Our analysis of potential conflicts of interest.

Supervisory Structure. We have both a compliance and supervisory structure in place that enables Us to identify and monitor
employees’ activities, both on a transaction and Firm-wide basis, to ensure compliance with appropriate standards. Prior to
undertaking any engagement with a new client or an additional engagement with an existing client, appropriate municipal
advisory personnel will review the possible intersection of the client’s interests, the proposed engagement, Our engagement
personnel, experience and existing obligations to other clients and related parties. This review, together with employing the
resources described above, allows Us to evaluate any situations that may be an actual or potential conflict of interest.

Disclosures. We will disclose to clients those situations that We believe would create a material conflict of interest, such as:
1) any advice, service or product that any affiliate may provide to a client that is directly related to the municipal advisory work
We perform for such client; 2) any payment made to obtain or retain a municipal advisory engagement with a client; 3) any
fee-splitting arrangement with any provider of an investment or services to a client; 4) any conflict that may arise from the type
of compensation arrangement We may have with a client; and 5) any other actual or potential situation that We are or become
aware of that might constitute a material conflict of interest that could reasonably expect to impair Our ability to provide advice
to or on behalf of clients consistent with regulatory requirements. If We identify such situations or circumstances, We will
prepare meaningful disclosure that will describe the implications of the situation and how We intend to manage the situation.
We will also disclose any legal or disciplinary events that are material to a client’s evaluation or the integrity of Our
management or advisory personnel. We will provide this disclosure (or a means to access this information) in writing prior to
starting Our proposed engagement, and will provide such additional information or clarification as the client may request. We
will also advise Our clients in writing of any subsequent material conflict of interest that may arise, as well as the related
implications, Our plan to manage that situation, and any additional information such client may require.

General Conflict of Interest Disclosures

Disclosure of Conflicts Concerning the Firm’s Affiliates

Our affiliates offer a wide variety of financial services, and Our clients may be interested in pursuing services separately
provided by an affiliate. The affiliate’s business with the client could create an incentive for Us to recommend a course of
action designed to increase the level of the client’s business activities with the affiliate or to recommend against a course of

Revised 12/01/2024 Page |



action that would reduce the client’s business activities with the affiliate. In either instance, We may be perceived as
recommending services for a client that are not in the best interests of Our clients, but rather are in Our interests or the interests
of Our affiliates. Accordingly, We mitigate any perceived conflict of interest that may arise in this situation by disclosing it to
the client, and by requiring that there be a review of the municipal securities transaction or municipal financial product to
ensure that it is suitable for the client in light of various factors, after reasonable inquiry, including the client’s needs, objectives
and financial circumstances. Further, We receive no compensation from Our affiliates with respect to a client introduction or
referral. If a client chooses to work with an affiliate, We require that the client consult and enter into a separate agreement for
services, so that the client can make an independent, informed, evaluation of the services offered.

Disclosure of Conflicts Related to the Firm’s Compensation

From time to time, We may be compensated by a municipal advisory fee that is or will be set forth in an agreement with the
client to be, or that has been, negotiated and entered into in connection with a municipal advisory service. Payment of such fee
may be contingent on the closing of the transaction and the amount of the fee may be based, in whole or in part, on a percentage
of the principal or par amount of municipal securities or municipal financial product or the complexity of the municipal
securities transaction or municipal financial product. While this form of compensation is customary in the municipal securities
market, it may be deemed to present a conflict of interest since We may appear to have an incentive to recommend to the client
a transaction that is larger in size or more complex than is necessary. Further, We may also receive compensation in the form
of a fixed fee arrangement. While this form of compensation is customary, it may also present a potential conflict of interest,
if the transaction requires more work than contemplated and We are perceived as recommending a less time consuming
alternative contrary to the client’s best interest so as not to sustain a loss. Finally, We may contract with clients on an hourly
fee basis. If We do not agree on a maximum amount of hours at the outset of the engagement, this arrangement may pose a
conflict of interest as We would not have a financial incentive to recommend an alternative that would result in fewer hours.
We manage and mitigate all of these types of conflicts by disclosing the fee structure to the client, and by requiring that there
be a review of the municipal securities transaction or municipal financial product to ensure that it is suitable for the client in
light of various factors, after reasonable inquiry, including the client’s needs, objectives and financial circumstances.

Disclosure of Conflicts Related to the Firm’s Compensation Structure for Our Registered Advisors. Pursuant to various
employee compensation structures, from time to time We offer certain of Our registered municipal advisors (“Registered
Advisors™) financial benefits based on his or her business plan, client base, performance, and/or transactions closed. This
provides an incentive for such Registered Advisors to seek to retain additional clients and/or transactions or services from
clients. While this form of compensation may be customary in some segments of the municipal advisory market, provision of
such financial benefits may be deemed to present a conflict of interest. We manage and mitigate these types of conflicts by
Registered Advisor’s adherence to Our Code of Ethics and Policies and Procedures, and by requiring that there be a review of
the municipal securities transaction or municipal financial product to ensure that it is suitable for the client in light of various
factors, after reasonable inquiry, including the client’s needs, objectives and financial circumstances.

Disclosure Concerning Provision of Services to State and Local Government, and Non-Profit Clients

We regularly provide financial advisory services to state and local governments, their agencies, and instrumentalities, and non-
profit clients. While Our clients have expressed that this experience in providing services to a wide variety of clients generally
provides great benefit for all of Our clients, there may be or may have been clients with interests that are different from (and
adverse to) other clients. If for some reason any client sees Our engagement with any other particular client as a conflict, We
will mitigate this conflict by engaging in a broad range of conduct, if and as applicable. Such conduct may include one or any
combination of the following: 1) disclosing the conflict to the client; 2) requiring that there be a review of the municipal
securities transaction or municipal financial product to ensure that it is suitable for the client in light of various factors, including
the client’s needs, objectives and financial circumstances; 3) implementing procedures that establishes an “Informational
Bubble” that creates physical, technological and procedural barriers and/or separations to ensure that non-public information
is isolated to particular area such that certain governmental transaction team members and supporting functions operate
separately during the course of work performed; and 4) in the rare event that a conflict cannot be resolved, We will withdraw
from the engagement.

Disclosure Related to Legal and Disciplinary Events

As registered municipal advisors with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC™) and the Municipal Securities
Rulemaking Board (the “MSRB”), pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 Rule 15Bal-2, Our legal, disciplinary and
judicial events are required to be disclosed on Our forms MA and MA-I filed with the SEC, in ‘Item 9 Disclosure Information’
of form MA, ‘Item 6 Disclosure Information’ of form MA-I, and if applicable, the corresponding disclosure reporting page(s)
(“DRP”). To review the foregoing disclosure items and material change(s) or amendment(s), if any, clients may electronically

Revised 12/01/2024 Page 2



access PFM Financial Advisors LLC filed forms MA and MA-I on the SEC’s Electronic Data Gathering, Analysis, and
Retrieval system, listed by date of filing starting with the most recently filed, at:

PFM Financial Advisors LLC —

hitp:/wwiv.sec,gov/cgi-bin/browse-edgar?company=PFM+Financial&owner=exclude& action=getcompany

I11. Specific Conflicts of Interest Disclosures — Polk City, Florida — New Financial Advisory Engagement

To Our knowledge, following reasonable inquiry, we are not aware of any other actual or potential conflict of interest that
could reasonably be anticipated to impair Our ability to provide advice to or on behalf of the client in accordance with applicable
standards of conduct of MSRB Rule G-42.

IV. Municipal Advisory Complaint and Client Education Disclosure

The MSRB protects state and local governments and other municipal entities and the public interest by promoting fair and
efficient municipal securities markets. To that end, MSRB rules are designed to govern the professional conduct of brokers,
dealers, municipal securities dealers and municipal advisors. Accordingly, if you as municipal advisory customer have a
complaint about any of these financial professionals, please contact the MSRB’s website at www.msrb.org, and consult the
MSRB’s Municipal Advisory Client brochure. The MSRB’s Municipal Advisory Client brochure desctibes the protections
available to municipal advisory clients under MSRB rules, and describes the process for filing a complaint with the appropriate
regulatory authority.

PFM’s Financial Advisory services are provided by PFM Financial Advisors LLC. PFM’s Swap Advisory services are
provided by PFM Swap Advisors LLC. Both entities are registered municipal advisors with the MSRB and SEC under the
Dodd Frank Act of 2010.

Revised 12/01/2024 Page 3



